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LOK SABHA
Monday, September 7, 1959/Bhadra 16,
1881 (Saka)

The Lok Sabhea met at Elwen\ of

the Clock.
[Mr. Drepury-SPEARER in the Chair)

m—

ORAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS
Master Plan for Delhi

+

Shri D. C. Sharma:

Shri Ram Krishan Gupta:

Shri Radha Raman:
1118 { 8hri P. G, Deb:

Sardar A. 8. Baigal:

Shri Birendra Bahadur

| Singhji:

Will the Minister of Ieallh be
.Dleased to state:

(a) whether the proposal of Master
Plan for Delhi based on a population
of 5:51 million by 1981 has been
finalised;

(b) if so, the salient features of
the Plan; and

(c) the approximate cost incurred
so far on drafting this plan?

The Minister of Hoalth (Shri Kar-
markar): (a) No, Sir.

(b) Does not arise.

(c) Rs. 27 lakhs upto 30-6-1959.

8hri D. C. Sharma: May I know if
the proposal has been dropped or the
proposal is not being considered by
the hon. Minister?

Shei Kirmarkar: No, Sir; it is very
much alive.

217 (Af) LSD—1.
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Shri D, C. Sharma: May I know
what progress has been made in the
formulation of this plan and whether
any efforts are being made for the
execution of the interim plan?

Shri Karmarkar: So far as the
interim general plan is concerned, it
has been decided by Government that
pending the finalisation of the master
plan, the interim plan in accordance
with the present proposals should be
considered. The master plan, I am
happy to say, is now in the final draft
stage. By the end of this month, the
rough draft will be ready. It had to
take a long time because all these
surveys had to be made, Then it
will be available for criticism and
examination. After that, in a couple
of months time, I think the plan will
be finalised.

Shri D. C. Sharma: May I know 1n
what direction it is contemplated to
extend Delhi in order to meet the
growing population?

Shri Karmarkar: The directiong are
broadly indicated in the interim
general plan. But we shall have to
wait till the master plan is finalised.
The expansion of Delhi is naturally
going a little in the southern direction
towards Qutab, Mehrauli, etc.

Shri Braj Raj Singh: May I know
whether Government have any Ifen-
tion to put their master plan before
Parliament before finalising it, after
the criticism and opinion of the publie
has been obtained?

Shri Karmarkar: Personally I have
no objection, but I should take some
time to think about it.

Mtow W /T wERS
wree gt fewlr ¥ g o e



6573 Oral Answers

i fieeely oY yfir i sfere < gw e
R o D § 7

off woeewT A A oAt Eiw
Igwem g Wi fore fie o Wadaer
Ny W A agt aww amd
i |

Bub-Oommitise of the National Wel-
fare Board for Seafarers

+
Subodh Hynsda:
‘1188 { 8. C. Samanta:

Wil the Minister of Transport and
Communications be pleased to reter
to the reply given to Unstarred Ques-
tion No 3273 on the 20th Apnl, 1859
and state:

(a) whether the report of the Sub-
Committee gppomnted by the National
Welfare Board for Seafarers has been
considered by the Board; and

(b) whether all the recommenda-
tions have been accepted by the
Board?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Communications
(Shri Raj.Bahadur): (a) Yes.

(b) The Board has accepted all the
recommendations made by the Special
Sub-Commttee for Welfare 1n Ports

Shri Subodh Hansda: May I know
the main recommendations made by
the sub-committee to improve the
facilities available for the seamen at
the ports?

Raj Bahadur: The main recom-
mendations pertain to the provision or
extension of buildings for hostels ane
clubs, Xacilities for hospitals and
clhinics for seamen, transport facilities,
educational facllities, ete,

Shri 8. C. Samanta: May I know
whether any work has begun accord-
ing to the recommendations?

Shri Raj Bahadur: The National
Welfare Board has accepted the re-
port of the sub-committee and are

SXPTEMBIR 7, 1909 Oral Answere

teking in hand its implementation. I
cannot say whether actual work has
begun, because a committee has been
appointed which will go into the de-
tails of the recommendations and
locate the sites for the various pur-
poses mentioned in the recommenda-
tions,

The Tangamani: As a result of the
meeting held on the ¢th May, 1989
by this National Welfare Board, has
any defimite indication been given tor
thejcurrent year as to the vanow
bulldingl to be put up in the major
ports like Calcutta, Bombay and
Madras?

Shri Raj Bahadur: As I just now
submitted, a committee has been ap-
pointed to go into the specific recom-
mendations about buildings, etc. to
locate the sites At present, 1t is too
early to say whether they have given
any broad indications of the wvarious
buildings to be put up

Visakhapatnam Port

+
eyag1, [ Shrl S. C Samanta:
| Shri Subodh Hansaa:

Wil} the Minister of Tramsport and
Communications be pleased to state:

(a) whether 1t 15 a fact that for the
mechanisation plans of Visakhapatnam
Port agents of machinery and equip-
ment are asked to supply design and
lay-out plans,

(b) whether no consultants have
been appointed; and

(c) whether any change in the pro-
cedure ig contemplated?

The Minister of State in the Minis.
try of Transport and Commmunioations:
(a) to (c). A
statement 1s laid on the Table of the
Sabha ([See Appendix IV, annexure
No 1]

Shri 8, C. Samanta: May I know
whether the manufacturers will
instal the machinery that has been
required or it will be done through
the department?
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Shrt Baj Bakadur: The question

pertaing to the designing and that has
been done by the departmenit. We
have invited wvarious concerms who
underiake this type of business to let
us have their estimates and also to
give alternative designs, if they can.
I think in all probability it will be
done by the tendering firms.

Shri 8. C. Samanta: May I know
whether it has been referred to manu-
facturers only or to contractors also?

Shrl Raj Bahadur: I do not think
the manufacturers by themselves can
come and instal the various types of
equipment. Some other persons
would take up the work of installa-
tion.

Shri Subodh Hanada: May I know
whether any other alternative designs
have been received by the Develop-
ment Adviser fdr the mechanisatic~
of this port?

Shri Raj Bahadur: Alternative
designs should come, if any, from thc
tenderers or the firms which have
been invited to do so. The original
design is that of the Development
Adviser,

Shri Tangamani: May I know
whether any of the firms have sub-
mtted their replies?

Shri Raj Bahadur: Some replies
have been received; there is no signifi-
cant change in the designs and
specifications suggested by anyone of
them.

Ah’Mlﬂﬂ

1189, mmn ©. Bharma:
{Shrl Ram Krishan Gupia:

Will the Minister of Transport and
Communications be pleased to refer to
the reply given to Starred Question
No. 203 on the 16th Februsry, 1959
and state,the progress made so far In
implementing the recommendations
made by the Air Transport Council
concerning reasonable freight rates?

The Deputy Minister of Civil Avia-
tion (Skri Mohinddin): The Indian

Airlines Corporation have stated that
they are now completing computation
of revised basic freight rates and hope
to introduce them before the end of
the current financial year.

Shri D, C, Sharma: May I know
how our air freight rates, after the
revision to which the hon. Deputy
Minister referred, will compare with
the air freight rates obtaining in
other countries of the world?

Shri Mochinddin: I have stated that
they hsve not yet completed the
study. I have no figures before mwe

- as to how the changes will take place.

It is rather difficult to compare the
rates here with the rates in foreign
countries.

Shri D. C. Sharma: A committee was
apoointed sometime back to go into
the revision of air freight rates. I
want to know why there has been so
much delay in doing this kind of work.
It is of a highly financial nature in-
volving lot of revenue to the Airlines
Corporation.

The Minister of Transport and Com-
munications (Dr. P. Subbarayan): If I
may intervene at this stage, it is not
easy to collect figures about rates in
various countries. We are trying to
get the figures and when we  get
them, we will give them to the hon.
Member or place them on the Table
of the House. There is no use asking
questions when figures are not avafi-
able.

Shri Tangamani: The recommenda-
tions have already been made. On a
previous occasion, we were told the
revision is likely to be finalised by
the first quarter of this financial year,
May I know the reason why it has
been shifted by another six or seven
months?

Shrt Mohtuddin: This is a very com-
plicated question. The changing of
freight rates might involve either
loss to the Corporation by redneed
revenues or the revenues may in-
crease if they are lucky. For example,
the cargo carried by the Corporation



6577 Oral Answers SEPTEMBER 7, 1959

in 1935-36 was 54,000 tons In 1888-
89, it had gone down to 350,000 tons
They are also afraid that with any
change in rates, there may be further
loss of cargo to the Corporation 8o,
they are very careful I know there
has been delay, but we must give
them some time

Utilisation of Waters in D.VC. Area

+
Shri Nagi Reddy:
Shrt A. K. Gopalan:
Shri Vasodevan Nair:
Shri Kunhan:

Wiul the Minister of Irrigation and
Power be pleased to state

(a) whether any decisions  have
been taken on the report of the Team
appointed by the Planning Commis-
sion regarding the full and proper
utilisation of waters in the DVC area
and

(b) 12 so, the nature thereof?

The Deputy Minister of Irrigation
and Power (Shri Hathi). (a) and (b)
A statement 1s laid on the Table of
the House [See Appendix IV, an-
nexure No 2]

Shri Nagi Reddy: May I know the
reasons for the delay and short-fall
n the utilisation of water, since sto:-
mmg of water in the dam had begun
as long ago as 1952-53°

Shri Hathi: The team has given
certain reasons and the recommenda-
tiong have been conveyed to the West
Bengal Government. As the reply
shows, the team was appointed by the
Planning Commussion and the execu
tion is to be done by the West Bengal
Government

‘1183

Shri Nagi Reddy: May I know
whether the Government have finalis-
ed the programme of the canal system
for both Tilaya and Konar dams and
when this canal system will be com-
pleted?

Shri Hathi: That is not for the Gov-
ernment to do, that is for the DVC
to consider

Oral Answers 6578

Shrl Hem Baraa: The statement
says that the West Bengal Govera-
ment has passed the West Bengal
Irrigation (Imposition of Water Rate

‘for the DVC Waters) Act May I

know whether the recommendations
of the committee to the effect that
water rates are to be charged after
two or three years, they are to be
charged by stages and they are to be
collected in full rates only in the
sixth year have been included in that
piece of legislation or not?

Shri Hathi: This 1s a question about
levy The hon Member is asking
about the water rates They are
different things

Shri Kunhan: What 1s the total
irrigation capacity of canals under the
DVC and what was the area irrigated
in 1988?

Shri Hathi: The total area to be
irnigated 13 about 973,000 acres In
1958-59 five lakhs acres will be ready

Pandit D. N, Tiwary: May I know
whether any irrigation is done by
DVC waters in Bihar and if so .

Shri Hathl: No, nothing

Pandit D. N. Tiwary: If not, why
not? Orniginally 1t was estimated to
irrigate some land in Bihar May I
know whether any step has been
taken to irrigate that part?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He has said
“No” Regarding “why not”, it could
be answered at some other time

Shri Hem Barua: May I know
whether the recommendations of the
committee that farm channels—that is
the responsibility of the farmers—
should be organised on co-operative
basis, that is beimng implemented or
not?

Shri Hathi: As I said, the imple-
mentation will have to be done by
the West Bengal Government. The
committee have recommended that it
should be done by co-operatives or, if
blocks are larger, it should be done
by the project and then recovered
from the farmers
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Pandlt D, N. Tiwary: May 1 know
the reasons for not irrigating lands in

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I have said
that could be known on putting 2
separate question.

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: According
to the recommendations of the team,
the West Bengal Government 1s going
to take charge of the cana] systems
in Bengal from 1st December 1858
May 1 know whether similar recom-
mendations have beeri made in the
case of water of DVC which Les in
Bibar that it wall come under the con-
trol of the Bihar Government so that
1t could be fruitfully utilized?

Shri Hathi: This team was appomt-
ed by the Planning Commission fo
look into the utilisation of water in
West Bengal only.

Shri Nagi Reddy: In view of the
fact that the DVC has given as main
reasons for the shortfall in irrigation
side-shipping of canal banks, breaches
and norma] damages at certain points
and thefts of regulator parts, had the
commuittee appointed to go into the
reasons given any opmnon regarding
them and, if 8o, what are they*

Shri Hathi: I do not think they have
given any opinions But they have
suggested that there should not be
dual control and it should be taken
over by the West Bengal Government

Survey of the Pearl Banks

+
1184 Shri Shivananjappa:
Shri 8. A, Mehdi:

Will the Minister of Food and Agri-
culture be pleased to state:

(a) whether it 1s a fact that Dr
F B Sarvadorn, the Biologist under as-
signment by the FAO, conducted
a survey of the Pearl Banks off the
Gul? ot Mannar recently; and

(b) if so, whether he has submit.
ted his report of survey?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
(Shri M. V. Krishaapps): (a) Dr.
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Salvadori conducted a survey of some
of the Pearl Banks, off Tuticorin in
the Gulf of Mannar, during the period
November 1858 to May 1059

(b) Not yet.

Shri Shivananjappa: May 1 know
whether any survey was conducted
before 88 to the pearl potentialities®

Shri M. V, Krishnappa: There was
no scientific survey as such 3But in
one season they used to have the
naked diving in the sea and getting
the pearls But no scientific survey
has be¢en made

Shrd Shivananjappa: May I know
the present output of pearls?

Shri M. V. Krishnappa: It varies
from year to year But we may say
that 1t will range between Rs. 3 lakhs
to Rs 4 lakhs per year

Subsidised Hostel for Children of
Reilway Employees at Cuttack

+1186. Shrli Panigrahi: Will ihe
Mister of Raflways be pleased to
refer to the reply given to Starred
Question No 680 on the 18th Novem-
ber, 1858 and state*

(a) whether any progress has so far
been made m setting up the subsidis-
ed hostel for the children of Railway
employees at Cuttack, and

(b) if so, whether the estimate for
the same has been finahised by now?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri Shahnawaz Khan): (a) Pending
construction of a permanent building
a subsidised hostel on a smaller scale
1s being opened shortly in a Railway
building

(b) Estimates for the permanent
hostel building have not yet been
finahsed.

Shri Panigrahi: Originally it was
decided to accommodate 100 students
in the railway hostel in Cuttack May
1 know the number of students now
accommodated?
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Shri Panigrahi: May I know the
nature of the submdy that the stu-
dents are going to get in the sub-
sidised hostel?

Shri Shahnawaz Ehan: There will
be subsidies for boarding and lodg-
ing.

8hri P. C. Borooah: May 1 know
whether 1t 15 a fact that the ral-
way authonities are sponsoring 13
such hostels for the children of reil-
way employees 1n each hngustic
area? If so, what are those places®

Shri Shahnawas Khan: There wil
be IS such hostels for the whole of
India, but not for each hnguistic
area.

Shri Palaniyandy: May I know
whether Government has given anv
publicity about these hostels in all
the States?

Shri Shahnawas Khan: Yes, wide
publiaaity has been given
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Shri Radha Raman: In view of the
fact that a very large number of ral-
way employees would be wanting to
take advantage of these hostels, may
I know whether any mimimum or
maximum has been formulated for
selection of children to be mmmates of
these hostels and, if so, what are
they?
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Shri Panigrahi: If this subsidy 1s
going to be given in terms of money,
may I know how much the student is
required to pay per month in these
hostels?

Shri Shahnawaz Khan: Employees
drawing up to Rs. 100 will have to
pay Rs 7-8-0 per month. Those draw-
ing between Rs 101 and Rs, 200 will
have to pay Rs 12-8-0 per month
Those drawing between Rs. 201 and
300 will have to pay Rs 20 Those
drawing above Rs 300 will have to
pay the actual expenses which would
probably be in the neighbourhood of
between Rs 35 to 40
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Madras Foodgrain Dealers Licensing
Order

*1187, Shri Keshava: Will the Minis-
ter of Food and Agriculture be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the
Madras Government have extended
the scope of the Madras Foodgrain
Dealers Licensing Order in consulta-
tion with the Central Government;

(b)’! so, the extent to which it
scope has been expanded; and

(c) the reasons for which Govern
ment have taken this action?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri A. M. Thomas): (2)
and (b). Originally, the Madras Food-
grains Dealers’ Licensing Order, 1958,
was applied to the dealers of Madras
State only. The State Government,
acting under their own powers, enforc-
ed the Licensing Order with effect
from the 1st April, 1959, also in the
case of persons from outside the State
who purchase in Madras State any
of the foodgrains mentioned in Sche-
dule I to the Order for the purpose
of transport to their State. Presum-
ably, the Hon'ble member has in
mind this extension of the scope of
the Madras Foodgrains Dealers’
Licensing Order.

(c¢) As there is free movement of
rice from one State to another in the
Southern Rice Zone and as the opera-
tions in Madras State of unlicensed
dealers of other States resulted in
numerous malpractices, the  State
Government decided, with a view to
tightening the licensing control, that
persons from outside the State who
purchase in Madras State any of the
foodgraing mentioned in Schedule I to
the Licensing Order for the purpose
of transport to their State will also
have to take out licences under the
Madras Foodgrains Dealers’ Licensing
Order

* Delthi as
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Shri Keahava: May I know how far
this order affects the export by licens-
ed dealers beyond the zone?

Shri A M. Thomas: It does not
affect the movement at all. 1t is there
for statistical purposes so that the
Madias Government might know the
exact quantity of foodgrains moved
from that State to another State. It
might also facilitate the Madras Gov-
ernments’ levy on traders and millers
in the State.

Shri Tangamani: May I know how
the Madras Foodgrain Dealers Licens-
ing Order is being utilized for the
purpose of the levy order, that is,
collecting foodgrains from the millers?

Shri A. M. Thomas: There is 30 per
cent levy on the millers and 25 per
cent on the traders.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: What
is the experience of the “working of
this order? 1Is it proposed to introduce
it in other States also?

Shri A. M. Thomas: In other States
also, there is the Licensing Control
Order, that is to 1license wholesale
traders and also millers, so that it is
not a new thing as far as the Madras
State is concerned.

Water Supply in Delht

*1188. Pandit D. N. Tiwary: Will
the Minister of Irrigation and Power
be pleased to state:

(a) whether any survey has been
made of the water requirements of
decided by the Delhi
Advisory Council in February last;
and

(b) if so, the quantum of require-
ments and steps taken to mees the
same?

The Deputy Mimister of Irrigatiow
and Power (Shri Hathi) : (a) No. Sir.

(b) Does not arise.

Pandit D. N. Tiwary: May I know
whether Government is aware that
many times muddy waters come from
the taps in several parts of De.si and
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whether any step has been taken to
remove that defect?

Shri Hathi: This is something diffe-
rent. We are not concerned with the
water in the taps.

Shri Braj Raj Singh: This should
have been answered by the Health
Minister.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Let us hear
and be clear about it.

Pandit D. N. Tiwary: May 1 know
whether any step has been taken to
augment water supply in Delhi, if this
plan is not undertaken?

Shri Hathi: 1 am talking of the
irrigation needs and the survey in the
area and not water supply.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Water require-
ments of Delhi.

Shri Radha Raman: May I know
whether the Government 1s aware that
irrigation 1n some of the villages of
Delhi is greatly handicapped because
of lack of proper release of water
from the Punjab sources and whether
In view of this difficulty, there had
been some negotiations or finalisation
in order to get the villagers proper
quantity of water in the proper season
to enable their crops to grow?

Shri Hathi: Steps are taken in con-
sultation with the Punjab Govern-
ment to remove the difficulties.

Pandit D. N. Tiwary: On a point of
order, Sir, my question was about
supply of water in Delhi: not for
irrigation but for drinking purposes.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I am sorry, it
was put to the Irrigation Minister. He
can bring in only irrigation. The
Health Minister could perhaps give
some figures about drinking water.
Now we cannot jump over to the
Health Ministry at this time. Next
question,

SEPTEMBER 7, 1050
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Whether the
Centre can send a man to Himachal
Pradesh?

Shri Karmarkar: If they ask for
that, we shall circularise the various
States. We shall not take any action
on our own.
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Shei Karmarkar: It is a question
with regard to m botanist: not people
versed In Ayurveda They have not
been able to secure a botamist May
be one with similar qualifications I
shall have it looked into
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Shri Achar: May I know whether
any advertisements are published in
the papers calling for applications?

Shri Karmarkar: That would be for
the Himachal Pradesh Government

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: We
have got a National Botanical Labora-
tory at Lucknow Do 1 understand
that even that Institution cannot make
the services of a botanist available for
such a purpose?

Shri Karmarkar: I think, Sir, that
1s a suggestion I shall pass it on
As 1 said, I shall have 1t looked into
I shall pass on this suggestion also
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Shrl Kammarkar: This is an Ayur-
vedic Research Centre with particular
refeience to the manufacture of
Ayurvedic drugs Therefore, the
botanist comes into the picture They
have already tried their best to secure
one As I said, I shall remund them
1 shall also refer to the Luckhow
Botanical Gardens and I shall ask
them to do their best to secure the
services of a botanist

Naval Training School, Rataagiri

*1190. Shri Assar: Will the Mims-
ter of Transport and Communications
be pleased to state

(a) whether 1t 13 a fact that Bombay
Government have suggested to Cen-
tral Government to establish a Naval
Training School in Ratnagiri District;
and

(b) 1if so, the decision taken by the
Government m the matter?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Communications
(Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) Yes, Sir

(b) The matter 13 under considera-
tion

Shri Assar: May I know 1f any site
has been selected for the training
centre?

Shri Raj Bahadur: At a discussion,
a guggestion was thrown out that King
Thibu’s palace at Ratnagiri may be
made available for the purpose
Later on, the then Minister of Trans-
port and Communication, Shnn 8 K
Patil, wrote to the Chief Minster to
make 1t available free

Shri Assar: May I know when the
school will start functioning?

Shri Raj Bahadur: 1 tunderstand
that the Government of Bombay have
now consented Certain other factors
will have to be taken into considera-
tion and examined before we take &
final decision

Shrl Joachim Alva: While consider-
wng this proposal, will the Government
give attention to the legihmate needs
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of Kharwar where there are a large
number of fishermen?

Shri Raj Bahadur: As a matter of
fact, the legitimate needs of Saura-
shtra, Cutch, Kathiawar and the entire
Konkan coast will have to be taken
note of and the school located at a
suitable place

Bhri Assar: May I know how many
cadets will be admitted and what will
be their educational qualifications?

Shri Raj Bahadur: According to the
present system, 40 boys are admutted
every month for this training.

Damage to Railway Property due te
Storm in Delhi

ALLG. S Gadha, Sasnan:, WA e
Minister of Rallways be pleased to
state; £

(a) whether on the 26th June, 1959
a storm with a speed of fifty miles
per hour caused any damage to Rail-
way properties in Delhi;

(b) 1f so, what was the nature and
cost of damage, and

(c¢) whether as a result thereof
Railway traffic to and from Delh: was
completely dislocated?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri 8. V., Ramaswamy): (a) Yes,
Sir,

(b) A large number of trees along
the track were uprooted and one of
them fell on the track, causing
obstruction to traffic

12 telegraph posts of P & T
Department were also damaged there-
by affecting Control and Block wires
used for the circuits in the area

The down loop starter signals at
Delhi-Shahdara and Sahibabad were
also bent.

The cost of damage to Railway pro-
perty was about Rs 430

{c) Due to failute of communica-
tions between Delln and Delhis
Shahdara, Railway traffic wes com-
pletely stopped from 1425 hours to

SEPTEMBER 7, 1089
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15,38 hours on 26th June, 1850. Bub-
‘luent trains had to be piloted until
working was resumed at

18 10 hours on 27th June, 1969

!ihrl Radhs Baman: May I know
w! the Government department
in charge of advanée information, that
is the Meteorological department had
@veD any warning that such a storm
wa® comung and in case any warning
wes &ven, whether the Government
h.;l taken any precaution in the mainy

gegson to avoid damage to property?

Shri S. V. Ramaswamy: The Rail-
wa¥ received no information The
uspdl precautions i the monsoon are
taKen

Shri Badha Raman: May I know
h.dw long this storm continued and
w;aether 1t also affected a very large

ber of passengers who were made

o Wait on the bridge for more than
ave hours or four hours

Shri 8, V. Ramaswamy: For more

n five hours, there was only one

in  There was detention of 60 trains
e all It could not be helped As
o matter of fact, within 10 minutes,
wé contacted the P & T to start a
ure They could not Therefore, we

d to lay our own cables and take
cpdree of the controls

Delhi-Eulu Air Service

Shri Hem Raj:
*1192. ¢ Shri Ajit Singh Sarhadi:
Shri Ram Krishan Gupta:

Will the Minister of Transport and
communications be pleased to state:

(a) whether the Punjab Govern-
mtht have requested the Central
government to run an Air Service‘
#rom Delhi to Kulu vie Chandigerh;

apd
(b) 1if so, the action taken thereon?®

The Deputy Minister of Civil Avia-
yon (Shri Ahmed Mohiuddin): (a)
apd (b) The Punjab Government
psve accepted the proposal of the
pdian Airlines Corporation to run an
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Air Service between Delhi and Kulu
via Chandigarh on the basis that the
Punjab Government would meet the
deficit m the operation of such a
service The Corporation intend to
operate the Service as soon as certain
improvements being earried out to the
airstrip at Bhuntar are completed

Shri Hem Raj: May I know by
what date 1t will be started?

Shri Mohiuddin: I cannot lay down
a date There are certain improve-
ments to be carried out at the land-
ing place in that area, and we are
taking steps to finish the improve-
ments as early as possible

Shri Hem Raj: May I know whe-
ther this service will be started by
the time the Dusserah Fair takes place
there?

Shri Mohiuddin: I have said, Sir,
that it 1s not possible to indicate any
time for the starting of the service
We will expedite 1t
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Shri Hem Raj: My question is some-
thing else In view of the fact that
the Spit1 Valley is cut off for nine
months and the working season is only
for three months, I wanted to know
whethe:r the Punjab Government
requested the Central Government for
extending the service up to Spit1 for
carrying materials for building roads?

Shri Mohiuddin: No, that request is
not there The proposed scrvice is
only up to Bhuntar,

Chandbali Port

*1193, Shri Sanganna: Will the
Mmster of Transport and Communi-
cations be pleased to refer to the reply
given to Unstarred Question No 4132
on the 6th May, 1939 regurding
Chandbal: Port and state-

(a) whether any decision has since
been taken regarding export of rice
from Chandbal Port, and

(b) 1f so, with what results®

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Communications
(Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) The matter
1s still under consideration

(b) Does not arise

Shri Sanganna: In reply to the
question on the previous occasion the
hon Minister vas pleased to state that
an officer of the Transport Minstry
had been deputed to make a survey
of the r vers of Dharma and Baitarni
and the officer m return has made a
report which has been sent to the
Government of Orissa for 1its opinion
May I know whether the opinion of
the Government of Orissa has been
received?

Shri Raj Bahadur: Since then the
matter has been under discussion with
the State -Government to find out
some vz media to cover the difference
in cost of transport by the sea route
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as compared to the road route, and
that is still under consideration.

Shri Sanganma: Are the Govern-
ment aware that if rice is sent from
the Chandbali Port it will be more
economical than rice being sent by
train to West Bengal?

Shri Raj Bahadur: According to the
figures that I have, ‘transport charges
by sea come to Rs 108 nP freighter,
plus Rs 021 nP port charges, that is
Rs 127 nP in all per maund, as com-
pared to the railway freight of
Rs 053 nP per maund The difference
of Rs 053 nP plus port charges per
muaund has got to be made up

Shri Mahanty: This question has
been hanging fire since May last How
long do Government propose to take
to come to a decision on this matter?

Shri Raj Bahadur: The Food Minis-
try, I think very rightly, insisted that
we should save in the cost of trans-
port so far as foodgrains are concern-
ed Therefore they have asked the
State Governments to make good the
difference between the cost of freight
by rail and sea

Shri Panigrahi: May I know whe-
ther the hon Minister 1s aware that
because of this delay in deciding this
matter, large quantities of rice and
paddy are being smuggled by traders
through this Port also, which 13 a loss
to the Government?

Shri Raj Bahadur: I am not aware
of that, but it seems to be rather
improbable because evidently the cost
of transport by sea is higher than the
cast of transport by road-cum-rail
route, and even a smuggler will pot
find it profitable or economical to do
s0 Even so I take the information
and I will pass it on to them

Shri Mshanty: What will be the
average excess that the State Govern-
ment is being asked to bear?

Shri Raj Bahadur: I have just now
mndicated that the State Government
have been asked to make good the
difference of Rs 053 nP per maund,
plus the port charges as well
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Shri Sanganaa: May 1 know whe-
ther Government will be pleased to
lay on the Table of the House the
survey report of the special officer who
has been sent for the purpose?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He wants to
know whether the report will be laid
on the Table of the House?

Shri Raj Babadur: If that 18 desired,
I will consider it

Train Aocident at Gauhati

*1194. Shri P. C. Borooah: Will the
Minister of Rallways be pleased to
state

(a) whether 1t 18 a fact that a
shuttle train carrying North Frontier
Railway Employees from Gauhati to
the Maligaon Railway Head Office was
involved 1n an accident on the 1st
August 1n the Gauhati Town Area:
and

(b) 1f so, the causes of this mishap
and the number of casualties?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri 8 V. Ramaswamy): (a) Yes,
but it occurred on the Ujan Bazar
Ghat 8:1ding near the Noonmat: Level
Crossing in the Gauhati Town Area
while the staff shuttle was proceeding
to Gauhat: Railway station

(b) The facmg points not having
been clamped and locked 23 persons
were 1njured of whom, three received
grievous injuries

Shri P. C. Borooah: May I know 1f
any steps have been taken by the
Government to avoid recurrence of
such accidents?

Shri 8. V. Ramaswamy: We have
taken every precaution against acci-
dents In spite of that sometimes they
do happen

Shri P. C. Borooah: Is it a fact that
the North-East Frontier Railway’'s
main line passes through the" busieat
and the most congested part of
Gauhat: City for which reason these
accidents occur?

Shri 8. V. Ramaswamy: So far as
this is concerned, the running of the
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trains on the main lines was not
affected.

Shri P. C. Borooah: My question is
not that I wanted to know whether
it 18 a fact that this railway line
passes through the busiest and the
most congested area of the town, and
there are no suitable overbridges also,
and for that reason the accidents
occur

Shri 8. V. Ramaswamy: My hon

friend may put a separate question
for that

Shri Hem Barua: May I know whe-
ther it 1s a fact that only a single
bogie was involved in this accident
and 1t was because 1t was not properly
clamped, ¢ go, what steps ave pro-
posed to be taken to see that this
tram which moves at a snail’s pace 1s
not involved In accidents of this sort?

Shri 8. V. Ramaswamy: The
eleventh coach of this tramn got de-
railed, and the enquiry disclosed that
the pilot-man was responsible, and
action is being taken agamst him

Shri P. C. Borooah: May I know
whether Government has received
any proposal to shift the railway line
to the outskirts of Gauhati town, that
1s from Kamakshya to Nareng: near
the site of the refinery?

Shrl 8. V Ramaswamy: 1 require
notice for that question

The Minister of Rallways (Shri
Jaglivan Ram): Sir, may I add here
that the accident has nothing to do
with the congested locality of the
town and therefore it has no relation
with that There is no proposal at
present to shift the railway line from
its present place
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ghri Harish Chandra Mathur: May
I know how this proposal originated

and what is the nature of the research
that is proposed to be conducted?
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Shri M. V. Krishnappa: This is our
central locust organisation. That is
the headquarters almost for this locust
warning organisation, and we had
almost acquired a three-and-a-hall
acre plot and we were about to con-
struct the building when the Rajasthan
Government wanted the site for build-
ing a medical college. So we had to
surrender to their request and we are
now getting a new site.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: My
question was different. I wanted to
know how this proposal has originated
and what is the nature of the re-
search, so far as locust is concerned,
that is proposed to be conducted
there?

Shri M. V. Krishnappa: As I said,
we have a central locust warning
organisation, and the headquarters
will be at Bikaner, and it will conduct
experiments about locusts, locust
. warning, and the various varieties of
locusts, insecticides and other things
connected with locusts.

Shri Karni Singhji: Has any final
decision been taken about the location
of the new laboratory? Will it be at
Bikaner?

Shri M. V., Krishnappa: Yes, Sir, it
will be at Bikaner, and the site will
be near the old site.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: I
understand that we have an organisa-
tion which has its headquarters there.
My question was what J4ype of
research is going to be conducted and
whether you have been able to pro-
cure the necessary staff for that
research,

Shri M. V. Krishnappa: Certainly,
as 1 have stated, we will be conduct-
ing research in locusts, insecticides,
various types of locusts, how to kill
them and how to combat all the
locusts successfully. We have enough
of entomologists in this country and
we are trying to procure them.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Now, Ques-
tion No. 1188. Shri Jangde.

Shri Jangde: I put the question.
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Dr. P. Subbarayan: As I am‘not
conversant with Hindi, I shall read
« out the reply in English, and my hon.
colleague the Minister of State in the
Ministry of Transport and Communi-
cations will read it out in Hindi, if
the hoh. Member wants it.

vrforae el Wi & 2wl ,-
e

*tee. ot wing : war qfioagw
ww s TR gz T W T w6
fe :

(%) war 9 ax ¢ f& =nfwac
YT e & 3 TErEE 6 we-
¥few (wafaa) ool & azem #
wieor STad qgS wag

(@) afe g, a1 2B wv-
FN W wx aw  wRRfew s
Faage § wrsrr  ; WK

(1) TS T oA ¥ v
waw feat R Y reaT R ?

The Minister of Transport and
Communications (Dr. P. Snbbarayan):
(a) Schemes for the conversion of the
two exchanges to automatic working

had been under consideration for the
last two years. They have since been

sanctioned.
(b) More than two years are
required to complete automatie

exchange schemes where new build-
ings are involved, as time has to be
allowed for planning, detailed design,
sanction, acquisition of land, building
construction by CP.W.D,

(c) 819 and 928 respectively as on
1st September, 1939.
qficwge wwr were sey § Tve-
st (ol ow wye) c (%) W @
RS W awfar W
e A A fagd O ast ¥ fawre-
o reY SO S ar e £
(=) wfs dom oA, SR
feamw &k v, Syl ¥R, olfw
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ey §d o quw fmfor enfe et
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Mo Tw gt fog o qae w1
Q wrT w7\ ? Why this waste
of l.bour

Shrl Jangde: It . nat a fact that
the Estimates Committee had suggest-
ed an optimum number of telephones
beyond which the manual exchanges
must be converted into automatic ones,
and if so, what 1s the reaction of
Government thereto?

Dr. P. Subbarayan: The difficulty
1s° that thousand telephones are
required for putting up an automatic
exchange, but because of the import-
ance of Gwalior, we are putting up
an automatic exchange there, even
though the number 1s not yet a
thousand., we try to do the best we
can We shall do what we can because
of the importance of Gwalior

Shri Jangde: Is it not a fact that
the Estimates Committee had already
complained that certain towns like
Rajkot and Bhavanagar had to be con-
verted into automatic exchanges long
before, but that had not yet been
completed?

Pr. P. Subbarayan: I have already
explained that it is not very easy to
put up an automatic exchange; 1t takes
about two years; and we try to do
our best by Gwalior, in spite of the
fact that the number has not reached
a thousand. I do not know what the
hon. Member exactly wants.

Shri Jangde: There was a lot of
complaint regarding the telephone
exchange at Bhopal, and during the
last Budget Session also, many hon.

BHADRA 16, 1881 (SAKA)

Oral Answers 6600

Memptrs had suggested frequently
that the telephone system at Bhopal
should be improved May I know
what has been done in this connec-

tion?
s, P. Subbarayan: The matter of

Bmp,l 1s also under consideration.
el v e fay fewe A
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(7) W (v) srfr-oiw ®
wg wx CUIRTWT O &y WY
wufrw we far o § g faw
waTeT ST vt frast (Discipline
and Appeal Rule ) & wlW
wriak ot or fr

Shri Mahanty: On a point of order
The hon Minister has just rephed 1n
Hindi Let him reply in a Hind
which 18 understandable It 15 not
doing any service to Hind: or to the
House to talk somethyng which 18
abracadabra.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Most of the
Members have understood it

Shri Vajpayee: It 13 not Raghu
Vir's Hindy, it 18 Government of India
HindL

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.
Minister might reply in Enghsh also.

Shri Shahnawas Khan: (a) Two
sainiks of the Rallway Protection
Force dressed in plain clothes were
challenged by the Ticket Collector on
duty at the main gate of Bareilly
Railway station One of them forced
his way out, while the other was
detained

(b) No But a Sub-Inspector of the
Railway Protection Force, along with
five or six Sainiks, came to the station
and there were heated alterations
between him and the station staff

(c) and (d) As a result of the
prelmminary enquiries, the Sub-
Inspector and the two Saimiks have
been placed under suspension and
further action agamnst them, under the
Discipline and Appeal Rules, 1s in
progress

Shri Vajpayee: May I know what
action has been taken by the Railway
Administration to check the repetition
of such incidents, and whether any
steps have been taken to provide for
the security of the railway officials?

Shri Shahnawaz Khan: As I have
stated already, they have been placed
under suspension, and the inquiries
are proceeding

Mr. Depu‘y-Speaker: The hon Mem-
ber wants to know whether any other
measures have been taken to check
the repetition of such incidents

Shri Shahnawaz Khan: I hope the
action that we have taken will act as
a deterrent; and if there 1s any repeti-
tion, we shall repeat the action taken

Shri Tyagi: I only want to have a
clarification May I know whether
the word ‘Sainik’ used here means a
mlitary man or it means some other
class of servants?

Shri Shahnawas Khan: They are
Sainiks of the Railway Protection
Force

Shri Tyagl: ‘Sainik’ is a word which
18 used for the soldier in the Army
I want to know whether the word
used here refers to Army people or
other Sainiks

Shri Shahnawar Khan: They are
Railway Protection Force Saimniks

Sardar Igbal ‘Singh: May I know
whether Government have received
many complaints from Bareilly station
that people 1n plain clothes detamn
passengers, search them and harass
them and, 1f so, what action Govern-
ment has taken mn the matter?

Shri Shahnawas Khan: We have
received no complaints to that effect

$t we wim ¥ 3y o
v g fv td g o ek R
% oY qTeTeT WHATd T F A
w1 fowar & wmar fie 9w o qrarer
I e & wifgd ar SRR a'ar
Kot oy Y€ e Wy ok &)

Nepeaet: 37 ¥ &

rrdas ferMrag g v ag o g
feoC @ wwdx §1
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Shei 8. M. Banerjee: May I know
whether serious complaints have been
recelved regarding the conduct of
Railway Protection Force man, and it
80, the remedy that has been sought
to check such things?

Shri Shahnawas Khan: It is a very
general question.

Mr. Deputy Speaker: Now, Shri
Bhakt Darshan.

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: A Railway
Protection Force man was found even
molesting a woman. Since complaints
have been received......

Mr. Deputy Speaker: We are con-
sidering what happened at Bareilly.
We e nul gumg Snle dhe henawiser
or conduct of a particular Railway
Protection Force man. We cannot do
it in this question.

ff wr win: WX v
Fax Wgwm wHWEMiN @
g W figraa & o€ § fr o W
FaNTr ST E WY wT IT W
AT 9 v won wifgd mfe
W o Rt end A iR ok )

Shri Hem Barua: In view of the
fact that the Railway Board had issued
specific orders to counteract the hooli-
ganism of the students, may I know
whether the Railway Board has also
issued gpecific orders to counteract
the hooliganism of the Sainiks and
others as well?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Those orders
must be there already.

Shri Shahnawas Khan: I would like
to contradict that insinuation. There
is no hooliganism amongst the mem-
bers of the Railway Protection Force;
they are a well-disciplined body. I
would submit that even among the
very well-disciplined forces in the
world today we do have some cases
of indiscipline; when we do have an

A7(Al) LSD-2.
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odd case of indiscipline, we deal with
it armly.

MF. Deputy Speaker: Next question.

sprl Hem Barua: May I make a
humble submission?......

MfF- Deputy Speaker; I have called
the next question.

nfer W ohw

*ree. wo oW g foy :
vy Tk wite fogy s ag et
pol W fw

%) v oy T wm_n
@ ® nfer aFR de § -
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fat Rrgw et wr g ?

ferwrk o firegy awsiv (sft oY) :
(f) g
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(vt W wrafew) ¥ famed
g !

WMo T g fog . W W
o T ¥ goeR W frmg § v
arf WK fealt ot v w1 By e
o W g g ?

spri Hathi: In fact, this matier has
not come up before the Irrigation and
Power Ministry, but it has been taken
up in the Zonal Council where the
représentatives of the States meet and
decide.

ps- Ram Subhag Singh: How far
has the development plan regarding
pisciculture suffered due to the con-
troversy between the two Govern-
ments?
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Shri Hatht: The controversy is
between the two Governments of
Punjab and Himachal Pradesh

De. Ram Subhag Singh: My ques-
tion 18 whether the plan regarding
the development of pisciculture m
Gobind Sagar Lake has suffered due
to this controversy If so, what 15 the
extent to which 1t has suffered?

Shri Hathl: I have no i1dea as to
whether the plan has suffered It 1s
for the Punjab and Himachal Pradesh
Governments to carry on with the
plan I do not know

vy § gg AT

g g fe JZ AUIT ¥ { A g

YT wx o qEh faorg € s WY wre

sramf & 7

Shri Hathi: As I said, the Irrigation
and Power Ministry has not dealt with
this question But we have informa-
tion 1n as much as the representatives
of the Minstry attend the Zonal

Council meetings This question 1s
being handled by the Zonal Council

Barvdar Igbal Stogh: May I know
whether there 13 any proposal to
transfer this whole area to the Punjab
Government so that there may be no
controversy or dispute?

Mr. Deputy Speaker: That 13 a
bigger question

g W gt
wx T T @ 75 g e oA
™I F T qgeh af § el
o fomaw s g 7 77 v
fie cowr s g foar ww o W
™ W W qu v & frk darc €
o W T W v & ford &
a7

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Next question.
Dr Ram Subbhag Singh.

o vw yaw fag : Wt AT

wgoryt wd & fier arre wt e
gt wmferdy W qufy wr wd Gy
ww A «f o we agt ¥ S B
TN W FR A N W o lY
qgr ¥ wfewfa  frmg & ag e
i fr o wd o1 Pz Y
ey firar ama wfe o vt W gorE
Yy v AT FE ?

Shri Hathi: The Zonal Council is
presided over by the Home Mink-
ter I thmk the representatives con-
crened will try to bring about umn
amicable settlement as soon as possible

ff qudw: Immw A
TR AR g A NeE T 9w Ay
fear mar 1 o frdww 2y & fe ofle
g a1a fgaraw w¥w & enfar O
& gy aré 4y ot qunw ek 3
w & fad g four f ofe
g aTeTY AT T G0 e el
i Y vy o fpmaw e &
TTC R @A R e & o fe
W W sm W wor & fad o
e e mrwe @ e e @ ot
w®] G feafe & qORTT W oW
fdwr & 7

Shri NMathi: This view pomnt mught
be placed before the Zonal Council
That 18 the only thing I can say

Groundnut and Castor-Cake

*1200. Shri Bali Reddy: Wil the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

(a) the reasons for the high cost of
groundnut cake and castor-cake 1in
the country, and

(b) the gteps proposed to be taken
to bring down the prices?

The Deputy Minlster of Agriculture
(Shyi M. V. Krishnappe): (u)mbl;h
cost iz due mainly to an incramse in
demand for these oilcakes
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(b) Stepg have been and are
being continued to incréfise production
of groundnut and castor-seed in the
eountry 1n order to augment produc-
tion of their oilcakes with a wiew to
bring down the prices Exports of
oilcakes are also regulated to check
any abnormal rise in their prices

Shri Bali Reddy: In view of the
fact that large quantities of oilcakes
are used as fertilisers, do the Govern-
ment propose to control their prices?

Shri M. V. Krishnapps: In fact, the
money earned out of the export of
these oilcakes 1s earmarked for
import of fertilisers—ammoniuin sul-
phate, from other countries, in addi-
tion to the existing quota Ammonium
sulphate has more fertiliser qualty
than groundnut cake

Shri Eacharan: What 1s the percent-
age of the tota] production of oicake
left for internal consumption®

Shri M. V. Krishnappa: 90 per cent
is left for internal comsumption and
only 10 per cent has been allowed to
be exported last year

Shri M. B. Thakore: What was the
total production of these oilcakes m
the years 1958 and 1959°

Shri M. V. Krishnappa* It was 28 6
lakh tons in 1958-89 as against 243
lakh tons m 1057-88

o fegfe few & ST W
fw o & o ag vwr fir ange
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1
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Distribution of Milk Powder

+
e12q1, [ Shrl Dasaraths Deb:
* | Shri Bhakt Darshan:

Will the Minster of Health be
pleased to state

(a) whether India has received milk
powder from Church World Service—
INC—-USA for distribution among
the poor children in India,

(b) if so, who are the Agents
authorised to distribute the same, and

(c¢) whether Government have any
control and check over the distribu-
tion thereof”

The Minister of Health (Shri Kar-
markar): (a) Yes

(b) The Representatives in India of
the Church World Service, the National
Christian Council, and the Director of
the Committee on Relief and Gaft
Supplies, receive the milk powder
from their parent organisations under
the Indo-US Agreement, 1951, and
arrange for 1ts distribution through
the Indian Red Cross Society, various
mussionary bodies, social welfare insti-
tutions, etc, including schools and
orphanages

(¢) Under the terms of the Indo-
US Agreement, 1851, neither the
Government of India nor the State
Governments/local authorities can
interfere with the plan of distribution
of the gift supplies, including mulk
powder, recetved by the Receiving
Agencies

Shri Dasaratha Deb: May I know
whether any import duty 1s being
charged on the import of this milk
powder?

Shri Karmarkar: No, Sir
Shri Dasaratha Deb: Are any other

charitable organisations also allowed

to mport such mulk powder into
India?
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Shri Karmarkar: I find that there
are some other sending agencies also

Shrimati Renu Chakravartly: The
hon Minister has stated that this milk
powder is distributed through various
agents including missionaries and other
social welfare organisations besides the
Red Cross Are the names of the dis-
tributing agencies actually mentioned
in the Indo-US Agreement of 1951?

Who has set up or certified these
agencies?

Shri Karmarkar: As I said, under
the Agreement, we cannot interfere
with thewr distribution

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty: My
point is that there are various social
welfare institutions and missionary
organisations besides the Red Cross
that have been given charge of dis-
tributing this I would like to know
who has set up or certified these
agencies that are now distributing
this milk powder

Shri Karmarkar: There 1s no gues
tion of any certificate here

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty: Can
any organisation just go and get 1it?

Shri Karmarkar: They can just go

to them and get 1it, if 1t 15 a deserving
case.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The question
is whether there is some competent
uuthority charged 4with this distribu-
tion

Shri Karmarkar: No, we are not at
all authorised to interfere in any
manner with the distribution

Shrimati Renu Chakravarity: What
1s the main agency which has finally
set up the various other agencies for
distribution? Who receives it at this
end?

Shri Karmarkar: The Church World
Service have their representative in
India and he acts in collaboration
with the Director of the Committee
on Relief and Gift Supplies for distri-
bution of«the supplies m India They
have got their agents here

SEPTEMBER 7, 1589 Oral Answers 8810
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Shri Karmarkar: So far as ] remem-
ber, we have not received complaints
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Shri Karmarkar: Yes I am grateful
to my hon friend who has corrected
my earlier reply, because that part-
cular matter had not passed through
me 1 remember having read in the
papers that we had formally request-
ed the various agencies not to sell
milk powder in that way That is &
fact

Shri Tangamani: May I know who
18 the representative m India of the
Church World Service for receiving
this milk powder which 1s sent from
the USA? Where is theit head-
quarters?

Shri Karmarkar: I have not got the
name with me now I shall pass it
on to the hon Member

gsht wfaRa q@w - w7 FWR

w1 qg e & e wft wft w0 R
g aed W g fEm § s o
dfedr vt frofrw b §?

Shri Karmarkar. Some -of these
missions there are, I think, subject to
the laws of the country; freedom
given to anyone to convert anyone
elsg to his religion, but I have  not
received complaints that they are
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abusing this milk powder for that
purpose

ar afe & acg W 0L frerad ard @
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Shri Karmarkar: One of the parts
of the agreement that I have seen 1s
that this should not be used for these
purposes, particularly, and if any
complamnt is brought to our notice, I
can assure the hon Member that we
will go into that

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The Question
Hour i» over,
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12 hrs.

Smnorr NoticE QUEsTIONS
Indians Arrested by Chinese Foroes

S.N.Q. No. 12, Shri P. C. Borooah:
Will the Prime Minister be pleased to
state

(a) whether 1t is a fact that Chinese
forces have arrested 14 Indians
belonging to Ladhak recently,

(b) if so, the action taken in the
matter, and

(c) whether there 1s any wnforma-
tion about the whereabouts of the
Head Lamas of Hemus and Phiang
Monasteries of Ladhak?

The Prime Minister and Minister of
External Affairs (Shri Jawaharial
Nehru): (a) to (¢) According to the
information received from our Con-
sulate at Lhasa, five Indians are held
in custody by the Chinese authorities
in Lhasa It 1s not clear whether they
come from Ladakh Our Consulate
has protested to the Chinese authori-
ties about the arrest of these persons

We have also received some infor-
mation about fourteen Ladakhi Lamas
bemng 1n custody m various prisons in
Tibet But we have recaved no
precise information about them We
have approached the Chinese authori-
ties to permit Mushims from Kashmir
as well as Ladakh: Lamas to contact
our Consulate :n Lhasa and to allow
them to return to India if they so
wish

Shri P. C. Boroosh: May I know
whether Government have any infor-
mation about the number of Indians
returning to Ladakh by Lhasa just
prior to the starting of the trouble in
Thbet? If so, what was the number
and how many of them have been
permutted to go back home?

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: We have no
definite information We have some
reports about them I say we have no
definite mformation because people
used to go from Ladakh without any
formal papers being taken from us—
passports It is an old practice. Two
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types of Indians went there, the ane
were the Lamas and they went for
study there; the other were Ladakh:
Muslims wha used to go there for
trade According to our old practice
nobody need get the papers and most
of them did not So, we had no
record Subsequently, when we tried
to find out we were told that about
400 Lamas from Ladakh were study-
mng in the various monasteries in
Tibet and about 124 families of
Kashmiris, that 1s Ladakhi Muslims,
were there We have not verified
these fAgures The Chinese author:-
ties have raised the point that these
people are no longer Indian citizens if
ever they were because many of the
Kashmuris—Ladakhi  Muslims--have
been there for a long long time That
is a matter on which we are confer-
ring with them

Shri P. C. Borooah: Is 1t a fact that
many of the Lamas and Indian traders
while fleeing from Lhasa to Ladakh
by the incoming route were machine-
gunned by the Chinese forces’

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: We have
had no information about that

Shri Hem Barua: May I know
whether these 14 Ladakh Lamas who
are in custody of the Chinese autho-
rities in Lhasa are so because of mis-
taken identity? If so, may I know
whethier Government have taken any
steps to establish their identity so
that they might be released”

Shri Jawaharial Nehru: There 18 no
question of mistaken identity It 1s a
question of a person establishing his
nationality, not identity Nationalty
is normally established by papers,
passpurts etc Now, they have no
papers and passports except such oral
or other evidence they might give
Immediately it becomes a lttle less
definite although it might be estab-
nshed. It depends upon the authon-
ties taking a strict view or a flexible
view about it They have said quite
definitely that they are Indian
nationals Irom Kashmir It iz true
that in the past, sometimes to get over

prelminary difficulties they have
signed papers which, probably, go
against them because they got some
things done quickly That comes up
agamnst them now

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: Have Gov-
ernment received any definite infer.
mation either through the Chinese
authonities or through our own Con-
sulate in Lhasa about the charges
under which these Lamas are being
held up m Lhasa and elsewhere?

Shri Jawaharial Nebhru: What
charges! I do not know whom the
hon Member 1is referring to I do not
know who these persons are who it 18
alleged are n pnson I have no
definite information about them I
cannot even definitely say whether
they are there or not Complaints
have reached us from their friends or
other people taking interest in them
We are enquiring

But the other case 18 a general case
of their nationality, and, at the pre-
sent moment, I do not suppose it 18
necessary to have a precise legal
charge to put a person in prison

Shri Braj Raj Singh: The Prime
Minister just now said that persons
other than the 14 Lamas are held up
there May 1 know what action the
Government of India are taking to
secure the release of these persons
and whether any charge has been
given to the Government of India
under which they have been held up
there? May I also know whether we
may expect that they shall be
released?

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: I said 1t 1s
denied that they are Indian nationals

Shri Braj Raj Singh: I ask about
the 8 persons except the Lamas

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: We do not
know I have not got the detailed
facts about them

The Deputy Minister of Exiernal
Aftairs (Shrimati Lakshmi Menen):
Sir, the matter has been taken up with
the authorities but we have net heard



S8ag Owal Amewers BEADRA 16, 1801 (SAKA)

from them. Of thess § Indians, who
are registered with our Consul General
and the 3 others are not registered
They ave held in custody by the
Chinese¢ authorities

Shri Vajpayee: In view of the fact
that the MaeMahon lne does not
exteid to Ladakh, may I know what
steps are being taken to demarcate
the border and to liberate the Indian
territory that 18 now occupted by the
Chinege?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That would be
a different question

Shri Vajpayee: May I submut, the
hon Prime Minister

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Boundary can-
not be demarcated here in this ques-
tion which 15 only a question of certain
persons being taken 1into custody
Order, order It may be very import-
ant but 1t cannot be the subject-
matter of a supplementary question
here

Shri Vajpayee: If we give notice of
an adjournment motion 1t is rejected
on the ground that it 1s & continuing
matter

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: All that 1s not
relevant here

8hri Goray: Just now the Prime
Munster sud that there are certain
mdividusls about whose nationality
there 1s some doubt but there are
others about whose nationality there
13 np doubt We have made repre-
sentations about these two categories
of people and we have not, so far,
heard anything from the Chinese
authorities 1Is it to be taken that the
Chinese Government will behave in
this pattern always®

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Who can say
that?

Shri Goray: What do we do? We
make representationg about people
about whose nationality we have no
doubt. And we make representations
about other people zlso and they do
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not give ug an apswer What ds we
do®

BShri Jawsharial Nehru: Well, it 18
rather difficult for me to answer not
on my own behalf but on behalf of
other people that 13, the Chinese
authorities wmn Tibet How can [
answer on their behalf as to what
they might do or might not do? They
have done many things which 1
thoroughly disapprove of

Singareni Collieries

8.N.Q. No. 13. Sbri Madhusudhss
Rao: Will the Minister of Labour and
Employment be pleased to state

(a) whether it 1s a fact that the
employees of the power houses in
Kothagudium are observing nrotest
day against the harassment of Indian
National Trade Union Congress
workers by the management of the
Singaren: Collieries,

(b) 1f s0, the action taken in the
matter, and

(c) whether other departments also
propose to observe protest?

The Deputy Minister of Labour
(Shri Abid Ali): (a) to (c) Yes They
observed 12th August, 1959 as a pro-
test day for this purpose The
grievances of the workers are under
mvestigation of the labour relations
machinery of the Central Government.

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: What was the
specific complaint by the INTUC?

Shri Abid All: Victimisation of their
workers Some of them were demoted
The amount due to them by way of
wage 1s not paid to them Bonus 1s
not paid to them

ot o wyger T ¢+ T W
Afre wlvaw ¥ TRy W qEy AAT o
& sy g g e ot W@ wrwn
wror § 7

W Sgaw . Ty aee ot
¥ g R, s Tgh



6617 Oral Answers SEPTEMBER 7, 1850 Written Antwers to 6638 °
Questions

ot go 'wepgaw T : ot agt ¥ wrke
e e o dfo & wid A fimi
W § war ag s o ay qwh § e
IO I 9wy farwre w9y ?

ot afx wolt gt o wrko
fo o dte W v gfraw § wix
"o qo o go Hro W W gw
‘ﬁ'ﬂ?tl lﬂio@eaoq‘oﬂo
Wﬂﬂttfﬁl{otﬂfoaoq‘o(ﬁo
g o dRodz & avepene age
ﬂ'itu'tt mm«mfowh
Hogo o ¥ add Mam A
wint ov W awaT ¥ @ ¢ ofe

T AW AqH QAR AR O
st wraw

Shri 8, M. Banerjee: Since the hon.
Minister has mentioned that there is
another union belonging to the
A.LT.UC. and that the A.ILT.U.C. and
the management both have combined
together, may I know who is the
officer appointed for the purpose?

Shri Abid Ali: An appropriate officer
would be sent.

Shri Sadhan Gupta: It has been
alleged that the AILT.U.C. and the
management together are harassing
the ILN.T.U.C. workers and an officer
has been sent there. May I know
whether it is the policy of the Govern-
ment to send officers wherever the
management and a particular trade
unjon combined to discriminate against
other trade unions?

Mr. Deputy-Spesker: The policy of
the Government is known very well
and it is not known by way of sup-
plementary questions. We go to the
next item.

the policy, what is stated in the Rules
is that the policy must not be too wide
for the question......

Mr, Dmty-!puker. That is exactly

SurpreBax ‘I8 8
whlt!hlveuid. Tbilhtoo:lao
matter to be asked.

Rajasthan Canal

*1185, Shri Ajit Singh Sarhadl; Wi
the Minister of Icrigation and Power
be pleased to state:

(a) the stepa taken to rehabilitate
those peasants and cultivators who
have been displaced by the acquisi-
tion of the areas for the construction
of Rajasthan Canal; and

(b) whether they have been offered
substitute State-owned areas in
Ryjasthan which would be irrigated
by Rajasthan Canal?

The Deputy Minister of Irrigation
and Power (Shri Hathl): (a) and (b).
A gstatement cantaining the requisite
information is given below:

STATEMENT

As a result of land acquisition for
the Rajasthan Canal Project so far
there is no case of displacement of
Peasants and cultivators, requiring the
undertaking of active rehabilitation
measures. Payment of compensation
for land acquired for the Project is
being made in cash in accordance with
Xl: provisions of the Land Acquisition

t.

The policy of colonisation in the
Rajasthan Canal area is to be deter-
mined by the Government of Indfa
and the question of offering alterna-
tive lands will be considered while
determining this policy.

Long Trains on Indian Rallways

*1197. Shrimati Ila Palchoudhury:
Will the Minister of Rallways be
Pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that experi-
ments to run long trains on U.S.A. and
Russian models have recently been
carried out on Indian Railways; and

(b) if so0, the details and results of
the experiments?

The Deputy Minister of Raflways
(Shri Shahnawas Khan): (a) and (b).
A trial was conducted with a train of
approximately 6,800 tons load on Gua-’
Burnpur Section of the South-Eastern
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Railway, The trial has enabled us to
aspess the posaibilities of being able
to run heavier trains with Vacuum
Brake,

Night Fiying at Balurghat Air Fleld
Shri 8. M. Banerjee:

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty:
Shri Halder:

*1202.

Will the Minister of Transport and
Communications be pleased to state:

(a) whether night flying facility s
available at Balurghat air-field in
West Bengal;

(b) it so, what 13 the time for last
take oft in the evening, and

(c) whether it 15 a fact that Kalinga
Airline has taken special permission
to take off after the scheduled time?

The Deputy Minister of Civil Avia-
tion (Shri Ahmed Mohiuddin): (a)
Yes, Sir

(b) Normally the hours of watch
are 16 00 hours to 1900 hours in the
evening but the latest time for take
off 13 dependent on the sun set time.

(c) No, Sir, but night flying facili-
ties are provided to any operator on
prior notice

Selzure of Cargo of Acids from Assam
Travels Plane

Shri P. C. Borooah:

Wil the Minister of Transport and
Communicationg be pleased to state:

(a) whether it 1s a fact that cargo
containing sulphuric and arsenic acid
was detected and seized m a freighter
plane chartered by Assam Travels at
Kumbhirgram airport near Silchar on
12th|18th August, 1959;

(b) if 30, the broad details thereof;
and,

' (¢) whethier any investigation was
made in the matter?

P {Shrimatl Mafida Ahmed:
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The Deputy Minister of Civil Avia-
tion (Shri Ahmed Mohinddin): (a) to
(c). A statement giving the requuute
information 15 given below.

STATEMENT

According to information received,
two wooden caseg booked by a private
party from Calcuita to Kumbhirgram
by Indian Aurlines Corporation
freighter service were on arrival at
Kumbhirgram on the 13th August,
1959 found to contain bottles of Sul-
phuric Acid and Acetic Aad besides
Dyeing chemucals and motor parts.
Since the carriage of the articles with
the exception of motor parts without
a permut from the Director General of
Civil Aviation constitutes 1infringe-
ment of the provisions of rule 8 of the
Indian Aircrafts Rules, 1837 The case
18 under police investigation

Quarters for Railway Employees

*1204. Shri Tangamani: Will the
Minister of Railways be pleased to
refer to reply given to Unstarred
Question No 1101 on 27th February,
1959 and state,

(a) whether construction of the
quarters for the Railway employees
scheduled for 1959-60 has commenced;

(b) 1f so, the number of quarters so
far constructed,

(c) the amount of tmoney so far
spent, and

(d) 1f the progress is behind sche-
dule for the 9,000 quarters, the steps
taken for expediting the same?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri 8. V. Ramaswamy): (a) On cer-
tain Railways, construction of quarters
programmed as ‘new works’ for 1859-60
has commenced while on others, pre-
liminary arrangements are in progress
for taking construction work in hand.

(b) Quarters taken up as ‘new
works® for the year 1859-60 have not
yet been completed.

(c) Not available,
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(d) No, Sir. It is anticipated that
the quartars will be completed aceord-
g to schedule.

Merchant Navy Training Board

*1205. Shri Raghunath Singh: Will
the Minister of Transport and Com-
munications be pleased to state:

(a) whether 1t 1s a fact that Gov-
ermment of India is considering a
proposal to set up a Merchant Navy
Training Board for the trainmg of
merchant Navy officers, ratings and
other sea going personnel; and

(b) 1f s0, the details thereof?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Communications
(She] Raj Bahadur): (a) The Gov-
ernment of India have already set up
& Merchant Navy Tramning Board

(b) A statement showing the com-
position and functions of the Board
is laad on the Table of the Sabha
[See Appendix IV, annexure No 3]

Railway Sleepers from Andamans

*1308. 8hri A, K. Gepalan: Will the
Minister of Railways be pleased to
state:

(a) whether Govermnment have
exanmined the possibility of procuring
rallway sleepers from indigenous
sources in the Andamans; and

(b) if so, the details thereof?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri 8. V. Ramaswamy): {(a) Yes
Sir The Islands were wvisited by the
then Railway Timber Adwviser in 1957
to examine the possibility.

(b) An order was placed in 1957 for
the supply of 1,00,000 Broad Gauge
unitg for completion by 31st March,
1888. About 85,000 Broad Gauge
units have been received.

Adminisirative Andit for River Valley
Projetts

Siwi 8. C Samanta:

Will the Minister of Irrigatien and
Power be pleased to state:

*120. {Sllrl Subodh Hansda:

(a) whether the system of adminiy-
trative audit on river valley projects
financed by the Central Government
has been introduced by the State Gov-
ernments and the authorities in/
charge;

(b) if so, when this was introduced;
and

(c) 1 not, the remsons therefor?

The Deputy Minister of Irrigatisn
and Power (Shri Hathi): (2) to (c).
The system of administrative audit
has been introduced in a modified
form on some projects. A statement
showing the action taken so far in
this connection 1s laid on the Table
of the House. [See Appendix IV, an-
nexure No. 4.]

Graln Storage Training and Research
Institute, Hapur

¢1208 Shri Ram Krishan Gupla:
Will the Minister of Food and Agri-
culture be pleased to refer to the
reply given to Starred Questien No
584 on the 24th February, 1959 and
state the progress made so far for
setting up Gram Storage Tramnmng
and Research Ingtitute at Hapur with
a view to train official and non-official
personnel 1n  better methods of
storage®?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri A. M. Themas):
The Institute has started functioning
and hasg tramed 236 persons so far.
A few demonstrations have been also
held on proper methods of storage for
the guidance of the local stoclkusts
For undertaking research work, the
laboratory is being equipped.

Jawahar Tunnel

*1209 Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Transport and Cotamauni-
cations be pleased to refer to the
reply given to Starred Question
No 1810 on the ist April, 1959 and
state:

(a) the further progress of work
done so far in completion of Jawshar
Tunnel which will provide an aft-
weather road between Jammu and
Kashmir; ang
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(b) the total amount spent on 1t g0
far?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Tranapert and Communications
(8hel Raj Bakadur): (a) A statement
fiving the required information 18
given below:

STATEMENT

The progress of the Western and
Eastern Tubes of the Jawahar Tunnet
is as given below —

Western Tube

(1) Pilot heading completed

(h) Widening to full section com-
pleted

(w) Lining work almost completed

(iv) The work on roadway, foot-
path etc almost completed This
tube 18 now permanently open
for traffic

Eastern Tube

(1) Pilot heading completed

(1) Wwdenung to full section, about
70 per cent completed

(u:) Lining of tunnel in progress

(b) Rs 189 08 lakhs upto the end of
July 1959

Steel Coaches

*i1816. Shri Keshava: Will the
Minister of Rallways be pleased to
state:

() whether 1t 138 the policy of the
Railway Board to switch over to steel
coaches;

(b) whether the coach building in-
dustry in UP. has been hit hard on
account of thus; and

(&) how Government propose to
help this industry to tide over the
crisis?
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The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri Shahnawaz XKhan): (a) Yes,
Sir For technical reasons and from
the safety point of view, 1t has been
decided to build steel-bodied coaches
n future

(b) Due to the cut in the 2nd Plan
Coach Procurement ¥Programme, the
Railway Administrations are not 1n a
position to place any more orders for
building timber-bodied coacheg m the
private sector

(c) Does not arise as m any case
the switch over to steel bodied coaches
for the future builds 1s the accepted
policy
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Power Supply lor Assam

1212, Shri P, C. Borooah: Will the
Minster of Irrgation ang Power be
pleased to state:

(a) whether the Government of
Assam have asked for any Central

asmstance for 11,000 kw, theraial
power for meeting their immediate
needs; and

(b) if so, the reaction of Govern
ment thereto?

The Deputy Minister or Irrigation
ang Power (Shrl Hathi): (a) and (b).
A statement is laid on the Table of
the House. [See Appendix IV, an-
nexure No. 5.]

Supply of “Atap” Rice in Tripura

#1218 Shri Dasaratha Deb: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that un-
boiled nce (Atsp) is not being
supplied from the ration shops of
Tripura at present; and

(b) if so, what arrangement is being
made to provide unbolled nce to the
Hindu widows who are not expected
to eat boiled rice?

The Deputy Minister o? Food and
Agriculture  (Shri A M, Thomas):
(a) and (b). Though to general
consumers boiled rice is being lssut-ed
at present from ration ghom in
Tripure, unboiled rice is available for
Hindu widows on demand.

Green Manure

*1215. Shri Keshava: Will the Minis-
«er of Food ang Agriculture be pleas-
»d to state: .

(a) whether it is a fact that indi-
genous varieties of rice respond better
to green manure than fertilizers; and

(b) what steps are taken o en-
courage the use of green manurey

The Deputy Minister of Agrical-
ture (Shrl M, V. Krishnappa): (a)
No. The experiments have only iadi-
cated that green manure is as effica-
clous as fertilizers under special cir-
cumstances such as in swamp rice
cult.vation,

(b) The various steps adopted by
the Centre and States mclude:

(1) Advice through propaganda
(promotion lterature, and other
audio-visual media) on the
plants to be useq for green
manuring and the practices to
be adopted;

(u) Large scale distributin of green
manure seed packets among
farmers;

() Subsidy by the Government of
India @ Rs. 2 per maund to
State Governments ang Union
Territories for production and
multiplication of green manure
seeds during the last two years

of the Second Plan (1959—61);
and

(1v) Rebate in charges on water used
for green manuring operations.

Potatoes

Shri Ram Krishan Gupta:
Shri Dajjit Singh:

Will the Minister of Food and Agri-
culiure be pleased to refer to the
reply given to Unstarred Question
No. 1782 on the 12th March, 1959 and
state:

(a) whether the All Indiz Final
Estimates of Potato for 1858-59 has
been prepared; and

(b) if so, the estimated production
of potatoes for 1958-59 (State-wise)?

The Deputy Minister of Agrienl-
ture (Shri M. V. Krishnappr): (a)
No. The Estimate is scheduled to be
released by the end of October, 1989.

(b) Does not arise. .

2218, {
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Rest Houses for Tourists

2219, .lllrl Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Tramsport and Com-
munications be pleased to state:

(a) the names of the placeg where
rest houses for tourists have been
opened so far during the Secand Five
Year Plan, State-wise; and

(b) the names of places where rest
houses for tourists are proposed to be
provided during 1959-60 and the
remaining period of the Second Five
Year Plan, State-wise?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Communications
(Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) and (b). A
statement is laid on the Table. [See
Appendix_IV, annexure No. 6.]

Holiday Homes in Kashmir

2220. Shrl Ram Krishan Gupta: Wil
the Minister of Railways be pleased
to state:

(a) whether two holiday homes in
Kashmir, one at Srinagar and the
other at Pahalgam with a view to
provide facilities for railway em-
ployees have been set up; and

(b) if so, the total amount spent
on them so far?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri Shahnawas Khan): (a) Of the
two holiday homes decided to be set
up in Kashmir for the subordinate
staff, only one at Pahalgam has been
set up during the current season. It
will take some more time to set up
the other holiday home at Srinagar.

(b) The estimated cost of the holi-
day home at Pahalgam is Rs, 2'8 lakhs.

Indian Raflways

2221. 8hri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Rallways be pleased
to ‘refer to the reply given to
Unstarred Question No. 2568 on the
Ast’ ApH], 1959 and state the total
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miles covered, the number of passen-
gers carried and the earnings receiv-
ed from passengers by Indian Rail-
ways, Zone-wise and Class-wise
during the year 1858-89,

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri Shahnawaz Khan): A statement
furnishing the information is placed
on the Table of the Sabha. [See Ap-
pendix IV, annexure No. 7.]

‘Warehouses in Punjab

2222. Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to refer to the reply given
to Unstarred Question No. 3383 on
the 28th April 1859 and state:

(a) whether the location of 7 new
warehouses in Puniab has been finalis-
ed; and

(b) if so, the names of the places
chosen?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri A. M. Thomas): (a)
No, Sir. Not yet.

(b) Does not arise.

Export of Rice and Paddy from
Punjab

Shri D, C. Sharma:
2223. { Shri Ram Krishan Gupta:
Shri Daljit Singh:

Will the Minister of Food and Agri-
culture be pleased to state:

(a) the total quantity of paddy and
rice exported during 1959 so far from
Punjab to other States in India and
the prices at which they are procured;
and

(b) how does the above procure-
ment price in Punjab compare with
the market price of paddy and rice
in the States to which the rice and
paddy are exported?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (8hrl A. M. Thomas): (a)
No paddy has been procured in
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Punjab by the Government or export-
ed from that State during the year
1989 About 59,000 tons of rice have
been purchased and exported from
Punjab on Government of India ac-
count so far during 1859 The prices
at which different vareties of rice of
fair average qualty have been pur-
chased are as follows'—

Price
per
maund
Vanety (bagged)
Rs
Basmat: (raw) 25 00
Sela Basmat: . 22 7§
Hansra) and Parmal
(@) Raw 22 25
(3 Boiled . 20 50
Begmi 18 00
Dara and Sels Josh: 16 SO
Morgrs 16 25

(b) The rice which 1s procured by
the Government in Punjab is 1ssued
only through fair price shops sponsor-
ed by the Government of the States
where this riee 15 despatched for dis-
tribution The Government i1ssue

prices of Punjab rice are indicated
below
Vanety Price
per
maund
(bagged
price)
Rs
1 Basma 30 00
3 Hansrs) and Parmal 25 00
3  Begm 18 o0
4. Dara and Sels Josn 16 00
s Mongms 18 00

The rice procured by the Central
Government 1s generally distributed in
areas where the market priceg are
comparatively high. It ia difficult to
compare the procurement prices
Punjab with the market prices of rice
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in the States where this rice i3 distri-
buted, firstly, because the lattey vary
fropn season to season and from area
to area and, secondly, becsuse the
varieties of rice available in the open
markets m those States are distinct
fromn the varieties of Punjab rice.

Installation of Telephones in Delld
and New Delhi

222¢. Shrli D C. Sharma: Will the

Mnster of Transport and Cemmuni.
cations be pleased to state:

(#8) the number of applications still
on the waiting Iist as on the $1st July,
1939 for installation of telephones at
each exchange 1 Delhi and New
Delh: separately, and

(b) when the applicants are expect-
ed to be provided with telaphones?

Yhe Minister of Transport and
Communications (Dr. P Subbarayan):

}'Io of
1cations
‘P?on the
(a) Name of Exchange waiting
list 8
on
31-7-59
New Delhs
Avenue . Nil
S -
nnaught Place
Jor 1,178
(under 1ns-
Karolbagh N
. . 3
Secretariat . 1,590
Dells
Shahdara 437
Tis Hazan 9738

—_—

Apart from the above, 665 Own
Your Telephone demands are out-
stgnding 1n Delhi and New Delhi
areas

(b) No definite date can be given,
as 1t will depend en wheiher and if
50, when, additional-reseurces can e
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made availsble 1o the P. & T. Depert-
ment to enmble installation of more
equipment,

Eaging Falluces

2228. 8hri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Rallways be pleased to
state;

€a) the number of engines which
failed during 1858 (upto 30-8-1989)
month-wise, on the Indian Railways,
Raillway-wise;

(b) the reasons for such failures,
and

(c) the steps taken to prevent fail-
ures in future”

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shrl Shahnawas Khan): (a) o (¢)
A statement 15 laid on the Table of
the House [See Appendix IV, an-
nexure No 8]

Passenger Amenitios

2226. Shri D C Sharma: Will the
Minister of Railwayg be pleased to
state-

(a) the amount spent during 1858-
39 for providing amenities for passen-
gers at the following stations on
Pathankot-Amnitsar Section of
Northern Railway:

(1) Gurdaspur
(3i) Dhaniwat

(in) Batala; and

(b) the nature of amenities provid-
ed station-wise?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(8hri Shahoawas Khan): (a) and (b).
The nature of amenities provided
and the amounts spent on the same
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- during 1958-59 on the following sta-

tiens are given below:

Name of station  Nature of Cost
amenity
provided
Rs.
Gurdaspur  Cover over piat-  ( 4,000
form par
debat)
Dhanwal Nil Nil
Batala ‘Water hut and taps 1,000

Reduction of Running Time

2227 Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Rallways be pleased
to state*

(a) whether Government are aware
that the time taken to travel a dist-
ance of 18 miles from Gurgaon to
Delh: by rail i1s about one and a half
hours, and

(b) 1f so, the nature of the action
proposed to be taken to reduce the
time?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri Shahmawag Khan): (a) The
time taken by passenger carrying
trains to traverse the distance of 20
miles from Gurgaon to Delh: varnes
from 1 hour to 10 minutes to 1 hour
43 minutes This 1s mainly due to the
following factors —

(1) The maximum permissible speed
of the section 1s 40 miles per
hour due to highter type of rails
on the Delhi-Gurgaon section,

(1) Extra time has to be provided
for crossing of trains on the
Delhi-Sarai-Rohilla-Garh:  Har-
saru single line section, and

(m) Extra time has also to be pro-
vided for engineering restric-
tions 1n connection with the



6633  Written Anewers  SEFTEMBER 7, 1900 Writhen'Anewors  $63

doubling of the Dalhi<Sarai-
Rohilla-Garhi Harsaru asection
now in progress.

(b) It is proposed to replace the
present rails on the section by heavier
rails, thereby incremsing the present
booked speed of passenger carrying
trains on the section. As and when
the™ doubling of the Delhi-Sarai-
Rohilla-Garhi Harsaru section is com-
pleted, extra time provided for engi-
neering restrictions will be reduced to
the extent feasible and that for cros-
sing purposes eliminated, thus reduc-
ing the present running time from
QGurgaon to Delhi.

Expansion of Power Facllitles in
Punjab

2228, Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Irrigation and Power
be pleased to state the total amount of
loans given to Punjab Government
during 1958-59 for increasing employ-
ment opportunities by expansion of
power facilities?

The Deputy Minister of Irrigation
and Power (Shrl Hathl): Nil

Central Warehouses in Bombay
2229, Shri Pangarkar: Will the

Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state the amount sanctioned

for the esteblishment of the Centtal
;;:.e::umhsmuy!uh during
T

The Depaty Minister of Food and
Agricalture (Shri A. M. Thomas):
Rs, 36 lakhs.

Caterers on NEF. Rallway

2230, Shrimatl Magida Ahmed: Wil
the Minister of Rallways be plessed
to state:

(a) the number of caterers on the
Assam Section of the North East
Frontier Railway;

(b) the names of stations on which
departmental catering has been intro-
duced so far on this Section;

(c) the number of complaints
received during the year 1958-59
against these caterers; and

(d) the action taken thereon?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri Shahnawa: Khan): (a) 388,

(b) (1) Gauhati;
(i) Pandu; and
(iii) Pandu-Amingaon-Ferry.

(c) ang (d). A statement is given
below.,

STaTEMENT e ub I L
Total No, of onmplaint Action taken on complaints
* received against
the caterirg’ (number of cases in which)
vending cortractors
during 1958-59
Warnings Fines were Fines Remedial Contrict
were were action was Total
issued imposed imp‘:l:d was taken  surrendered
final
warnings
were
issped
28 17 7 2 1 T 28




G635 Written Answers

Rallway Bogies for Aadhra Pradesh

2231, Shri Madhusudan Reo: Will
the Minister of Rallways be pleased
to state

(a) whether Government are aware
of the statement made by the Chief
Manister of Andhra Pradesh at
Visakhapatnam on the 3rd July, 1959
to the effect that only rotten Railway
bogies are supplied to Andhra Pra-
desh, and

(b) 1f so, the action taken by Gov
ernment 1n the matter?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri Shahnawaz Khan) (a) Yes,
Sir But the Coaching stock utilised
for services within Andhra Pradesh 1s
m no way inferior to the coaching
stock utiised for similar services 1n
other States Approximately 82 per
cent of the Broad Gauge and 68 per
cent of the Metre Gauge coaches
utilised for the services within Andhra
Pradesh are less than 30 years old
The position 1s still better on the
through service coaches running
through Andhra Pradesh the figure
besng of the order of 80 per cent
below 30 years of age

{b) Does not arise

Transport 1n Andhra Pradesh

2232, Shri M V. Krishna Rao. Will
the Minister of Transport and Com-
munications be pleased to state

(a) what 1s the Central Government
assistance given to Andhra Pradesh to
implement the nationalisation scheme
of bus transport, and

(b) the progress so far made 1n the
matter by Andhra Pradesh?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Communications
(Shri Raj Babadur): (a) and (b) A
statement giving the information re-
quired 1z laid on the Table of the
House
No 9.

217 (A1) LSD--S.
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[See Appendix IV, annexure °
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Alr Services to Vijayawada

2233. Shri M V Krishna Rao: Will
the Minister of Trahspert and Cem-
munications be pleased to state

(a) whether Government are taking
any steps for restoring the Air Ser-
vices to Vijayawada m Andhra Pra-
desh, and

(b) if not, what are the reasons®

The Deputy Minister of Civil Avia-
tion (Shri Ahmed Mohiuddin): (a)
and (b) The Indian Airhnes Corpo-
ration have no plans to awr-link
Vijayawada as the traffic potental
does not justify an air service to that
place

Railway Line Between Delhi and
Calcutta

2234 Shei N M. Deb: Will  the
Minuster of Railways be pleased to
state when the work of doubling of
track between Calcutta and Dell: wall
be completed?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shnn 8. V Ramaswamy): Of the
907 miles between Calcutta and Delh,
track to the extent of 671 mules 1is
already doubled Further, a length
of about 60 miles between Allahabad
and Kanpur 1s now being doubled Of
this, 48 miles have been completed and
the balance i1s expected to be complet-
ed by the end of 1959 The need for
doubling other sections of the remain-
ing single line portions of the Delh:-
Calcutta hine will be given due consi-
deration when the Third Plan propo-
sals are being finalised

Calcutta-Madras Mail

2235. Shri N. M Deb: Will the
Minister of Railways be pleased to
state

(a) whether there 1s any proposal to
increase the accommodation capacity
of the Calcutta-Madras Mail; and

(b) 1if so, the details thereof?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri Shahnawas Khan): (a) Yes
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(b) The fellowing proposals are
under consideration for increasing the
accomimodation in Nos. 3 Up and 4
Down Howrsh-Madras Mails and will
be implemented if found feasible:

(i) Replacement of the composite
Second and Third class coach
running at present between
Howrah and Cocanada by a full
third cless coach between
Howrah and Madras.

(ii) Withdrawal of the dining car
running between Howrah and
Waltair and replacement of
same by a third class coach
between Khargpur and Madras.

Co-operative Sugar Factories in
Andhra Pradesh

2236. Shri M. V. Krishna Rao: Will
the Minister of Community Develop-
ment and Co-operation be pleased to
state the position with regard to the
establishment of the co-operative
sugar factories allotted to Andhra
Pradesh?

The Deputy Minister of Community
Development and Co-operation (Shri
B. 8. Murthy): Against the provision
of four co-operative sugar factories in
Andhra, in the Second Five-Year Plan,
licences under the Industries
(Development and Regulation) Act,
1951 were granted to six co-operatives.
One co-operative at Hindupur has
since been wound up and its licence
revoked. Of the other five, one
society, namely, Tandava Co-operative
Sugar Factory proposes to utilise &a
second hand plant. As regards the
remaining four factories, arrangements
have been ‘made for supply of plant
and machinery through the local
consortiumg of sugar plant manufac-
tureres. A statement showing the
progress made by the factories is
1aid on the Table. [See Appendix 1V,
annexure No. 10.]

Apart from the above societies that
were granted licences under the Indus-
tries Act, there is one more co-
operative society organised at Jan-
kagepel in Nizamabeg district. The
requegt of thig soclety for a licence

.
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under the Industrias Act was turnsd
down on account of foreign exchange
difficulties snd nbn-availability of
spare capacity in the industry. 1t has
since been decided to licence some
additional capacity in view of the like-
ly increase in consumption of sugar in
the country during the Third Five
Year Plan periocd. All the State Gov-
ernments including Andhra have been
requested to sponsor the cases of
suitable co-operatives for this purpose.
The case of the Nizamabad soclety
will be considered along with the
other applicants,

National Highway in Assam

2237. Shrimati Mafida Ahmed: Will
the Minister of Transport and Com-
munications be pleased to state:

(a) the total length of the metalled
and unmetalled National Highways in
Assam; and

(b) the time by which the un-
metalled length is likely to be metal-
led?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Communications
(Shri Raj Bahadur): (a). Out of the
total length of 728 miles 672 miles are
metalled and the remaining 56 miles
are unmetalled.

(b) During the Third Five Year
Plan,

Irrigation and Power Projects In
Andhrs Pradesh

2238. Shri Rami Reddy: Will the
Minister of Irrigation and Power be
pleased to state:

(a) the total amount allocated to the
Government of Andhra Pradesh un-
der the Second Five Year Plan for
major and medium irrigation and
power schemes; and N

(b) the various schemes for which
the aid allocation was made?

The Deputy Minister of Lrrigation
and Power (Shri Hathl): (a) The tofal
allocation amounts to Ra. 764312
lakhs, inclusive of Rs. 67:20 lakbs
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Provided for investigations of irriga-
tien and power schemes, engineering

(b) A statement containing the re-
quisite information is laid on the
Table. [See Appendix IV, annexure
No. 11].

Family Planping in Orissa

2289, Shri Panigrabi: Will the Minis-
ter of Health be pleased to refer to
the reply given to Unstarred Question
No. 510 on the 18th February, 1859
and state:

(a) whether the whole-time Famly
Planning Officer has since been ap-
pointed in Orissa;

(b) if not, when such an officer will
be appointed;

(¢) whether Rs 77,000 allotted to
Orissa for Family Planning pro-
gramme for 1958-59 have been fully
utilised, and

(d) the provision made for Orissa
for 1958-60 for this purpose?

The Minister of Health (Shri Kar-
marksr): (a) Yes, Sir

(b) Does not arise
(¢) Yes, Sir.
(d) Rs 4:50 lakhs

Rural Credit Survey Report

2249 Shri Shree Narayan Das:
"\ Shri Radha Raman:

Will the Munister of Commanity
Development and Co-operation be
pleased to state:

(a) the extent to which it has been
possible so far to give effect to the
recommendations made in the Rural
Credit Survey Report regarding the
setting up of new land mortgage
banks as a country-wide feature of
credit organisation; and

{(b) the extent to which it has been
possible for these banks by means of
issuing debentures to attrect the sav-

ings of people of means in rural
areas including the professional and
agricultural money-lenders?

The Deputy Minister of Communisy
Development and Co-operation (Skni
B. 8. Murthy): (a) Central Land Mort-
gage Banks have been set up in all
States except Jammu and Kashmiy.
The number of primary Land Mort-
gage Banks which was 289 on 30-6-1952
went up to 347 on 30-6-1988.

(b) As on 30-6-1958 the borrowings
of the Central Land Mortgage Banks
through issue of debentures stood at
Rs 20-48 crores. These debentures
were subscribed by Government, Re-
serve Bank of India, Co-operative In-
stitutions, Life Insurance Companies,
State Bank of India and the general
public The extent to which these
debentures have been subscribed hy
the people 1n rural areas is not sepu-
rately available. Recently some of the
Central Land Mortgage Banks have
introduced a scheme 6f Rural Deben-
tures. Under this scheme, a special
type of debentures suitable for rural
investors for a seven year perjod
carrying an attractive rate of interest
18 being 1ssued soon after harvest
time.

Study of Atmespheric Noise

2241. Shri D. C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Transport and Comamuni-
cations be pleased to state:

(a) whether Government have
taken any decision regarding study of
atmospheric noifse in collaboration
with other countries under the aus.
pices of the International Redio Con-
sultative Committee; and

(b) 1f so0, the nature of the decision
taken?

The Minister of Transport and
Communications (Dr P. Subbarayan):
(a) Yes, Sir

(b) An Atmospheric Radio Noise
Recorder designed in accordance with
the specifications furnished by the
National Bureau of Standards, U.S.A.
Government, is being installed at the
International  Monitoring  Statiom,
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Delhi, for the collection of essential
data India 1s thus participating in
the worldwide programme for collect-
mg data on Atmospheric Radio Nose,
as recommended by the International
Radio Consultative Committee

Po-operative Sugar Faotory in Bihar

2242, Shri Bajendra Singh Will the
Minister of Community Development
ang Co-operation be pleased to state

{a) wnether it 1s a fact that a co-
operative sugar mill was to be esta-
blished In North Bihar during the
8Second Five Year Plan period, and

(b) if so, the latest position®

The Deputy Minister of Community
Development and Co-operation (Shri
B 8 Murthy) (a) Yes, Sir

(b) A licence under the Industres
{Development and Regulation) Act,
1951 was granted to M/s Purmea Co-
operative Sugar Mills Ltd, for the
establishment of a sugar factory at
Banamankhi, Distt Purnea, North
Bihar This co-operative soclety was
negotiating for purchasing an old
plant with M/s Indian Sugar Works
Ltd, Siwan anq hence arrangements
for supply of machinery to thus society
through the local consortiums of sugar
plant manufacturers were not made
The Bihar Government have recently
informed the Central Government
that the attempt of the Society to buy
the sugar plant at Sijwan hag failed
and requested that their case for get
ting new machinery through the con-
sorttums may be considered The
State Government have been advised
to examine the economic wviability of
the unit with new machinery The
report of the State Government 1s
awaited

Reguirements of Trained Persomnel

2248 Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: ‘Wall
the Minister of Community Develop-
meut and Co-operation be pleased to
state

(a) whether the assessment of re-
Quirements for trained personne! for

8643

community and co-operative develop-
Mment up to the end of Third Five Year
Plan period has been made,

(b) 1f so, the details thereof; and

(c) nature of steps taken or pro-
posed to be taken to meet these re-
quirements?

The Deputy Minister of Communtty
Development and Co-operation (Shri
B S8 Murthy): (a) Yes

(b) and (c) A statement giving the
mnformation 1s laid on the Table [See
Appendix IV, annexure No 12]

Telephone Link with Delhi

2244. Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Transport and Com-
munications be pleased to state

(a) whether 1t 1s a fact that many
of the immportant Towns, Distnct
Headquarters and Commercial cen-
tres, 1n Punjab lack direct telephone
hines and links with Delhi, and

(b) 1if so, nature of the steps taken
or proposed to be taken to provide
direct telephone lines and links bet-
ween Delhi and important towns in
Punjab®

The Minister of Transport and Com-
munications (Dr. P Subbarayan): (a)
and (b) The direct trunk lines are
built between important places on the
basis of the amount of telephone trafiic
existing between these places Most of
the towns and district headquarters 1in
Punjab have been connected to Delh:
by direct telephone ink However, the
traffic at present obtaining m some of
the exchanges does not justfy direct
outlets, and the traffic from these
places 15 routed through other un-
portant telephone centres There are
five such commercial centres and
District Headquarters as shown below,
which come under this category*

1 Sangrur
2 Gurdaspur
3 Dharmsala
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4 Hoshiarpwr
5 Charkia Dadn

For the time bemng 1t 15 not proposed
to connect them direct to Delhi but
when the traffic increases the ques-
tion will be taken up

Development Schemes in States

2245 Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Mmnister of Community Develop-
ment and Co-operation be pleased to
state

+ (a) whether 1t 15 a fact that the
budget allotments made by the Centre
for various development schemes In
many States for 1958-59 have not been
fully utilised,

(b) 1f so, the names of such States,
and

(c) the nature of action taken or
proposed to be taken in this regard”

The Deputy Minister of Community
Development and Co-operation (Shri
B. S. Murthy). (a) Budget allotments
have been fully utilised in seven out
of the eight States from whom com-
plete information has been received

(b) Kerala

(e) This factor will be kept 1n view
while deciding the allotment for the
next year

Foodgrains Storage Advisory
Committee

2246 Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to refer to the reply g'ven
to Starred Question No 729 on the
27th Februsry, 1959 and state

(a) whether the recommendations of
the Foodgrains Storage Adwisory
Committee have since been consider-
ed, and

(b) 1f so, the action taken by the
Government thereon?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri A M. Thomas): (a)
Yes, Sir.
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(b) 1 Instructions have been issued
to hold periodical demonstrations of
scientific methods of storage in ime
portant Central Government godowns
for the benefit of stockists and floug
millers

2 The possibiity of compulsory
furmigation of flour mlls 1s being exe
amuned 1n consultation with the State
Governments and the Flour Millers’
Association

3 Brochures containing consohidated
information on godown construction
are under preparation

West German Agricultural Delegation

2247. Shrl Ram Krishan Gupta:
Shri Sarfu Pandey:

Will the Minister of Food and Agri-
culture be pleased to refer to the
reply given to Starred Question No
1037 on the 9th March, 1959 and state:

(a) whether Government have since
received the report from the West
German Agricultural Delegation which
visited this country with a view to
assist India’s agricultural develop-
ment, and

(b) 1f so, the details thereof”

The Depuly Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri M. V Krishnappa):
(a) and (b) Yes The following five
reports have been received by the
Government of India —

(1) Co-operative Farming 1a
India by Dr Otto Schiller

(1) Horticultural and Agricultu-
ral Engineering and Techm-
ques 1n India by Prof W
Renard

(1) Planming and Implementation
of Land Consolidation m India
by Dr Walter Nordmann

(iv) Preliminary Report on Dairy
Problems in India by Mr H.
Mair—Wladburg

(v) Storage, Distribution and Ap-

plication of Mineral fertilisers
m India by Prof Dr H Kick,
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These reports are under examina-

Tabewalls in Punjab

2248. Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
bephmdtormrtothoreplylnven
ta Unstarred Question No. 342¢ on the
23rg April, 1659 and state the names
of the places in Punjab where drilled
bores have been converted into pro-
duction tubewells?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculiure
(Shri M. V. Krishnappa): The names
af places in Punfab where bores drill-
ed under the Ground Water Explora-
twom Project. were converted into pro-
duction tubewells, are as under:

Name Dastrict
1. Dehina Zainabad Gurgaon
2. Darauh Gurgson.
3. Nangal Pathan Gurgaon
4. Bahu, Rohtak.
5. Laba Ambala
6. Shalzaapur Ambala
+. Balana Ambala
8. Fatehgarh Ambala
9. Lakhnaura Ambala
10. Alamgir Ambala,
11. Namals, Hoshiarpur.

Inter-State Goods Traffic

2249. 8hri Ram Krishan Gupta: Wil
the Minister of Transport and Com-
municdtions be pleased to state:

(a) whether there is an increase in
the inter-State goods traffic by road
between Punjab-UP. and Punjab-
Delhi; and

{b) if so, to what extent?

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Cetumunications
(Shri Raj Bahader): (a) Yes.

(b) Approximately double in the
:ase of Punjab-U.P. and three times
in the case of Punjab-Dethi.

SEPTEMBER 7, 1080  Wristten Anucers* 666

N.ES. Blocks in Punjsh

29350 Shri D. C. Sharua:
Shri Daljit Singh:
Will the Minister of Community

Development amid Co-operatien be
Pleased to state:

(a) whether the Govermment of
India i aware that a Government ap-
Pointed non-official Committee in Pun-
jab has found the administrative pro-
cesses in the community projects and
NES blocks extravagant and wasteful
and wants them “to go lock, stock and,
barral”;

(b) if so, whether the report of the
Committee has been examined by the
Covernment of India;

fc) the main recommendations of
the Committee; and

(d) the action proposed to be taken
on the findings of the Committee?

The Deputy Minister of Community
Deyvelopment and Co-operation (Shri
B. S. Murthy): (a) to (d). The refer-
ente presumably is to the Report sub-
miited by the Resources and Retrench.
ment Committee appointed Ly the
Punjab Government. The recommen-
dations of the Committee are under
the consideration of the Punjab Gov-
ernment.

Overcrowding in Traing

2251. Shri D. C. Sharma: Wili the
Minister of Railways be pleaced to
state the nature of steps taken or
Proposed to be taken to remove over-
crowding in trains?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri Shahnawas Khan): A statement
18 laid on the Table of the Sabha. [Ses
Appendix IV; annexure No. 13;.

Wagon Repair Shop at Kaotah

2252, Shri D. C. Sharma; Will the
Minister of Rallways be pleared to
refer to the reply given to Unstarred
Question No. 1813 on the 12th Merch,
1859 and state at what stage is the
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construction of a new wagon repair
shop at Kotah’

The Depaty Minister of Railways
(Shri Shahnawaz Khan): The physi-
cal progress in connection with the
construction of a New Wagon Repau
Shop at Kotah upto the end of June,
1959 15

Civi] Engineering—about 75 %

Mochamyal ” " 8 %

Electrical ” " 17 0

Hospitals in Delhi

2253 Shri D C Sharma: Wil the
Minister of Health be pleased (o refer
to the reply given to Starred Question
No 1768 on the 9th Apnl, 1859 and
state the amount spent to provide ad-
ditional beds m Hospitals in Delh: to
relieve congestion during 1959-60 so
far?

The Minister of Health (Shri Kar-
markar): An amount of Rs 1,86,733
has so far been spent during 1859-60
to provide additional beds in the
Hospitals 1n Delhi

Cotton Extension Scheme in Punjab

2254. Shri D, C. Sharma: Will the
Minuster of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state what amount has been
sanctioned for undertaking cotton ex-
tension scheme in Punjab during
1959-60”

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
{Shri M. V. Krishnappa): Under the
revised procedure for financing Deve-
lopment (Category B) Schemes 1n
States no scheme-wise sanction 1s now
accorded Funds for 1959-60 have
accordingly been allotted for each
State for a Group of schemes, and
the Cotton Extension Scheme falls
under the Group “Development of
Commercial Crops, Horticulture and
Fruit Preservation” for which a sum
of Rs. 24,90,000 has been allotted for
the Punjab. It 13 left to the State
Government concerned to adjust the
expenditure on individual schemes
‘within the ceiling for the Group
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[}
Group-wise sanction for the actual ex-
penditure incurred by the ndividual
States will be 1ssued at the close of
the year on receipt of demands from
them

Power Project in Himachal Pradesh

2255. Shri D C. Sharma: Will the
Minister of Irrigation aud Power be
pleased 10 refer to the reply given to
Starred Question No 1290 on the 17th
March, 1959 and state the progress
made so far m the investigation of
the project on River Seul in Himachal
Pradesh?

The Deputy Minister of Irrigation
and Power (Shri Hathi): While preB-
minary investigation with regard 1o
collection of hydrological data is um-
der way, the detailed investigation of
the scheme could not be taken up so
far by the HMimachal Pradesh Ag-
mimstration for want of proper In-
vestigation Organisation required for
the purpose One Investigation Diwvi-
slon 1s being created in the Electricity
Branch of Himachal Pradesh, and the
loca] Administration hope to take up
the work of detailed investigation of
this scheme along with other hydel
schemes, which are in view, for ex-
ploitation of power potentials

C.H.S. Scheme

2256, Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Will
the Minister of Health be pleased to
state f

(a) whether there 15 any proposal
to constitute local Advisory Com-
mttee 1n Delln for the Contrbutory
Health Service Dispensaries; and

(b) if so, at what stage the proposal
18?

The Minister of Health (8hri Kar-
markar): (a) No, Sir

(b) Does not arise The proposal to
form local Adwvisory Commuttees, for
the CHS Dispensanes Wwas consi-
dered early 1 1958 but 1t was not
possible to form any Committee on
account of the multphaty of local
associations, often functioning at
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L

cross purposes Effective public rela-
tions and ventilation of local gnev-
ances and drfficulties are, howevey,
being secured through the agency of
Welfare Officers, one of whom 1 at-
tached to each CHS Daspensary

D.VC Power System

Shri Nagi Reddy.
2257 Shri A. K Gopelan
Shri Vasudevan Nair
{ Shrl Kunhan-

Will the Ministes of Irmgation and
Power be pleased to state

(a) whether 1t 15 a fact that the
DVC Power system has functioned
with net profits :n the years 1957-58
and 1058-89,

(b) if so, the net profits in those
two years, and

(c) 1f there has been a deficit how
much?®

The Deputy Minister of Irrigation
and Power (Shri Hathi) (a) lhe
reply 1s in the affirmative

(b) Rs 22 lakhs and Rs 72 lakhs
respectively

(c) Does not arise

Electrification of Stations on Central
Rallway

2258 Shri Pangatkar Will the
Minister of Rallways be pleased to
state

(a) whether any programme has
been chalked out to electrify railway
Stations on the Central Railway dur-
ing the rest of the Second Five Year
Plan period,

(b) the number of railway stations
propoeed to be electrified on the Cen-
tral Rallway during the year 1959-60;
and

(c) the amount to be spent thereon?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri Shabnawaz Khan): (a) and (b)
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It 15 programmed to electuity 22
stations during 1859-60 18 more sta-
tions are propased for electrification
during the year 1980-61

(¢) Rs 25 lakhe to be spen: in
1958-60

Mobile Libraries on Central Rallway

2259 Shri Pangarkar Will the Min-
ister of Rallways be pleased to siate:

(a) whether mobile hbrary ser-
vice has been provided on the Cen-
tral Railway and

(b) 1f so, on what sections?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri Shahnawaz Khan) (a) and (b)
Mobile library service has not yet
been provided on the Central Rail-
way and the matter 1s ugder consi-
deration of that Administration

Urban Water Supply Schemes in
Orissa

2260 Shri Panigrahi Will .he Min-
1ster of Health be pleased to refer to
the reply given to Unstarred Question
No 1841 on the 13th March, 1359 and
state

(a) what are the four urban water
Supply Schemes of Orissa which have
been approved for execution »nd

(b) what was the reason for not ac-
cepting the recommendations of the
Working Group in Planning Commis-
sion?

The Minister of Health (Shri Kar-
markar) (a) (1) Cuttack

(2) Sambalpur

(3) Parlakemed: and
(4) Rayagada

(b) The recommendations of the
Working Group in the Planning Com-
mission are tentative and are subject
to modification, depending on the
budget provision at the Centre
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TH in Orissa
2261 Shri Panigrahi: Will the Minis-
ter of Health be pleascd to refer to
the reply given to Unstarred Question

No. 3439 on the 23rd April, 1959, and
state.

(a) whether any specific proposals
regarding TB control work m Orissa
have been received from thc State
Government by now, and

(b) whether the State Government
has drawn any of the grants due to
them on thig account since then?

The Minister of Health (Shri Kar-
markar): (a) Yes, & propusal from
the Government of Orissa for the es-
tablshment of 90 TB isolation beds
during 1858-60 has been received and
approved A request for the supply
of X-Ray and laboratoiy 2qupment
for a TB clinic already functioning at
Baripada and three clinics, which are
due to start functioning at Puri, Ber-
hampur and Koraput from December,
1059, has also been received and 1s
under consideration

(b) Information r gardirg tne
amount drawn by the Government of
Orissa 1s not available The grant due
to the State Governmert will be ad-
Justed at the end of the year against
the lump sum ways and means ad-
vances placed by the Central Govern-
ment at theiwr disposal

Complaints at Dellu Junrtion

2262 Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Wil
the Minister of Railways be pleased
to state

{(a) the number and natuic¢ of com-
plaints lodged at Delhu Junction Sta-

tion 1n complaint book during 1958-59,
and

(b) the nature of action taken or
proposed to be taken thereon?

The Deputy Minister of  sallways
(Shrl Shahnawas Khan): (a) axd (b)
A statement 18 layd on the Table [See
Appendix IV, annexure No i4]
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Western Jamuna Canal

2263. Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: Wil
the Minister of Irrigation and Power
be pleased to state.

(a) whether the schemes for -
creasing the capacity of the existing
irrigation channels in the Western
Jamuna Canal tract and construction
of dramnage net work in the water-
logged areas in this tract has been
received by the Central Government
from the Punjab S8tate,

(b) 1f so, the details of the scheme;
snd i

(¢) whether the scheme has been
approved by the Central Government”

The Deputy Minister of Irrigation
and Power (Shri Hathi): (a) and (b).
The following schemes for increasing
the capacity of the existing irmgation
channels 1in the Western Jamuna
Canal tract construction of drainage
net work have been received in the
Central Water and Power Commis-
sion —

Irngation Schemes—(1) Extension
wrigation (Laft) from Western Jamuna
Cangl to Rewan1 and adjoining areas

(11) Increasing capacity of channels
in Karnal and Delh: Divisions and
remodelling and canalising the mam
line lower Western Jamuna Canal
(the part scheme “Increasing capacity
of channels in Karnal and Delh: Div-
sions” 1s still awaited from the Gov-
ernment of Punjab)

Dramnage Schemes

(m) Gaunchhi Dramnage scheme
(v) Nuh Draimnage scheme

(v) Ujnna Outfall drainage scheme.
(v1) Dobetta Drainage scheme

(vii) New Sardhana Drainage
scheme
(vin) Remodelling Na: Nallah

(Delh: Division)

(1x) Remodelling Na: Nallah (Kar-
nal Division)
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‘A statement giving the detalls of
the schemeg is lad on the Table, [See
Appendix IV, sanexure No 15)

(c) The Schemes at 81 Nos (1), (1)
and (v1) to (1x) have been approved

Waterlogging in Punjab

2264. Shri Ram Krishan Gupta: W1l
the Minister of Irrigation and Power
be pleased to state.

(a) whether the results of the anti
waterlogging schemes m Punjab pre-
pared 1n collaboration with experts
from East Germany have been obtain-

rd'
(b) 1f so, the details thereof, and

(e) whether these methods will be
applied m other parts of the country”

The Deputy Minister of Irrigation
and Power (Shri Hathi) (a) and (b)
According to the mnformation furnish
ed by the Punjab Government, the
Government of Punjab propose to
undertake five pilot schemes in diffe-
rent tracts as an exper:mental meas
ure The work on the first pilot
scheme, :e., ‘Constructing dramns in
the area bounded by Hissar Majo:
and Petwar Distributary from Rajthal
to Hans’ is 1 progress The results
would be studied after completion of
the work

(¢) Provided the results are satis-
factory, these methods may be con-
sidered for adoption in other areas too
where similar conditions exist

Zonal Rallway Users’ Consultative
Committees

2265. Shri Ram Krishan Guptia: Will
the Minster of Bailways be pleased
to state

(a) nature and details of suggest-
1ons received at the meeting of Wes-
tern and Northern Railways Con-
sultative Committees held at New
Belh1 on the 9th May, 1958, and

(b) nature of action taken to im-
plement them?
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The Deputy Minister ¢ Rallways
(Shri Shahnawas Khan): (a) and (b).
The discussions at these meetings were
of &n informal character and mo
munutes werd recorded Genaral
Managers had taken brief notes and
have been directed to take whatever
action may be feasible on the various
suggestions made Attention is also
nvited to the statement made by the
Minister for Railways on this subject
in the Lok Sabha, on 4th August,
1959

Horticultural Development in Punjsh

2266 Shri Ajit Singh Sarbadl: Will
the Mmister of Food and Agrieulture
be pleased to state

(a) the total amount of funds allot-
ted by the Central Government for
Horticultural Development to Punjab
for the year 1959-80, and

(b) the schemes sanctioned dunng
the year®

The Deputy Ministér of Agriculture
(Shri M. V. Krishnappa)® (a) A sum
of Rs 10,88,633 has been provided by
the Punjab Government during 1959-
80 for fruit development This includes
a sum of Rs 9,00,000 for long-term
loang for planting new orchards

(b) The scheme for the development
of fruit production, which has been in
operation since 1937, will be continu-
ed during 1958-60

Lake Depot Godown, Calcutta

2267 Shri Sadhan Gupia: Will the
Mister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state

(a) whether it 15 a fact that about
17,500 maunds of wheat 1n the Lake
Depot Central Godown at Calcutta
has become unfit for human consump
tion,

(b) whether it 1s also a fact that
the Regional Asstt Sales Director has
commupicated approval of a proposal
to send the said wheat to different
flour mills to be crushed and mixed
with flour,

(c) 1f so, the reason therefor,

(d) whether the despatchung of
said wheat to six flour mills com-
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menced on and from the 8th ‘June,
1859; and

(e) f so, the amount despatched
since then? °

The Deputy Minister of Feod sad
Agriculture (Shrl A, M. Thomas): (a)
No, Sir.

{b) to (e) Do not arise

Booking Offices
2268 Shri BRibhuti Mishra: Will the

Mimnister of Railways be pleased to
state

(a) the number of privately manag-
ed booking offices 1n each of the zonal
Railways,

(b) the rate of commission given to
them on each Railway,
|
(c¢) what are the costs of mainten-
ance on the departmentally managed
booking offices and on privately
managed booking offices, and

(d) whether Government propose to
raise the rate of commission 1n the
case of privately managed booking
offices®

The Deputy Minister of Railawys
(8hri Shahnawax Khan): (a) to (d)
A statement giving the requsite in-
formation 1s laid on the Table [See
Appendix IV, annexure No 16]
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Economy on Railways

2271. Shri Damani: Will the Minis-
ter of Raflways be pleased to state

(a) whether as a result of & recent
directive from the Prime Minister for
10 per cent saving in the execution
of projects, the Ralway Minmtry have
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adopted certain measures so as to
achieve the desired saving, and

(b) 1f so, the details thereof®

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Sbri Shahnawas Khan): (a) There
was no specific directive from the
Prime Minister for a 10 per cent sav-
ing wmn the execution of projects The
Ministry of Railways, however, on
their own, m considering the works
programme for the year 1959-60, issu-
ed a directive to the Railways that
attempts ghould be made to reduce
the works expenditure durmng the year
1959-60, allowmng for a 10 per cent
reduction

(b) Based on the above directives
and suggestions of the Railways, a
substantial reduction of the order of
Rs 25 crores was effected 1n  the
outlay proposed in the works pro-
gramme for 1950-80

Standing Expert Committee on Seeds

2272 Shri Shree Narayan Das: Wil
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state

(a) whether Standing Expert Com-
mittee on Seeds has met during this
year,

(b) if so, the subjects considered by
1t, and

(c) the decision taken thereon?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
(Shri M. V Krishnappa). (a) Yes The
Standing Expert Commuttee on Seeds
met twice this year so far

(b) and (c) A statement containing
the information 1s laid on the Table
of the House [See Appendix 1V,
annexure No 17]
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Telephone Connections

2274 Shri Ajit Singh Sarhadi Wiil
the Minister of Transport and Com-
munications be pleased to state

(a) the total number of applicatians
still pending for telephone installat-
ions 1n Ludhiana and and Ferozepur
District of Punjab and

(b) the reasons for the delay n
giving the connections”

The Minister of Transport and Com-
munications (Dr P. Subbarayan) (a)
Pending on the 30th June, 1959

Ferozepore District 159
Ludhiana District 746

(b) In Ludhiana District connect-
10ns are pending only at Ludhuana and
Jagraon where exchange capacity s
not available Action to expand these
exchanges 1S under way but it will
be some time before all the applicants
can be provided with telephone com-
nections

In Ferozepur District the telq#\one
connections have been given mostly
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upto 1957 ‘The balance of the apph-
cations can be dealt with only after
the existing capacity 18 increased

Tungabhadra High Level Canal
Scheme

2275, Shri Rami Reddy: Will the
Minuster of Irrigation and Power be
pleased to state

(a) whether the Central Govern-
ment have received representations
that the Pulivendla Taluk may be in-
cluded in the Tungabhadra High Level
Canal Schemes,

(b) whether the Government have
been requested by the public of
Cuddapah District that the full scheme
of Tungabhadra High Level Canal
benefiing Anantapur and Cuddapah
Districts including Pulivendla Taluk
m Andhra Pradesh should be sanction
ed and completed during the Third
Plan Period and

(c) 1if so the decisions taken by the
Central Government”

The Deputy Mimster of Irrigation
and Power (Shri Hathi)* (a) and (b)
1 Pulbwendla Taluk —The Tunga-
bhadra High Level Canal Scheme, as
originally drawn up by the Govern-
ments of Mysore and Andhra Pradesh
in 1954 was to irrigate an ayacut
area of about 3 8 lakh acres In 1956
the revised estimates were proposed
to include works hike the Pulivendla
Canal Chitravat: anicut, Papani re-
gulater and canal which were intend-
ed to utilise the water of Pennar
river The revised estimates were
discussed by the Central Water and
Power Commussion with the  Chief
Engineer, Tungabhadra Board and
Executive Engineer (Designs)
Andhra Pradesh It was agreed in
discussions to exclude the ayacut to
be benefited by the supply available
from the Pennar Catchment, as the
Pennar Valley 1s quite distinct from
the Tungabhadra Valley The Puli-
vendls canal, the Chitravat1 anicut,
the Papagni regulator and canal were
omitted from the scheme It was
suggested that the Andhra Pradesh

~
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Government could take up these
works as a separate scheme The
formal approval of the two  State
Governments to the final revised esti~
mates, excluding the above works,
was obtained The representations for
the inclusion of the Pulivendla Taluk
1n the High Level Canal System were
forwarded to the Government of
Andhra Pradesh for disposal

II Representations from the public
of Cuddapah Distt —The land in the
Cuddapah District 1s to be irrgated
by the Cuddapah North and Cuddapsh
South Canals which have been 1n-
cluded in Stage II It may be men-
tioned that the entire Tungabhadra
High Level Canal Scheme costing
Rs 219 crores has been techmcally
accepted but the execution has to be
done 1n two stages Stage I of the
scheme costing Rs 13 crores to im-
gate about 1,87,000 acres, has been
sanctioned for execution The inten-
tion 1s that Stage IT should be taken
up on completion of Stage I and sanc-
tion will be conveyed at the appro
priate time

Co-operative Societies in Mampur

2276. Shri L Achaw Singh Will
the Minister of Community Develop-
ment and Co-operation be pleated to
state

(a) whether any loan has been
sanctioned recently by the Reserve
Bank of India to the Mamipur Admin-
1stration to meet the crelit needs of
the co-operative societies m the
Terntory and

(b) 1if so, the amount thereof?

The Deputy Minister of Community
Development and Co-operation (Shri
B. 8. Murthy): (a) and (b) No, Sir
A loan of Rs 4 lakhs has, however,
been sanctioned by the Reserve Bank
of India to the Manipur State Co-
operative Bank Limited, Imphal to
meet the credit needs of Co-operative
Societies for financing <easonal agn-
cultural operations and marketing of
crops
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Quarters for Nurses st Imphal
Hespital

2277, Shri L. Achaw Singh: Will the
Minister of Health be pleased to state:

(2) whether the question of provid-
ing residential quarters for nurses of
the Imphal Hospital has heen taken up
by the Manipur Administration;

(b) whether it is a fact that several
of them have to live in one room and
efficiency and health of the nurses
have suffered due to non-provision of
quarters; and

(c) it so, the steps taken by the
Administration in the matter?

The Minister of Health (Shri Kar-
markar): (a) It is not possible to pro-
vide a residential quarters to every
nurse in the present stagy: of develop-
ment of Manipur. They are, however
being paid House rent allowance @
Rs. 20 pm. The Matron and Sisters
whose services may be required dur-
Ing an emergency have been provided
residential accommodation in the com-
pound of the Civil Hospital;

(b) No.

(c) Nurses will be accommodated in
the Nurses Home which will bs built
along with the New Hospital in Mam-

pur.

Anti-Corruption Department of
Eastern Railway

2878. Shrf Muhammed Elias: Wil
the Minister of Railways be pleased
to state:

(a) whether 1t 1s a fact that the re~
commendation of the Anti-corruption
Departmeqt of Easterh Railway 1n
regpact of Juhi, Ferozabad, Kanpur,
Kaurara, Teghra, Pili Bangan and
Uchana against the Goods Accountant
and Assistant Commercial Superins
tendent have not been implemented;
and

(b) if so, the reasons therefor?

The Deputy Minister of Raliways
(Shat Shebmawns Kban): (a) Appro-
priate action was initiated on the re-
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port and recomendations of the Vigil-
ance Department in reypect of the
individual cases pertaining ta Invoices
ex. Juhi, Ferozabad, Kanpur and
Kaurara. The cases pertaining lo the
Invoices ex. Tegra, Pilibagam and
Uchana do not appear in the list of
cages reported by the Vigilance De-
partment.

(b) Question does not arige.

Reornitment of Apprentice Mechanics

2279. Shri Mubammed Elias: Will
the Minister of Railways be p'eased
to state:

(a) whether 1t 1s a fact that the
Railway Service Commission advertis-
ed in March, 1989 for the recruitment
of Apprentice Mechanics ’~r South
Eastern Railway and Eastern  Rail-
way;

(b) 1f so, the number of applications
received for each Railway; and

(c) whether the selection has bren
made? .

The Deputy Minister of Railway-
(Shri Sbahnawaz Khan): {a) Yes.

(b) Railway Numbe -
Kastern, 2,005
South Eastern. 296

(c) Yes.
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Indian Airlines Corporation

2281 Shri Assar. Will the Munister
of Transport and Commumcations be
pleased to refer to the repiv given to
Starred Question No 4C8 on the 18th
February, 1959 and state the action
taken on the recommendat:ons made
by the Committee appointed to exam-
e the cost structure of the Indian
Airlines Corporation?

The Deputy Minister of Civil
Aviation (Shri Ahmed Mohiuddin)
The recommendations made bv the
Cost Structure Committee are under
examination of the Indian Aurlines
Corporation

Punishment Awarded to Raiiway
Employees

2282 Shn Subiman Ghose Will the
Minister of Raillways be pleased to
state

(a) the number of employees
punished for various offences mnclud-
ing sleeping while on duty either by
stoppage of increment or by fine on
the Eastern Railway during 1958 and
1959 (upto 31sty July), Division-wise
and Class-wise, and

(b) the amount of money collected
by way of (i) fines and (1) stoppage
of increments, Class-wise, during the
same period?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri Shahnawas Khan): (a) and (b)
The information is being collected and
will be laid on the Tahle of the Sabha
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Co-operative Movement among the
Poultry Keepers

2288 Shri V. P. Nayar: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state

(a) whether there are any Central
Government schemes to encourage the
Co-operative movement among the
poultry keepers,

(b) the number of such Co-operative
Societies, and

(c) the annual Central Government
financial aid given, if any”

The Deputy Minister of Agricultare
(8hri M. V Krishnappa): (a) There
is no specific Central Government
scheme Under the all-Incha policy,
co-operatives of poultry breeders and
others have, however been formed in
the States

(b) Information 1s not available

(¢) Does not arise

Duck Breeding

2287 Shri V, P. Nayar: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state

(a) what are the important breeds
of egg-laying and fattening ducks in
India at present, and

(b) how far the Muscovy, Anbisbury
and Peking Ducks have been made
popular in India®?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
(Shri M. V Krishnappa): (a) The
three indigenous egg-laying breeds
are

‘Indian Runner’, ‘White Breasted
Nageswari’ and ‘Sylhet Mete’. There
are no indigenous breeds of fattening
ducks

(b) Muscovy, Aylesbury gnd Pekin
which are fattening breeds of ducks
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are of foreign origin and are not
popular in India because there is not
much demand for duck meat.

Poultry

2288, Bhri V. P, Nayar: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

(a) whether any systematic work
based on a programme is being carried
out for evolving birds of Hybrid
vigour to improve Indian Poultry; and

(b) if so, the results achieved so
far?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
(Shrf M. V, Krishnappa): (a) Yes. A
scheme for evolving hybrids by cross-
ing White Leghorn and Rhode Island
Red breeds is in progress at the Agri-
cultural Institute, Naini, Allahabad.

Another schem: on formation of
hybrids from early tested inbred lines
of White Leghorn birds will start
functioning shortly at the same Insti-
tute.

Work on improving the breed by
crossing has also becn done at the
Indian Veterinary Research Institute,
Izatnagar,

(b) It 1s too early to give the re-
sults achieved under the scheme now
functioning at Allahabad.

The hybrids evolved through cross-
ing of:

(i) White Leghorn and Australop;

(ii) White Leghorn and Barred
Plymouth Rock;

(u1) White Leghorn and Rhode
Island Red; and

(iv) Rhode Island Red and White
Leghorn breeds were found to
be superior in respect of egg
production, rapid growth and
hatchability under the work
done at the Indian Veterinary
Research. Institute.

217 (Ai) LSD.—4.
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Rise in Price of Sugar in Assam

J Shri P, C. Boroeah:
| Shrimati Mafida Ahmed:

Whll the Minister of Food and Agri-
culture be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that high
prices of sugar still dominate the
markets of Assam;

(b) whether it is also a fact that
malpractice is going on iIn the
movement of sugar on a large scale;

(c¢) whether it is also a fact that a
large quantity of sugar was attempted
to be exported from Calcutta to
Assam by the steamer route; and

(d) if so, the steps taken by Gov-
ernment in this regard?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri A. M. Thomas): (a)
The maximum retail price of sugar at
Gauhatf (Assam) 1s reported to be
Rs, 1'25 per seer as against Rs. 108
per seer at approved retail shops

(b) The Assam Government reports
that 1t 1s not aware of any malprac-
tice in the movement of sugar.

(c) Immediately after the issue of
the Sugar (Movement Control) Order,
1959 prohibiting inter-State movement
of sugar some merchants tried to send
some sugar from West Bengal to
Assam by the river route but they
were prevented from doing so by the
West Bengal Government

(d) The suzar was seized and legal
proceedings have been started against
the offenders.
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MA Birg & O

Shot L. Achew Singh:
m{mmrﬂm

Will the Minister of Railways be
pleased to state

(a) whether any assuranves were
obtained from M/s Bird & Co., when
transferring to them the contract for
handling of goods and parcels at
Howrah ststion, in the matter of em.-
playsng those who were working under
the formrer contractor and in the
matter of payment of fair wages;

(b) if so, what were the clauses
stipulated m the tender form and in
the contract to safeguard the interests
of the workers,

(c) whether M/s Bird & Co, are
paying the workers thre wages pres-
cribed by the Industrial Tribumal for
the workers employed by the former
contractor,

(d) how many of the workers of
the former contractor have been ¢m-
ployed by M/s. Bird & Co, and how
many have been refused employment,

(e) whether there has been any
violation of the conditions 1n the
tender form and in the contract in the
matter of labour employed, and

(f) what action has the Govern-
ment taken?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri Shakanawas Khan): (a) and (b)
The following are extracts of the rele.
vant clauses in the tender form and
the sgreement executed by Mis, Bird
& Co 1n respect of goods handling and
the tender form in respect of parcels
handling, at Howrsh

(i) “I/We also agree to absord as
many a&s possible of the staf?
and warkers at presenit em-
played at the aforesaid station
under the contractors,
m the event of my/our
tander bang scveptad™.

(it) “The contractor shal pay not
less thun the fair wage to the



labourers engaged by him on
the work; the fair wage being
the wage including the allow-
ances notified at the time of
inviting tenders for the work
and where not notified the
wages paid for similar work
in the neighbourhood. The
labour weges and allowances
shall also not be less than
those prescribed by any Pro-
vincial Law or by a Tribunal
Award under the Industrial
Dispute Act, 1947 etc. if ap-
plicable to contract labour
engaged on railways in the
locality in which the labour
works”

Apart from these clauses no separate
assurance was obtained

(c), (e) and (f). Complaints have
been received that Messrs Bird &
Co. are not paying to their labourers
wages as per the award of the Indus.
trial Tribunal. This complaint and
whether any other provision of the
contract have been violated are under
examination by the Railway Adminis-
tration, in consultation with Labour
Department of the Government of
West Bengal

(d) No records are available with
the Railway Administration regarding
the persons employed by the previous
contractors. It 1s, however, under-
stood from M/s Bird & Co. that they
have employed 880 labourers for
goods handling and 300 for parcels
handling work at Howrah and that all
these labourers were employeesa of the
outgoing contractors

The number of workers of the
former contractors who have been re-
fused employment is not known.

Procurement of Rice From Punjab

2283, Shri Chandak: Will the Minis-
ter of Food and Agriculture be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) the quantity of fine rice pro-
cured from Punjab in the years 1957-
58 and 1958-50;
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(b) what was the procurement
price;

(c) how much of the procured fine
rice from the Punjab has been sold
so far;

(d) where the nce has been sold;
and

(e) at what price it has been sold?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri A. M. Thomas): (a)
The quantity of fine rice procured in
Punjab during the year 1957-38 was
about 26,000 tons and that procured
during the year 1958-59 so far is about
21,500 tons

(b) The prices at which the differ-
ent varieties of fine rice were procur-
ed are given below:

Variety Price per
maund
L (bagged)
Rs.
Basmat (raw) 25 00
Sela Basmat 23.75
Hansra; and Parmal

(a) Raw 22125

() Borled 20 50

Note.— 1he prices mer tioned above are
subject to cuts, were applicable, on grounds
of qualitv

(c) and (d) Generally all fine rice
of the boiled variety procured 1n
Punjab 1s despatched to Central Re-
serve Depots 1mn Calcutta and all fine
rice of the raw variety procured in
that State 1s despatched to Central
Reserve Depots mn Bombay. It is
1ssued along with fine rice received in
those Depots from other sources. It
18, therefore, difficult to say how much
of the fine rice procured in Punjab and
sent to Calcutta and Bombay, has
actually been sold s far

(e) The prices at which the differ-
ent varieties of fine rice procured
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during the years under report in
Punjab are issued from Central Re.
serve Depots, are indicated below:

Variety Issue price
per
(bagged)
Rs.
Basmati (Raw) . 1
30°00
Sela Basmati . J
Hansraj and Parmal . . 25:00

Eleoctrification of Railway Stations

2204. Shri Kallka Singh: Will the
Minister of Rallways be pleased to
state:

(a) whether there is any definite
programme of electrification of Rail-
way Stations on the Shahganj-Mau
Section of North Eastern Railway;

(b) if so, the details thereof;

(c) which stations on the section
have been electrified and which are
to be electrified in future and when;
and

(d) what improvements have been
effected up-to-date in the reconstruc-
tion of Azamgarh Railway Station,
godown, platform and approach road
and what other passenger amenities
have been provided so far there?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri Shahnawaz Khan): (a) to (c).
On Shahganj-Mau Junction Section of
the North-Eastern Railway, Stations
Mau Junction, Azamgarh, Khorasan
Road and Rani.ki.Sarai have already
been electrified. It is programmed to
electrity Stations Mohammdabad
Gohna, Didarganj, Saraimir, Phariha
and Shahganj during 1959-60.

(d) The following amenities have
already been provided at Azamgarh
station:

Platform with coal-tarred surface.

Approach road to station & goods
shed,

Goods shed.
Parcel godown.
A shed for III class passengers.

A booking office with two booking
windowg for III Class passen-
gers.

Separate booking window for
Upper Class Passengers,

A vendor’s stall.

Benches on platform and in IIT
class waiting hall.

Upper class waiting room for
gents.

Upper class waiting room for
ladies.

4 seated latrines and 2 seated
urinals.

A water cage.

4 taps on platform.

10 Nos. paker & bargad trees.
2 Bathing cubicals.

Electric lights.

The following addit:onal works are
in progress:

Covering over the platform.
Extension of parcel godown.

Provision of a godown for smalls
traffie.

Extension of goods shed with pro-
vision of a strong room

Installation of electrical pumping
sets.

Poultry Development Scheme in U.F.

2295, Shri Kalika Singh: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state to what extent the
U.P. State has progressed In the im-
plementation of the All India Poultry
Development Scheme and how many
centres for extension and development
of poultry have been opened so far
in the State with their locations and
the sizes of the centres?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
(Shri M. V. Krishnappa): Against the
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target of 25 Poultry Extension-cum-
Development Centres, 21 Centres have
been established in UP so far, at the
following places

—

. Bhojipura (Bareilly)

Kant (Shahjahanpur)

Chail (Allahabad)

. Kalyanpur (Kanpur)

Varanas:

Robertsgan) (Mirzapur)

Masauli (Barabanki)

Bichpur: (Agra)

Agriculture Farm (Gorakhpur)

Asafpur (Budaun)

Machhra (Meerut)

Mohsinbagh (Mainpur:)

Shahabad (Hardbi)

Saflpur (Unnao)

Kaimgan) (Farraukhabad)

Rampur Mamharan (Saharan-
pur)

17. Atzalgarh (Kadrabad) (Binore)

18 Hawalbagh (Almora)

19 Regional Tramning
Ghazipur

20 Saidnagar (Rampur)
21 Kaisergan) (Bahraich)

Each centre will mamtain a flock
of 100 birds for demonstrating modern
methods of poultry keeping to the
farmers and also for sale of 1000
hatching eggs annually in each block
In addition, each centre will distribute
300 breeding birds for use as founda-
tion stock in the wvillages 1n each
block

cmgambﬂﬁ
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Railway Land at Rayagada

2296. Shri Sanganna: Will the Minis-
ter of Railways be pleased to state:

(a) what 1s the area of waste land
vested in the Railway admunistration
lying unused for a number of years
at the Rayagada Railway Station on
the Waltair-Raipur line of the South
Eastern Railway;

(b) whether it is proposed to make
any use of this area; and
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(c) if so, how and when?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri V. Ramaswamy): (a) 100
acres approximately

(b) and (c) Consequent on the
construction of Sambalpur-Titilagarh
Iink and the development of the
Dandakaranya area, Rayagada will
assume 1mportance as a rail.head in
the near future The vacant area will,
therefore, be required for buildung
additional staff quarters and yard re-
modelling
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Nangal-Delhi Air Service

Shri Ram Krishan Gupta:
%288 {sm Daljit Singh:

Will the Minister of Transport and
Communications be pleased to state

(a) whether there 1s any proposal
to start an air service between Nangal
and Delhi; and .

(b) if so, by what time the service
will be started?

-
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The Deputy Minister of Civil Avia-
tion (Shri Mohiuddin): ¢a) and
(b). There 13 no aerodrome at
Nangal at present nor is there any
proposal to operate a Scheduled Air
Service between Delhi and Nangal
M/s. Aviation Service, New Delh,
who hold a non-scheduled permut for
joy rides only, however requested for
permussion to operate charter flights
between Delh: and Nangal with hght
type of sir-craft. They also proposed
to econstru¢t a landing ground at
Nangal at their own cost It has been
decided to 1ssue a non-scheduled per-
mit to the Company to enable them to
undertake the proposed flights with
lLight type of aircraft not exceeding
§700 kgs.

P. & T Committees and Boards for
Orissa

2209. Shri B C. Mullick: Will the
Minister of Transport and Communi.
cations be pleased to state:

(a) whether it 13 a fact that some
Committees and Advisory Boards
have been formed by the Posts and
Telegraphs Department 1n Orissa
State during the current year,

(b) whether any Members of Par-
lLiament or State Assembly have been
notiinated on them; and

(c) if so, the political party to which
they belong?

The Minister of Transport and Com-
munications (Dr. P. Subbarayan): (a)
No Committe or Advisory Board has
been formed by the P. & T. Depart-
ment in Orissa State during the cur-
rent year but the following Advisory
Commuttees formed in the years 1948
and 1949 respectively are still func-
tioning in that State:

1 Telephone Advisory Committee

2 Regional P. & T. Advisory
Committee

() wnd (c). The informmtion is
diven below:
Tdophone Advisory Commwistee
Member of Parliament 1 PSP
MULA, x Congress

SEFTEMBER 7, 1989
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R P.& T Aduns

eyional T Adv ory
Member of Parhiament 2 Congress
MLA 1 Coogress

Bridges on Rivers in Oriss~

2300 Shri B. 0. Mallick: Will the
Minister of Transport and Communi-
cations be pleased to refer to the reply
given to part (b) of the Unstarred
Question No 454 on 27th November,
1958 regarding bridges 1n Orisga and
state !

(a) the progress achieved in regard
to each bridge project so far; and

(b) whether all these projects wall
be completed before the end of the
Second Five Year Plan period?

The Minister of State in the Minis.
try of Transport and Communications
(Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) A statement
1s laid on the Table ([See Appendix
[V, annexure No 18]

(b) No, 8ir

U.N. Evaluation Mission on
Community Development

2301. Shrimati Manjula Devi: Will
the Minister of Community Develop-
ment and Co-operation be pleased to
state*

(8) whether the UN Evaluation
Mission on Community Development
have visited all the States except
Assam and Jammu and Kashmir; and

(b) the reason for excluding Assam
in their three months tour?

The Deputy Minister of Commanity
Development ang Co-operation (Shrl
B 8 Murthy): (a) Yes, Sir.

(b) Assam was originally included
in their intinerary, but had o be
dropped, owing to latk of time.
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Cost of Sugar-cans Cultivation

3. Shri Balt Roddy: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state the work so far done
n assessing the cost of cultivation of
sugar.cane m various States?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
(8hri M. V. Krishnapps): A schems
for assessing the cost of cultivation of
sugarcane was sanctioned in 1834
Initially this scheme was intended to
cover the States of UJP, Bihar,
Punjab, Bombay and Andhra Pradesh
but 1t has since been extended to the
States of Mysore and Rajasthan from
100860 The data for three crop
seasons 1s considered to be essential
to arnve at any rehmble conclusion

2 Survey in the Btates of UP,
Punjab, Bihar, Bombay and Andhra
Pradesh for the three crop seasons has
already been completed The report
for the first crop season in respect of
UP and Bihar has been compiled and
considered by the Indian Central
Sugarcane Commuttee in December,
1957 The reports in respect of UP
and Bihar for the second season and
of Andhra Pradesh for first and
second seasons are ready and will be
considered shortly

3 The data relating to third crop
season 1n respect of UP, Bihar
Andhra Pradesh and for the three
crop seasons for Bombay and Punjsb
18 bemng processed and reports there-
on would become available shortly
The survey in the States of Mysore
and Rajasthan will start from crop
season 1959-60

Protection of Railway Track betweea
Suraimanpur and Reeii Stations

2304. Shri Radha Mohan Singh: Will
the Minister of Railways be pleased
to refer to the reply given to Unstar-
red Question No 3111 on the 15th
Apri], 1859 and state the further steps
taken by Railways to safeguard the
Raillway track between Suraimmanpur
and Reot: Stations this year?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shd § V Ramaswamy): The -sheps
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taken to safeguard the raillway track
between Suraimanpur and 'Reou
stations are indicated below

(1) The track has been laid on a
retired alignment as a tem-
porary measure

{1i) Three additional spurs have
been constructed and four
existing spurs repaired It is
expected that these spurs
would prevent further dete-
rioration of the river bank
conditions

(i1) Model tests are also being
conducted by the Director,
Central Water & Power Re.
search Station, Poona 1n order
to suggest permanent mea-
sures to be adopted for halt-
ing further erosion of the
river banks The results of
these tests are awaited

Telegraph Facilities in Punjab

2305. Shri Daljit Singh: Will the
Minister of Transport and Communi.
cations be pleased to state the names
of places where telegraph facilities
are proposed to be provided in Punjab
during 1959-60"

The Minister of Transport and
Communications (Dr. P. Subbarayan):
Provision of telegraph facilities at
the following places in Punjab State
has been sanctioned These works
are under progress during 1959-60

Dastraces
1 Verka Amritsar
2 Kokri Kalan Ferozepore
3. Amb Hoshiarpur
4 Bahadurgarh Patiala
§ Bassian Ludhiara
6. Tanda Hoshiarpur
7 Assandh Karnal
8 Jadls Jullundur
$ Bhargratoo Kargra
10 Kiratpur Hoshiarpur
11. Raus Hissar
12 Rana Hissar
13. Bhuna Hissar
14. Dads Siba Kargra
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IM 8 C.0. Conference

2396. Shri Assar: Will the Minister
of Transport and Communications be
pleased to state

(a) whether 1t 1s a fact that there
was a Conference of the Inter-Govern-
mental Maritime Consultative Organi-
sation (IMSCO) in London on the 8ta
July, 19859,

(b) whether India took part in that
Conference, and

(c) if so, the details thereof®

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of Transport and Communications
(Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) to (¢) It is
understood that a meeting of the
Council of the Inter-Governmental
Maritime Consultative Organisation
was held in London from the 6th to
the 8th July, 1959, at which plans re.
lating to further activities of the
IMCO were discussed India did
not take part in the meeting

Import of Fertilizers

J Shri Rami Reddy:
2307 shri Chandak-

Will the Minister of Food and Agri-
culture be pleased to state

(a) the quantities of various ferti-
hizers imported during the years 1958-
56 to 1958-59 year-wise,

(b) the price at which they were
unported, and

(c) the quantity of fertilizers (high-
analysis and low-analysis, separately)
proposed to be imported during 1959-
60 and the price thereof?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
(8hri M. V. Krishnappa): (a) and
(b) A statement 1s laid on the Table.
[See Appendix IV, annexure No, 19 ]

(c) A statement 13 laid on the

Table (See Appendix IV, annexure
No 19]
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Forest Industries

A08. Shef Hem Raj: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to refer to the reply given to
Starred Question No. 413 on the ist
December, 1958 and state*

(a) whether the Report of the
Finnish Experts on forest industries
in Beas area has since been received;
and

(b) if so, whether a copy of it will
be laid on the Table of the House?

The Deputy Minister of Agriculture
(Shri M, V. Krishnappa): (a) Yes,
Sir.

(b) Printed copies of the Report are
awaited from the Government of
Finlang and will be laid on the Table
of the Sabha as soon as they are
received

Accident at Lachipur Cabin

2310. Shri Subiman Ghose: Wil}
the Minister of Railways be pleased
to state:

(a) whether 1t 1s a fact that Lachi-
pur Cabin, Asansol Division of the
Eastern Railway was opened on the
3rd July, 1959 and ah accident occur-
red there on the 10th July, 1959 when
the cabin staff were working i1n pre-
sence of Assistant Operating Superin-
tendent (General), Assistant Engineer,
Maintenance Inspector, Superntendent
and Maintenance Inspector Block;

(b) whether the accident occurred
due to the faulty working rules;

(c) if so, the action taken against
the persons responsible for framing
the rules;

(d) if not, the reasons for the said
sccident;

(e) whether the report of enquiry
will be laid on the Table; and

(2) whether action has been taken
against any employees in this connec-
tion?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(8hrt 8. V. Ramaswamy): (a) Yes,
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but the Assistant Engineer and Main-
tenance Inspector Block were not
present in the Cabin at the time of
the accident nor any of the officers
actually present were directing the
working of the Cabin staff.

(b) No
(c) Does not arise.

(d) Driver losing control of the
train

(e) No.

(f) The question of taking suitable
disciphnary action against the staff
held responsible is being considered
by the Railway Administration.

Quarters for Workers of Integral
Coach Factory, Perambur

2311. Shri Tangamani: Will the
Minister of Rallways be pleased to
tefer to the reply given to Unstarred
Question No. 3585 on the 28th April,
1959 and state:

(a) whether the proposed construc-
tion of the staff quarters for the
workers of Integral Coach Factory,
Perambur has since heen completed;
and .

(b) what steps Government pro-
pose to take for housing the other
5,000 and odd employees of the
Factory?

The Deputy Minister of Raflways
(8hri Shahnawas Khan): (a) Con-
struction of about 150 quarters is
nearing completion and these are
expected to be ready for occupation
by early next year.

(b) Government’s policy is to pro-
vide accommodation to a programme,
biased 1n favour of essential staff
which in the case of the Integral
Coach Factory, is 10 per cent of the
total staff. The question of providing
accommodation to non-essential staff
will be given due consideration as and
when funds are available.
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Upgrading of Sigualiere

Shri S. M. Banetjos:
BI2. < ghri Sarju Pandey:

Will the Minister of Rallways be
plensed to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that the
upgrading of Signallers in N.E. Rail-
way has not yet been finalised;

(b) it so, the reasons therefor; and

(c) the time by which the upgrad-
ing is likely to be completed?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(Shri Shabnawaz Khan): (a) to (e).
Upgrading has been finalised except in
respect of 16 posts. Delay was due
to preparation of separate seniority
lists for Telegraph and Traffic Signal-
lers. The lists have since been pre-
pared and the upgrading will be
completed shortly.

Delhi Town Planning Organisatien

2313. Shrli P. G. Deb: Will the
Minister of Health be pleased to state:

(a) whether the survey undertaken
by the Delhi Town Planning Organi-
sation in Delhi has been completed;
and

(b) if so, what are its findings?

The Minister of Health (Shri
Karmarkar): (a) and (b). A state-
ment is laid on the Table. [See
Appendix IV, annexure No. 20.]

Movement of Foollgrains from Punjad

2314. Bhri Daljit Singh: Will the
Minister of Railways be pleased to
state:

(a) the total quantity of foodgrains
moved out of Punjab during 1858-59,
and the quantity of foodgrains brought
to Punjab during the same period;

(b) what freight charges were
earned by Railway on these move-
ments of foodgrains; and

(c) the number of wagons tooked

up for such movement?

The Depuiy AMimister of Rallways
(Shri Shahnawas Khan): (a) During

the year 1958-00 30,109 B&G and 20,088

mately 10,809 weagon losds in terms of
BG wagons (sepurate figure for BG
and MG nat being readily available)
ware brought to Punjab.

(b) The freight charges emrned on
these movements of foodgrains are 8s
follows:

Prom Punjab—Rs. 1,88,16670.
To Punjab—Rs, 38,23,919. *

(c) Presumsbly this means the

number of wagons utilised for these

movements. If so, the reply is already
covered in answer to part (a) of the

question.
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Quilon-Ernakulam Line

2316. Shri Maniyangadan: Will the
Minister of Railways be pleased to
state:

(a) whether any representations
have beenn received ‘from &e‘peopieof
Chenganuor requesting that the
sent service road between brluu
Nos. 816 und 317 on the Quilon-
Troikdlam Rallway line should be
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caonverted into a road fit for vehicular
traffic and that the Kerala Electricity
Board should be permitted to instal
electricity along the land belonging
to the Railway in this pluce;

(b) whether any sctiocn has been
taken on the representations; and

(c) if so, what is the action taken?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri 8. V. Ramaswamy): (a) No,
Sir. A representation has, however,
been received from the residents of
Chengannur for according sanction to
the Mavelikkara Electrical Division
for running an electrical line through
the railway land on the Western side
of the track bewteen Bridges Nos, 81
and 317, on the Quilon-Ernakulam
Section.

(b) and (¢)
consideration.

The matter is under

Cheating of Railways by Merchants at
Kandla

2817. Shri P. C. Borooah: Will the
fnister of Rallways be pleased to
ate:

(a) whether it is a fact that some
railway employees in league with
some businessmen for the last seven
years have cheated the Indian Rail-
ways to the tune of several lakhs of
rupees at Kandla Port; and

(})) if so, the results of the investi-
gations made so far in the matter?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri Shahnawax Khan): (a) No, Sir.

(b) Does not arise.

Change in the Course of River Yamuna

rShri Ram Krishan Gupta:
“LSIII'I A. M. Tarig:

Will the Minister of Irrigation and
Power be pleased t0 state:

(») whether it is a fact that village
Mohammedpur in the Union Territory
of Delhi is completely inundated and
marooned and the whols ares s sub-

238,
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merged due to change in the course
of the Yamuna;

(b) whether it is also a fact that
the population of the village is also in
danger; and

(c) if so, the nature of the steps
taken or proposed to be taken to
rescue them from floods?

The Deputy Minister of Irrigation
and Power (Shri Hathi): (a) and (b).
The Delhi Administration have replied
that a large proportion of the culti-
vated area of the village has been
inundated due to the recent rise in
the level of the Yamuna. No houses
have been affected so far and there
is no immediate danger to the village
population.

(c) The Delhi Administration have
posted one Naib Tehsildar to watch
the behaviour of the river and warn
and evacuate people if the need arises.
Two boats have been allotted to this
village with a view to helping the
people 1n maintaining the line of com-
munication and facilitating movement
when necessary. The Deputy Commis-
sioner, Revenue Officers and Engineers
have visited the place and a close vigil
is being kept.

Train Collision

Shri Raghunath Singh:
Shri D. A. Katti:

Shri Ramakrishna Reddy:
Shri Allﬂl’:

Will the Minister of Railways be
pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that on the
morning of the 21st August, 1859 a
goods train collided with the standing
Mysore-Hubli Passenger at Dharma-
varam station on the Southern Rail-
way; and

(b) if so, the causes of the accident?

The Deputy Minister of Rallways
(Shri 8. V. Ramaswamy): (a) Yes.

(b) Incorrect setting of the points
as a result of which the goods train
was received on @ blocked line,

2319,
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Price of Sugar

2320. Shri 8. M. Banerjee: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state the price of sugar mn
open market in various States during
the last week of August, 19597

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shrl A. M. Thomas): At
many places sugar 1s now sold at
fixed prices, varying from 87 nP to
112 nP per seer in retail, under
arrangements made by the State Gov-
ernments Sugar not covered by these
arrangements 1s sold at different
prices which not only vary from place
to place, even within the same state,
but vary from day to day Informa-
tion available indicates that during the
last week ol August 1959 the whole-
sale price of sugar, not covered by
the arrangements made by the State
Governments, was quoted at rates
varying from Rs 38 50 to about Rs 58
per maund at important centres m the
various States
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Theft of Rallway Property

£323. Shri Ramakrishna Reddy: Will
the Minister of Railways be pleased
to State:

(a) whether Government are aware
of the theft of iron material from the
wagons of the goods train which was
deralled between Mudigubha and
Malaka Vemala on the Dharmavaram-
pgkala Section of the Southern Rail-
w#y a couple of months back,

(b) whether the theft was connived
at by the Watch and Ward men; and

(c) if so, the action taken in the
maétter?

The Deputy Minister of Railways
(shri Shahnawaz Khan): (a) Yes
Tpe theft occurred on 8th February,
1959

(b) No The Railway Protection
Force Stafl assisted the Police in the
detection of the case and most of the
stolen property has been recovered
#rom criminals,

(c) Does not arise,



6691

Alr Service to Shillong

2324. Shrl P. C. Borooah: Will the
Minuster of Transport and Communi-
cations be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that Shil-
long is not yet connected with a
regular air service; and

(b) if so, the reason therefor?

The Deputy Minister of Civil Avia-
tion (Shri Mohiuddin): (a) Yes, Sir

(b) There 1s no airfleld at Shillong
at present. A survey 1s, however,
being carried out with a view to locat-
ing a suitable site for the construction
of an wmirfleld near Shillopg The
requirements of air traffic are at pre-
sent being met by the airport at
Gauhati which 1s at a distance of
about 50 miles from Shillong and is
well connected by a motorable road
with Shillong.
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12.15 hrs.
RE- MOTIONS FOR AJOURNMENT

Shri Mahanty (Dhenkanal): Sir, I
have received a pro forma reply to
the notice of an adjournment motion
I had g.ven and to the best of my
knowledge mn Enghsh I have not been
ab'e to make any meaning out of it.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Then he can
come to my Chamber and explain to
me the difficulties that are there 1n
that language We will try to remedy
1t by sitting together.

Shri Mahanty: 1 will certainly come
to your Chamber

Mr., Deputy-Speaker: Now he will
listen to me. I had received notice
of three adjournment motions and I
did not think it advisable to give my
consent to them. Intimation had been
sent to the hon. Members in regard to
that decision

I should think that we should re-
concile ourselves to the observations
that have been made by the hon.
Speaker so many times that whenever
consent 1s not g:ven to an adjourn-
ment motion, hon. Members have the
option to come and see him in his
Chamber Or, if they do not like to
do 80, they can write to him and then
he would discuss it with them. If
they could convince him that there
are reasonable grounds for a partl-
cular adjournment motion being
brought before the House, he would
bring it before the House the next
day. I hope, becaude these observa-
tions have becn made so many times,
we ought to adjust ourselves to them.
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Shri Mahanty: I obey your ruling
but what I am going to submit is a
different matter,

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Are we to
correct the English mistakes now?

Shri Mahanty: Precisely. It should
be done because we have a feeling on
this side of the House that we are
being treated like Cinderellas of the
Parliament. Shall I read out the pro
forma reply?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: If that is
allowed, the purpose of withholding
consent will 'be frustrated altogether.
I would request the hon. Member to
be patient and come to me. We will
discuss it and if I feel that there is
some justification, I assure him I will
bring it before the House. Now,
papers to be laid on the Table.

Shri Hem Barua (Gauhati): Sir, I
do not want to question your ruling.
I am informed that it is a matter of
policy and therefore, it cannot be the
subject-matter of an adjournment
motion. That i why I want a clari-
fication. This being a policy matter,
hew can the Prime Minister make a
statement on it without prior consulta-
tions with the Cabinet?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That is exactly
what I say aiso: such clarifications can
be had in my Chamber. Or, the hon.
Member can write to me and certainly
I will see if there is something to be
done. We will set that right. That
can be done but the matter cannot
be discussed here, when consent has
been withheld. Now, papers ‘to be laid
on the Table.

12.17 hrs.

PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE

WuITE PAPER ON SiNO-INDIAN RELA-
TIONS

The Prime Minister and Minister of
External Affairs (Shri Jawaharlal
Nehru): Permit me, Sir, before I lay
this paper on the Table, just to make
a brief statement and to clarify some
misapprehensions. I find that in news-
papers, news appears which, if true,
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would naturally be a matter of con-
cern to the TFouse. But, it is not
always true. For instance, in one of
today’s newspapers, there is a report
about something happening on the
Punjab-Spiti border—that the Chinese
have entered there and arrested some
people and all that. I have not heard
of it at all. 1 immediately got in
touch, by telephone, with the Punjab
Government. They had not heard any
such thing. In fact, they said that
it had not happened....

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy
(Kendrapara): Does he mean to say
because the Puniab Government have
not heard, ‘it had not happened’?

Shri Jawaharia; Nehru: Their re-
port is, that, according to their infor-
mation, it is not true. I cannot say
more than what they have told me.
They have definitely said on the tele-
phone that there hag been no violation
of their territory in Spiti in that parti-
cular place.

Then again, there was another re-
port that in Chini in Himachal
Pradesh, some traders were arrested.
We immediately got in touch with
the Himachal Pradesh Government
and we have not been able to get a
detailed account. But we have had no
such report from them.

Then again, there was a report in
the papers about some firing by
Pakistani forces somewhere in the
east. Again, we have had no report.
I enquired from the Defence people as
they get daily reports. Till last
night,—no last evening—they had no
report.

Shri Hem Barua (Gauhati): The
Assam Government has lodged a
strong protest.

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: It may be
some trivial thing—something which
is not important.

Shri Hem Barua: Strong protests

have been lodged by the Assam Gov-
ernment.

Shri Jawsaharlal Nehru: Protests
mzy be lodged. 1 am merely saying
that my information is that aceording
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to our Defence- Ministry's account
which comes in daily, they do
think it important enough to

me. Minor things may
happened. 1 just wamted to clemr
up; perhap® these are doubts
apprehensions in the minds of the hon.
Members

1 beg to jay on the Table a of
the White Paper containing Notes,
Memoranda and Laetters exchanged
and Agreements signed between the
Governments of India and China,
1954-59. [Placed in Library, See No.
LT-1398/99].

I had promised to do so sometime
back, and we are placing these papers.
They are fairly up-to-date, but they
do not contain the last documents re-
ceived in the course of the last week.
Before that they are up-to-date and I
talee it that the copies of hon. Members
would be available in the Notice
Office or somewhere.

Shri Vajpayee (Baltampur): Sur,
may we know whether we would be
given an opportunity to discuss the
White Paper?

Shri Mubaaty: Sir, the hon. Prime
Minister assured us a few days back
that further developments concerning
the Chinese incursions into Indian
territory will be laid on the Table of
the House and the House would be
kept informed. There are two things
that 1 would like to know from the
hon, Prime Minister. We are hot
concerned with the foreign policy
matter., We are concerned more with
the defence matter. We want to know
what steps are being taken to defend
this area 3s we have taken in the
NEFA sren. We despatched Assam
Riftes and military to Subaniiri
Division. I wouldl like to know what
steps have been taken hy the Govern-
ment to defend the sscrosanctity of
the Indian territory in Ladakh.

Secondly, we ame not mevely in-
terested in information. Our informa-
tion may be rightt or wrong, we come
here 15 be corvactad. T would Thee to
koow I @ hon. Prime Winister =

T
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going to afford us any opportunity to
discuss this subject in the House.

Shri Jawaharial Nehru: The hon.
Member says I had promised to lay
the developments on the Table of the
House. I do not know how I can lay
any development on the Table.

Shri Mahanty: Information about
developments.

Shrl Jawaharlal Nehru: I said that
I shall keep the House informed of
any developments. So far as the
NEFA border ig concerned, there has
been no development of note which I
can bring to the notice of the House;
at any rate, that has not come to our
knowledge yet. So far as the defence
of that area is concerned, the House
knows that the matter has been put
in charge of our Armed Forces and
the Defence Authorities.

Shri Vajpayee: What about Ladakh?

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: The House
will not expect me to tell them exactly
what steps they take; that would not
be proper for them or for the House.
But they are in charge and, no doubt,
they will take adequate steps. They
will not, I take it, just rush about up
and down the border, but they will
take steps at proper points which they
consider right places for them to hold
(Interruption)

Shri Mahanty: Sir, I rise on a point
of order. We have been circulated
a pamphlet by your Secretariat show-
ing what portfolios belong to which
Minister. The hon. Prime Minister
is talking on food, on language, on all
possible things on the face of the
earth. What about the Defence
Minister—we would like to know.

I am not saying this in any partisan
spirit but in all seriousness. We would
like to know from the Defence Minis-
ter what steps have been taken. The
hon. Prime Minister says he does not
know. (Interruption).

Shri Juwaharial Nehra: I do not
understand, 8ir, how the Defence
Migixter an some in. 1 have jumt
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been making a brief statement If
thg hon Member had addressed any
question to the Defence Minister or
any other Minmister they would have
rephied He rut it straight to me, and
I had to say something I know as
much as any one else does, and there-
fore I replied But, no doubt, if the
Defence Minister or any other Minister
knows much more—anything more—
he can reply, if you, Sir, permit
(Interruption)

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, order
There ought to be an end to this We
are not having anv discussion on any
particular subject (Interruption) A
paper hag been laid on the Table of
the House It has to be studied En-
quiry was made whether hon Members
will have an opportunity to discuss
it or not That 1s before the Govern
ment The Government would con-
sider whether they can find time or
not That would be considered and
then that answer would be made
What 1s there now that can be imme
diately done to satisty the hon
Members? We have some other busi-
ness before us, we should proceed
with 1t I would request hon Mem-
bers {0 wait

Shri Vajpayee: I must say, Sir, that
this House 1s being kept in the dark
about the new developments that are
taking place I do not know why the
Government should shut out a dis-
cussior.

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: If the hon
Member has any feeling that the
House 18 being kept m the dark, I
mav say straightaway that I am pre-
pared to have any discussion at any
time you, Sir, like (Shr Bray Ray
Singh Let us have it) 1if there 1
time

I do not want any such impression
to go sbroad We have placed every
single paper here except the last three
or four which have come to us After
they are printed, perhaps 1t would be
poasible for us to place them before
the House—of course they are being
dealt with and examined at the present
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moment There is no mystery -or
secrecy about it But if the House
wants to know what particular steps
our military or Defence Forces take,
that 1s not a matter which is normally
disclosed

Mr. Deputy-Speaher: They only
want to know whether Government
could find some titne for a discussion

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: That is a
question of time It 18 your Com-
mittee, Sir, that judges it I am pre-
pared for 1t

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty
(Basirhat) May I just submit to the
Prime Minster, Sir, that besides the
treaties from 1954 onwards—I presume
the hon Prime Minister will also place
before the House the new documents
that have arrived—we would also
like to have at least in the library all
the documents w hich have been signed
between Tibet, China and India pror
to the successo1 Government which we
have inherited We would lhke to
study them too

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru. 1 do not
quite know They would be there in
the form of printed books There 1s
no secrecv about them I think the
hbrary 18 bound to have those books

Mr Deputy-Speaker Our Secre-
tariat shall collect them all from the
books and compile them into one
volume—we will try to do that

AMENDMENTS 70 INDIAN TELEGRAPH
Rures

The Minister of Transport and Com-
munications (Dr. P Subbarayan):
Sir, I beg to lay on the Table, under
sub-section (§) of Section 7 of the
Indian Telegraph Act, 1883, a copy of
Not:ification No GSR 988, dated the
22nd August, 1959, making certain fur-
ther amendments to the Indian Tele-
graph Rules, 1981 [Placed in Ltb-
rary, See No LT-1506/59 }

REPORT OF INDIAN DELEGATION T
Wokrp HEALTH ASSEMBLY

The Minister nf Health (Shri Kar-
markar): Sir, } beg to lay on the
Table & copy of the Report of the
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Rajya Sabha
Indian Delegation to the Twelfth
World Health Assembly held at
Geneva 1n May, 1959 [Placed in Lib-
rary, See No LT-1597/50 ]

NOTIFICATION ISSUED UNDER MOTOR
VrmicLxs Acr

The Minister of State in the Min-
fstry of Transport and Communica-
tions (Shri Raj Bahadur): Sir, I beg
to lay on the Table, under sub-section
(3) of Section 138 of the Motor
Vehicles Act, 1939, a copy of Notifica-
tion No F 12(142) /55-Transport, dated
the 9th July, 1859, published in Delh:
Gazette [Placed in Library, See No
LT-1598/59 ]

NOTIFICATION ISSUED UNDER ESSENTIAL
CoMmMmoDrTIES ACT

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (8hri A M Thomas):
Sir, I beg to lay on the Table & copy
of Notification No G SR. 980, dated
the 24th August, 1959, under sub-
section (68) of section 3 of the Essen-
tial Commodities Act, 1955 [Placed n
Library, See No LT-1599/59 )

1227 hrs
MESSAGE FROM RAJYA SABHA

Secretary: Sir, I have to report the
following message received from the
Secretary of Rajya Sabha —

1 am directed to inform the
Lok Sabha that the Rajya Sabha,
at 1ts sitting held on the 4th Sep-
tember, 1959, has passed the
enclosed motion referring the
Orphanages and other Charitable
Homes (Supervision and Control)
Bill, 1959, by Shr: Kailash Bihan
Lall, to a Joint Commuittee of the
Houses and to request that the
concurrence of the Lok Sabha mn
the said motion and the names of
the Members of the Lok Sabha to
be appomted to the smd Joint

may be communicated
to this House.'

MoTron

“That the Bill to provide for the
supervision and control of orphs-
nages, homes for neglected

217 (A1) LSD—S.
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women or children and other
like institutions and for matters
connected therewith be referred
to a Jomt Commttee of the
Houses consisting of 30 members,
10 members from this House,
namely —

Dr W S Barlingay, Shr1 Deol
kinandan Narayan, Shrmati
Savitry Devi Nigam, Shri Ram
Sahai, Shi M H Samuel, 8hn
D A. Mirza, Shri N C Sekhar,
Shr1 Kamta Singh, Shr; V Ven-
kataramana, Shr:1 Kailash Bihari
Lall

and 20 members from the Lok
Sabha,

that 1n order to conmstitute a
meeting of the Joint Commuttee
the quorum shall be one-third
of the total number of members
of the Jomnt Commttee,

that 1n other respects, the
Rules of Procedure of this House
relating to Select Committees
shall apply with such varations
and modifications as the Chair-
man may make,

that the Commattee shall
make a report to this House by
the first day of the next session;
and

that this House recommends
to the Lok Sabha that Lok
Sabha do join in the said Joint
Commuittee and communicate to
thus House the names of mem-
bers to be appointed by the Lok
Sabha to the Jomt Commu ”»

1228 hrs

ACCIDENT TO HOIST CHAMBER IN
NANGAL

The Minister of Irrigation and
Power (Hafisx Mohammad Ibrahim):
Sir, in continuation of the statement,
I made on 2nd September, 1989, I wish
to bring to the notice of the House
that the Board of Consultants, Bhakra
Dam met on the 6th September, 1959
under the chairmanship of Dr A N
Khosla to consider the measures to be
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taken to repair the damage to the
-hoist cthamber and restore normal
conditions of work at the Bhakra
Dam. Mr. M, H. Slocum, Shri Kanwar
Sain and Shri S D. Khungar attend-
¢d the meeting as members of the
Board. The recommendations of the
Board, which were unanimous, were
considered by the Bhakra Control
Board at 2 meeting held this morning
in New Delh). After hearing Mr M. H.
Slocum and considering the report of
the Board of Consultants, the Board
passed the following resolution:

“The Board has considered the
reports of the Board of Consul-
tants and the General Manager,
Bhakra Dam on the accident to
the Hoist Chamber and has heard
Mr M. H Slocum.”

Shri Feroze Gandhi (Ra1 Bareh):
Sir, may I suggest that the statement
be laid on the Table of the House?
It looks to be very long.

.

Shri D. C Sharma (Gurdaspur):

Sir, 1 would suggest that it may be

read in the House, because we are
anxious to hear it

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Is it a long

one?

Hafiz Mohammad Ibrahim: It 1s not
very long; only two pages

Mr Deputy-Speaker: The hon
Minister may read it

Hafix Mohammad Ibrahim:

“....It 15 pleased to note the
complete accord and the sense of
partnership which exist between
Mr Slocum, the Board of Consul-
tants and the Bhakra Dam Admin-
wstration, It is in entire agree-
ment with them that the most
pressng need of the hour s
energetic action to repair the
damage to the hojst chamber and
the undertaking of measures to
restore normal conditions of work
at Bhakra Dam in the quckest
possible time

“The Board appreciates the
necessity of changing the existing
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procedures and methods which are
not completely suitable for quick
action, and resolves that they be
modified suitably to meet the
present emergency.

The Board has full confidence in
the ability of the Board of Con:
sultants and the Bhakra Dam
Administration of which Mr.
Slocum 1s a full partner to tackle
the job successfully and in a
manner which will be both expe-
ditious and economical.

The Board endorses the action
taken so far by the project
authornities and approves of the
recommendations made by the
Board of Consultants m regard
to:

(a) the broad features of the
scheme for carrying out the
necessary remedial measures;
and

(b) the steps indicated and
the delegations proposed to
facilitate expeditious comple-~
tion of the work.”

Work will now proceed in accordance
with the recommendations of the
Board of Consultants

I brought to the notice of the House
that an attempt made on 30th August,
1959, to lower a steel gate into the
cable gallery to act as a stop log was
unsuccessful We have been inform-
ed that a second attempt will be made
on or about the 9th September, 1859,
to lower a heavier gate, Although
the gate 1s ready, it is considered
necessary to give some time for the
concrete framework to set.

I am laying the Report of the
Board of Consultants, Bhakra Dam on
the Table of the House.

Sixteenth Report of the Board of
Consultants, Bhakra Dam

The Sixteenth Meeting of the Board
of Consultants was held at the office
of the Bhakra Dam Designs Direc-
torate on 6th September, 1059, under
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the Chairmanship of Dr. A. N. Khosla.
Mr. M. H. Slocum, Shri Kanwar Sain
and Shri S. D. Khungar attended as
Members of the Board. Shri M. R
Chopra, General Manager, Bhakra
Dam and Shn P S, Bhatnagar, Direc-
tor, Bhakra Dam Designs Directorate,
were also present

2. Scheme for closure of the Right
Diversion Tunnel subsequent to the
damage to the Hoist Chamber was
considered in this meeting. The fol-
lowing information was conveyed to
the Board by the General Manager,
Bhakra Dam:

Due to this damage, uncontrolled
supply 1s passing through the Hoist
Chamber and gate-control structure
The reservoir level at present 1s
1444 4, The down-stream water
level is at E1 1184 . The discharge
passing through the adit tunnel con-
necting the Hoist Chamber and the
Dam galleries 1s of the order of 5,000
cusecs A discharge of about 4,500
cusecs 1s also passing through the
Right Diversion Tunnel.

3 Various remedial measures were
discussed for closure of the Right
Diversion Tunnel and plugging of the
Hoist Chamber The Board of Con-
sultants approve the following scheme
m broad outlines

(1) Choking the entry at the up-
stream portal of the Right
Diversion Tunnel by suitable
methods, eg, placing con-
crete bags, crates, rock-fill
etc with a view to retamn
control of the outflow from
Bhakra reservoir by means of
El. 1320-irmigation outlets and
to reduce the residual head
into the R'ght Diversion Tun-
nel below the point of entry
If this object is not achieved
fully by the date the reser-
voir level {falls below El
1840 + (the level required
for control from El! 1320-
outlets), the extent of chok-
ing of the tunnel will have to
be modified and the releases
«from the reservoir continued
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through the Right Diversion
Tunnel.

(ii) Constructing a by-pass tun-
nel of a suitable size by-
passing the Hoist Chamber to
take care of the expected
volume of discharge through
the Right Diversion Tunnel at
the time of the by-pass tun-
nel coming into operation,
such that the head of water
at the entry of this by-pass
tunnel 1s not higher than
El 1210, which is 53 feet
lower than the floor of the
Hoist Chamber and the adit
tunnel Constructing an
approach tunnel to give access*
for carrying out construction
operations of the above by-
pass tunnel

(1) A hoist shaft opening from
El 1360 which should
ptovide a bulk head arrange-

~snent 1n the by-pass tunnel.

(1v) Arrangement for plugging
the damaged Hoist Chamber
including the temporary cut-
offs up-stream and down-
stream of the Hoist Chambe:

4 For the expeditious and effective
mmplementation of the above scheme,
the Board recommends the following
measures

(1) Foreign Exchange: A bulk
amount of Rs 45 lakhs of
foreign exchange 1s to be
placed at the disposal of
Bhakra Dam Administration
for procurement of equipment
and material required for this
emergency and for repairing
the damage to the Power
House equipment.

(w) Procurement procedure The
normal procedure for pur-
chase of equipment or mate-
nal required for this emer-
gency need not be followed.
No advertisements need issue
for bids and, 1if necessary,
even bids may not be called
and purchases made from the
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(iii)

Qv

market. The Bhakra Dam
Administration must be
authorised to accept the terms
at which this material can be
procured However, the
General  Manager should
inform the Bhakra Control
Board about all such pur-
chases over Rs. 10,000.

Priorities: Over-riding priori-
ties must be arranged for con-
trolled materials, such as
steel sections, reinforcement,
plates, wire etc.

) Sangtion of additional =staff:
Additional staff will be
required in the various Direc-
torates of the Bhakra Dam
Administration during this
emergency. The General
Manager, Bhakra Dam, is to
be authorised to sanction this
staff and report to the Bhakra
Control Board.

(v) Changes in Establishment:

(a) No changes are to be made
in the experienced person-
nel employed 1n connection
with the Bhakra Dam
except at the initiative
and/or concurrehce of the
General Manager, Bhakra
Dam.

(b) Shri R, Mehta must con-
tinue as Liaison and Trans-
port Officer.

(c) The Technical Attache in
Washington along with Staf?
must continue till the emer-

gency is over.

(vi) Bonus to workmen: The

General Manager, Bhakra
Dam, should be authorised to
pay bonug or cash awards to
the workmen employed om
the jobs connected with this
emergency upto 59 per cent.
of their wages. He should

SEPTEMEEXR 1, 1999

Accident to Hoist 6708
Chamber in Nangal

report this to Bhakra Control
Board for information only.

Financial commitments:
The General Manager is to be
authorised to make financial
commitments with the Army,
Navy and other agencies, as
necessary. He should report

(vin

action to Bhakra Control
Board.

(vui) Regulation of releases from
Reservoir; The General
Manager must have full
authority  for regulating

raleegsc, froon. the: mAeSTI AL to

suit the exigencies of con-
struction programme, regard-
less of any other considera-
tion.

General: The General
Manager should be authorised
to exercise such additional
powers as may be necessary
to meet the emergencies, such
as providing rent-free accom-
modation to Army and Navy
personnel, sanction of tele-
phone connections to person-
nel, of any rank, purchase of
stationery etc, etc.

()

(Sd.) S. D. Khungar—Member
(sd.) Kanwar Sain—Member,
(Sd.) M. H. Slocum--Member.

(8d) A. N. Khosgla—Chairman.

S| t Renu Chakravartty
(Bagsthat): We are not at all satisfled
with the two or three statements
whicp have been made by the hon.
Minister here. The very next day we
see N the newspapers some news
whict is completely contradictory to
whicpt has been stated here. Only the
other day he told ug that thé water
level in the hoist chamber was going
down But the very next day we
found that the water level had come
right up to the top. We have been
readin® Mr. Slocum’s public statements
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and also mbout his suggestion for
having a full command over the
matter It 1s a very serious situation.
We would like to know when you are
going to give us an opportunity to
discuss this matter and whether it
will come up at the earliest possible
time

Shri Braj Raj Singh (Firozabad)
‘There was a rumour in the press that
due to this mishap at Bhakra we shall
be incurring a loss of Rs 1 lakh per
day in the Nangal Factory May I
know whether 1t 1s correct and also
what 1s the situation there?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That 13 a
different thing There was a kind of
fear about the delay that mught be
caused m the supply of energy to the
fertiliser factory at Nangal

Shri S. M. Banerjee (Kanpur) We
would hike to know the correct
position about the terms of
Mr Slocum Yesterday’s papers and
even today’s papers have given the
news that he 1s not going to touch it
at all unless he 1s given full com-
mand I wunt to know his definition
of ‘full command’ and I want to know
what his terms are

Sardar Igbal Singh (Ferozepur)
Many statements have been made
about the work in Bhakra dam May
1 ask onc question? May I know
whether any progress has been made
even after the enquiry has begun into
the mishap to the hoist chamber, and
whether the Government would take
mto consideration the consensus of
opinion of the Members of this House
that those who are members on the
Board of Consultants should not be
on the Enquiry Committee? A man
cannot enquire into his own actions
Shr1 Khosla 1s the chairman of the
Board of Consultants and he 1s en-
quring into his own action.

8hrli Goray (Poona) It was stated
in the press, as being the Minister's
own gtatement, that about Rs 50 lakhs
will be required to put the damage
right and that Mr. Slocum has said,
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“] would like to hire that man who 18
ready to do that work for Ras. 50
lakhs” It was also stated that it may
require nearly Rs 5 crores to Rs. 6
crores May I know what 158 the
position?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He has not
said that “He would be a bold man
who would make an assessment just at
present” this 13 what he said

shri D. C Sharma: May I know if
there 1s any agreed solution on the
technical plane regarding the diffi-
culties encountered” So far as the
Bhakra-Nangal project 1s concerned,
there are difficulties on the techmical
plane and alzo on the executive plane,
that 1s, 1n respect of the Bhakra Con-
trol Board May I know from the
hon Minister what 1s being done to
arrive at a umited solution of the
technical as well as of the execufive
problems of the Bhakra-Nangal Pro-
ject?

shri Mohammed Imam (Chital-
drug) An expert committee has been
appointed to go into the causes of this
mishap or accident and to assess the
entire loss that has been sustained by
the Government But the statement
does not mention anything regarding
the reason for thig disaster

Mr  Depuly-Speaker: Naturally
there 1s so much anxiety about ths
mattet which perhaps 1s justified
The whole country wants to know the
position  Already, there has been a
motion given notice of, and the Mem-
bers are anxlous that a discussion
should ¢ake place here The hon
Speaker has admitted that motion
Tomorrow, the Business Advisory
Committee would be meeting, and
they would consider whether the
House can find time during this session
to have a discussion on this subject.
Hon Members from every party are
represented on that Committee The
Comnuttee could have the views and
the extent of the anxiety and the
feeing of the hon Members This
question would be taken up there and
efforts would be made, 1 suppose, by
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the Business Advisory Commttee to
find time so that a discussion might be
had here as early as possible.

Shrimati Renw Chakravartty: I may
subrmut that the job of the Business
Advisory Commuittee 15 only to allo-
cate time. But thig House 18 supreme
for deciding which particular matter
18 of urgert importance for the
country. Therefore, I would urge that
thus House may give its opinion that
we must have a discussion of this
subject, so that the Business Adwvisory
Committee could allocate the time for
it It 1s only a question of allocation
of time so far ag tr¢ Business Advisory
Committee 1s concerned.

Mr Deputy-Speaker: It 1s not cus-
tomary or usual that the House
gives 1ts opinion first Secondly, the
hon lady Member 1s also one: of the
Members of fthe Business Advisory
Committee She attends it every time
and she could show her reaction and
her feelings theie 1 think the Mem-
berg there also represent the whole
House. We wil) consider there all that
is said here and see what can be done

It I were to allow all the questions
and the answers that have been given
here now, i1t would become a regular
discussion here and before we take
any decision perhaps we may have
spent three or four hours today 1n just
putung the questions and getting
answers

Shri Sadhan Gupta (Calcutta—
East): Perhaps, if we meet on Satur-
day and if there 18 time, we might
have this discussion then

Mr. Deputy-Spesker: That aspect
also will be taken into consideration
by the Business Advisory Committee.

12.87 hre,
COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES
TexTe Rzrort
Shri Rane (Buldana): I beg to move:
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Motion rp: Vivign 6710
Bose Beard of
Inquiry’s Report of
Life Insurance
Corporation Inquiry
MThat this House agrees Wwith the
¢nth Report of the Commitiee of
Privileges laid on the Table on the
4th September, 1030,

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The question

“That this House agrees with the
qenth Report of the Commuttee of
privileges laid on the Table on the
4th September, 1859",

The motion was adopted.

12 38 hrs

WQTION, RE YINTAN. RASE BRARD
OF INQUIRY’S REPORT OF LIFR
INSURANCE CORPORATION IN-
QUIRY .

ghri Harwsh Chandra Mathur (Pah):
1 peg to move:

‘That this House takes note of
tne Vivian Bose Board of In-
quiry’s Report of the Life Insu-
rance Corporation Inquiry, the
advice of the U.aion Public Service
commission thereon and Govern-
ment of india Hhesolution dated
the 27th May, 1959,

gir, this 1s an 1mportant matter
arising out of a parliamentary question
and criteism on the floor of the
House and has resulted in public in-
quwrles at the highest level. It has
resulted 1n the resignation of one of
our important and senior Cabinet
munisters and 1t has Tesulted in dis-
ciplinary action ggainst certain highest
offcials It 1s to close this chapter
thst we have got to “take note” in
retrospect I think it is the duty of
th;s House and that it is in the pubBe
interest to examine the facts and the
findings as they have emerged as a
result of these enquiries, more parti-
cujerly, the inquiry by the Vivian
Bose Board and the Union Public
Service Commuission’s observations
and recommendations thereon,

Sir, we must have a final and full
look at the whole picture and draw
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sertain lessons and try to assess the
decisions which have been taken on
the findings of these commissions and
joquiries. It is the right of this
House to have the last word and fo
give guidance to the Government. I
shall first deal particularly with these
three officers, the charges against
them and the adequacy or otherwise
of the punishment given to them.
Then I will deal with certain obser-
vations which have been made by
this Board and also by the UPSC.
Then I will deal with certain major
issuegs of public interest and public
importance which emerge out of the
whole thing. Lastly I will deal with
the Government’s decisions in the
matter and the impact of all these
decisions on public mind.

Before I deal with the first point,
viz. the charges against the three
officers, I should like to make it
clear that we must first see what has
been the general approach and atti-
tude of this Board in the matter. I
feel that this Board headed by Shri
Vivian Bose has brought about a
very broad outlook and has viewed
the whole case with great adnrinis-
trative ability; they have brought
about a human approach to the whole
matter. I would just refer to what
the Board itself has said which will
indicate what their approach to the
matter was. While discussing about
a particular transaction and the
failure of the officers to consult the
investment committee, they said:

“Then, as regards the other ob-
jection about not consulting the
investment committee ahead of
time, we think that the strict
letter of the law does not indi-
cate that that should be done.
But at the same time, we do not
think if deisrable to make a
fetish of red-tape. We do not
mean to imply that rules are there
only to be broken, nor do we
suggest that that can be done
habitually ”

What follows ig important:
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“But we do feel that there
thould be a semse of proportiom
in administrative matters and
that those who are called upom
to make large decisions should be
left a measure of discretion and
should be free to feel that a
willingness to shoulder responsi-
bility and, in an exceptional
¢ase, even to disregard an other-
wise salutary rule in order to
jchieve a beneficial end will not

land them in trouble...... »,

Not only that. They have gone a
bit further while discussing the cale
of Shri Kamat and they have very
rightly indicated a line of approach
which must be appreciated by this
House. They have said:

“It is easy to be wise after
the cvent and to expect super-
human qualities in one’s fellow-
en, but there are times and cases
when even the sternest of judges
must feel: “there, but for the
Grace of God, go I".”

So, it is not that this Board has
gone with a set mind. This Board
has proceeded with a great under-
standing and a sympathetic approach
for the officers into whose conduct it
was enquiring. It is really gratifying
to note all this. This Board was also
fully aware of the limited scope of
this inquiry. They were concerned
only with these three officer &nd if
they have made certain very damag-
ing and disparaging observations
against the former Finance Minister,
it must be appreciated that they had
to be made, because the whole mat-
ter was completely interlinked
and interwoven and they could
not come to a definite finding
against these particular officers. It is
because of that they had to make
those observations. At the very out-
set in their report, they have said that
they know their scope; they were
tully conscious of it. They have re-
peated more than once in the body of
the report that “We would not lke
to.gg out of our way to make any
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observations”. So, it is in this con-
text that we have to examine the
whole matter. It is really gratifying
to note the approach the Board had
taken,

About the stature of this Board, I
think the Union Government deserves
to be congratulateq for having
appointed such a high-powered Board.
They could not have appointed a bet-
ter board of inquiry, We had on
this Board an eminent Judge of the
Supreme Court, a seniormost ICS
officer, with great reputation for his
integrity and independence and
another officer with considerable ex-
perience in administrative matter.
When I say all this, it is not my pur-
pose to stress that we should sur-
render our judgment to the recom-
mendations or findings of this Board.
But I do maintain that their findings
certainly are entitled to all weight
and respect and if for any reason we
have to depart from them, we must
be prepared to give such reasons and
arguments which woud satisfy the
public at large.

Having said all this, I will go to
the matter proper—what was before
this Board of Inquiry and what their
findings are. Another thing I pro-
pose to do during the discussion is to
rely only on such matters which are
almost undisputed. Nobody can deal
with this whole matter and come to
a clear appreciation, of the entire sit-
uation within this short time of three
hours. So, I will not get myself in-
volved in arguments and facts which
are disputed by any party, because I
think there is more than enough
material on record, undisputed facts,
whicu will Jead us to the same con-
clusion at which this Board has arriv-
ed.
Let us see what was all this about.
1 will have no hesitation in saying
that the whole thing has emerged
because there was a scandalously
dirty deal which was entered@ into
by the Corporation to purchase certain
shares in the concerns of a particular |
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individual. In six concerns of Mr,
Mundhra shares were purchased. Let
us see how these shares were pur-
chased and with what result. It is
not disputed that as a result of this
purchase, there has been a wrongful
loss of Rs. 10 lakhs to the Corpors-
tion and there has been a wrongful
gain of Rs. 10 lakhs to Mr. Mundhra.
That is an established fact, which
nobody disputes.

We find another important fact.
Rs. 50 lakhs have been locked im
concerns which are not likely to pay
any dividends. The deal was done in
post-haste; within three days, every-
thing was put through. Another im-
portant tact is, at least in three cases,
we have paid more than what Mr.
Mundhra had asked for; rates higher
than what he had asked for were
paid. What is the basis of arriving
at these rates? The prevailing rate
in the morning of 24th June. How
do we get our data? Mr, Mundhra
and Mr. Sodhani go to the Times of
India office and they obtain certain
information from the PTI. An un-
signed typed page is passed on to the
officer concerned and he relies
absolutely on it and accepts it. He
even gives rates higher than what
Mr. Mundhra had asked for in his
letter. Even when it was brought to
the notice of the Chairman, when
the statement was tabulated and put
before him, he said: look here, in
this particular matter—that was the
fourth one— instead of Rs. 80 which
Shri Mundhra asked for you have
mentioned Rs. 82. He cuts it down.
still, the Managing Director, knowing
then that it should be cut down, or
brought at least to the level men-
tioned in the letter which Shri
Mundhra has written—at that time
there were still other three cases—
permits the higher rates to continue.
He does not bring this- to the notice
of the Chairman. Neither the Chair-
man cares to ask what has happened,
even after once having known how
the Managing Director has behaved.
He just does not care to know. AR
this has happened, .
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Now, who is responmble for this?
That is the next question We know
that this has happened, such a durty
deal has been put through, there is
a wrongful loss of Rs 10 lakhs and
there 1s Rs 50 lakhs blocked some-
where Now it appears on all hands-—~
and 1t 18 not disputed—that Shn
Vaidyanathan, the Managing Director,
has a hand and part i1n the crime.
And what punishment have we
thought of giving him* Even the
Vivian Bose Board have held him
gulty That gentleman has been
retired or, to put it more accurately,
his services have been terminated
What does 1t mean? This gentleman
who was already on extension, who
even otherwise would have retired 1n
the normal course immediately after
the Mundhra deal, has been given the
punishment of termination of services
Does 1t mean any punishment to ter-
minate his services to this gentle-
man?

Then comes Shri Kamat Shri
Kamat 1s another senmior ICS officer,
who 1s the Chairman of this Corpora-
tion Well, definitely he cannot deny
his responsibility, constitutional as
well as personal, because he was the
man 1n charge of the whole affair and
he was supposed to look after the
whole thing He also discovered that
the statement which had been placed
before him contains rates which were
objectionable But he does not make
any claim about his innocence He
says 1t was done and I am responsi
ble for it There is a certamn softness
for this officer in all quarters, right
in the Chagla Commission and so also
m the Vivian Bose Board, and that
is for two reasons One of the reasons
is that he was absolutely new to the
job and he had hardly taken over
three weeks before That is one of
the arguments that have been ad-
vanced—he was not conversant with
the stock exchange business Stll
another argument is that he was
under the hypnotic influence of Shri
Patel, a powerful Principal Finance
Secretary, a permanent Secretary. I
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do not grudge the sgoftness for Shri
Kamat But let us understand that
it was his primary responsibility.
According to the Act of Parhament
it was the Corporation which was
supposed to make investments The
Investment Commuttee was to be
consulted invanably I will just men-
tion later on what a wangling has
been done from the beginning to grab
and have the whole powers in the
hands of the Managing Director and
the Chairman Now, this gentleman
knows that since the executive com-
mittee, which should make these in-
vestments, had delegated the entire
power to the Chairman, so he should
work on behalf of the executive
committee So, he should have
aroused humself to that sense of res-
ponsibility and he should have at
least looked into the whole thing.
But 1t appears that he has done
absolutely nothing It is also not
very correct to say that he was there
only for three weeks He was there
at least for four months as the Vice-
Chairman of this Corporation As it
was expected that he was put there
only for this purpose, during those
four months he should have got him-
self acquamnted with the whole thing
and he should have become conver-
sant with all the rules, his responsi-
bilities etc Being a senior ICS offi-
cer, we should expect at least this
much from him
THen, about stock exchange also,
we expect some extra-ordinary intel-
Ngence from our senior ICS officers
But, apart from that, any man with
ordinary mntelligence, if he had béen
there and had seen the papers, would
have discovered the whole thing But
those things were not at all examined
and the whole thing was permutted to
be rushed through in a most scanda-~
lous manner We know what has
happened and what 18 going to be its
impsaet But what is the“punishment
which 1s proposed” The pumshment
is censure. For such lack
of responsibility, for such criminal
neghgence of duty, if you reward such
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punishment, do you know what is

going to be its impact on the public
mind?

Now comes the seniormost partiner,
Shri Patel. It really reels me down
and it is absolutely beyond my com-
prehension how the Union Public
Service Commission has ventured to
excnerate that gentleman. The evi-
dence is no overwhelming from the
beginning to end, and on all points,
and it has been dealt with so com-
prehensively by the Vivian Bose
Inquiry, where they have treated the
whole matter so lucidly, that if one
reads the report he cannot but be
left with the impression that here is
a gentleman who was primarily res-
ponsible for the whole dirty deal, and
it is he who gets exonerated. I at
least appreciate the attitude of the
“Union Government. Even though
they are always wanting to respect
the Union Public Service Commission,
let us appreciate the fact that they
have not exonerated him. ‘They have
only said that “in view of his past
record, let us drop the charges”. But
let us know how this gentleman
could be exonerated or how the
charges against him could be dropped

* He is the prime mover of the whole
thing. He was not the Chairman at
that time. He takes the application,
he takes the initiative, he influences
the other officers, he puts the whole
thing through. And how does he do
it? He knows from the very begin-
ning that there was a written direc-
tive by the former Finance Minister,
Shri C. D. Deshmukh,—at least he
knew i{~that there should be no
investments in the concerns of Shri
Mundhra, Shri Patel knew it, Shri
Veaidyanathan knew it and Shri
Kamat also knew it. But it was he,
Shri Patel, who knew it definitely,
and he never placed the whole matier
before the former Finance Minister
and he never got a clearance. He
shoyld have sent a directive in
writing, so far as this matter was
concerned. He does not do it He

SEPTEMEER 7, 1980

Vivign Boss 67:8
Board of Inquiry's
Report of Life
Insurance Corporation
Inquiry

very cleverly tries to give cppeq’m-
that he has obtained the

from the Finance Minister and wants
to get away with the whole business.
He also got certain information from
the various sources. You will be sur-
prised to know that even Shri Vaidya-
nathan and Shri Kamat have said
that if they knew all this about Shri
Mundhra and his antecedents they
would not have touched the whole
thing with a pair of tongs. But as
least Shri Krishnamachari, our former
Finance Minister and Shri Patel, they
knew all the antecedents of Shri
Mundhra and still the deal was put
through, more particularly by Shri
Patel. Responsibility also attaches on
the former Finance Minister because,
knowing all that,—he himself, as
Commerce and Industry Minister, had
written about the antecedents of
Shri Mundhra much earlier—he at
least should have stopped this deal
But he does not do anything of that
sort. Even when the Reserve Bank
has brought this to the notice of the
Finance Minister, even after this
counsel, when it is brought to the
notice of the Finance Ministry that
something very shabby has been done,
when in investment things are going
wrong, no notice is taken of it. When
this letter is put before the Finance
Minister, he only says: “I am not
happy about it; could we do anything
about it?” and passes it on to his
Principal Finance Secretary. The
Finance Minister should have cer-
tainly called for all the facts an@&
taken certain steps. But he does not
do anything of that sort, and what
is more, what does the Finance Sec-
retary do? He says: purchase more
shares, give it more support, give it
greater support. A great effort has
been made both on the part of the
Principal Finance Secretary and the
former Finance Minister to show that
it was one thing to support Mundhra
and it is another thing to purchase

not only in sound concerns they have
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purchaseq shares, but at least Rs 50
lakhs have been sunk in unsound con-
cerns Even these sound concerns
were under the complete control of
Mundhra

13 hrs

The Finance Minister, when he was
Minister of Commerce and Industry
wanted that some steps should be
taken against this man He wrote to
the then Finance Minister who con-
trols Company Admunistration that
something should be done to put a
stop to this notrolous adventurist He
himself wrote this Now, when
things worsened, he does not stop
this He should have told them to
take over those concerns He could
have, 1f he wanted to belp the con-
cerns and not the particular gentle-
man, taken over those concerns It
1s absolutely clear that in spite of the
fullest knowledge about this gentle-
man, mn spite of the fact that there
was a previous decision against him,
this thing was put through and the
former Finance Muster and the
Principal Finance Secretary cannot
escape personal responsibiity and
they cannot escape constitutional res-
ponsibility It 1s obviously clear from
all this that 1s on record

But, the story does not end here
So far as Mr Patél 1s concerned,
there 1s a telegram which my hon
friend Shn Feroze Gandhi very
dramatically put up It was not on
the 24th of June Shr1 XKrishnama-
chari 15 consulted only on the 22nd.
But, on the 12th and 13th of June,
a telegram 1s sent from here by Mr
Sodhani to Mr Mundhra saying that
something can be done about it He
admits he had seen the Principal Sec-
retary on the 13th ang 13th The
Principa]l Finance Secretary admitg it
This telegram goes It 15 clesr that
even before he had talked to the
Finance Minister, he had taken certamn
steps and had determined to put this
thing through which he put through
subsequently There are at least 50
such othel important facts very cleftly
stated in thia report from which we
can draw only one conclusion The
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irresistible conclusion 1t that Mr.
Patel's was the arch part in the crime
and that he put the whole thing
through and that he did not even
represent to his Finance Minuster fully

When 1 say all this, let us not forget
this

L]

I was really surprised when I read
in the papers how the hon Prime
Minister thought that because of the
Board of Enquiry and the findings
of this Board, things have changed
so far as the responsibility of the
former Finance Minister was concer-
ned I think this Bose report makes
far more damaging observations
against the former Finance Minister
than the Chagla Commuission It is
true that the Principal Finance Sec-
retary played foul and he did not
inform his chief all the things But,
they also say that the Chief also took
absolutely no care, no caution and
gave no proper guidance Not only
this The report very correctly
states how the whole thing had deve-
loped, how Mr Vaidyanathan and Mr
Patel were 1n a sort of conspiraty to
grab the whole power and to wash
out the Investment Committee and
the Executive Commttee If you
read the whole report, you will get
a clear impression hke this As a
matter of fact, when Shr1 C D Desh-
mukh discussed this Bill here, he gave
a defimte assurance to this Parha-
ment how the investments will be
made He said that investments will
be made through an Investment
Committee He further said that we
will 1ssue a notification under sec-
tion 27A which clearly lays down
certain Tules and regulations and
principles for gudance of invest-
ments But, these assurances given
to the Parhament and these provisions
were never mvoked As a matter of
fact, they were ruthlessly given the
‘go by’, and everything was done n
complete violation of fhese principles

Something was said in the Ministry
Mr Vaidyanathan writes a letter He
15 bold enough to write a lefter to the
Principal Secretary Mr Patel that
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the powers should rest between you
and me—that is mentioned here,
That the powers should rest between
you and me was further carmed
through

Shr1 T T Knshnamachan ghe for-
mer Finance Minister and the Cor-
poration came together in this coun-
4ry Shri T T Krishnamachari
assumed charge of the Finance Min-
istry on the Ist of September That
Act was also put into force on the
ist of September They were never
good friends Shri T T Krishnama-
«<hari never wanted any of the assu-
ITENTRI ANY ANt Tegulntion: given oo
the floor of the House Even Mr
Patel has mentioned that if Shn C
D Deshmukh had continued, that
policy would have been followed.
After quoting so many facts, what is
the result that they have armived at®
On page 26, they say it will take
a very long time if I were to read
the whole thing here They say

“We think it 15 a fair 1nfe-
<ence from what we have set
out above, and especially from
what follows, that section 27A and
the other restrictions on the
power of Government to handle
these funds as they pleased for
purposes of mvestment were just
so many thorns in the flesh to
Mr Vaidyanathan, Mr Patel and
Mr Krishnamachar1i We have
seen what value Government
attached to an exactly similar
provision in the LIC Act The
provision was 1gnored and the
assurances giwven to Parhament
were cynically disregarded not
only by the Minister concerned
but also by a Secretary to Gov-
ernment and by a non-Goé¥ern-
ment servant, the Managing
Drrector of the LIC Things had
gone as far as that”

Further, 1t will be interesting to
note that when a certamm propowal
was put up, when the Law Ministry
statdd that this step should be taken
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and the Investment Board should be
there and it was put up to the Min-
ister—let these words be marked—
this 1s what Shn T T Xnrishnama-
chari the former Finance Minister
said about Mr Heernandan: who {s
somebody 1n the Law Ministry who
put up that proposal
‘Mr Heernandam is a poor
specimen of a lawyer I would
prefer to leave things as they are
and let Mr Vaidyanathan gamble
away than accept Mr Heernan-
dani’s advice”

He has preferred Mr Vaidyana-
than to gamble away Now, Mr
Vaidyanathan has gambled away and
the former Finance Minmister has
divorced himself from that personal
responsibility He 1s personally res-’
ponsible for this state of affairs, for
putting things m this mariner, for
putting the investment policy in that
manner and concentrating all the
power in the hands of Mr Vaidyana-
than He said, let him gamble away
Now he has gambled away He has
to take the consequences

I have dealt with all the three offi.
cials and certain observations made
regarding the former Fmance Minis-
ter as they appear here Having said
all these damaging things, as far as
the Union Government is concerned
st will have to be admitted that they
nave behaved m an unexceptionable
manner from the very beginning
“hen the matter was brought wup
nere, they appointed the Chagla
Commisison Nothing better could
nave been done, as was demanded by
the circumstances When the Chagla
Commission report came, the Minister
resigned Nothing more could have
peen expected from hig Government:
Then, they accepted certamn things,
the principles were also accepted and
they appointed the Bose Board,
which 13 absolutely unexceptionable,
This Board made certain recommen-
dations; unexceptionable, perfectly

tic and dignified; nothing bet-
ter could have bYeen done. Then, It
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goes to the UPS.C. I quite under-
stand their concern to respect the
wishes of the U.P.S.C. But,.I think
that if there was ever a case to dis-
agree with the UP.S.C, it is this
case. I shall give my reason for that.
If you look at the reports of the
U.P.S.C. which were placed on the
Table of the House, you will find
that Government had not accepted
the recommendations of the U.P.S.C.
in 1985-56 and 1956-57, so far as two
oficers were concerned; the U.P.S.C.
said that these officers were not
guilty and no punishment should be
given to them. But we find thdt
punishment was actually given to
them. Government did not accept
the recommendations of the U.P.S.C.
in those cases.

In this case, there is a still greater
diffevence, because the report of the
U.P.S.C. has been preceded by an
mnquiry by such a high-powered body.
1 do not want to make any adverse
references to anybody, but I would
like to ask: Is there anybody in the
U.P.S.C. who will measure up to
these giants on this Board? We can-
not ignore the recommendations of
the persons who have made these
recommendations.

Then again, in the report of the
U.P.S.C,, there was a dissenting note.
I think this is one of the most im-
portant cases where Government
would have received the encomium
of this House and of the people at
large if they had disagreed with the
UPSC. 1t is really unfortunate
that we have to say so.

I have unfortunately been saying
on the floor of this House earlier that
the standards are deteriorating in
the U.P.S.C. I think we should do
everything in our command to create
8 greater respect for the UP.SC,;
that will not be created by my not
making these observations and not
criticising. It would have to be
created by their own conduct and dy
how they create a respect for them-
selves in the public mind.

BHADRA 16, 1881 (SAKA)

Vivian Bose 6724
Board of Inquiry’s
Report of Life
Insurance Corporation
Inquiry
Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. Mem-
ber has taken about half an hour
already. He should try to conclude
now.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: I shall
take another 4en minutes, if you
would permit me. 1 shall cover two
or three more important pomnts quickly -
and then I shall finish.

Mr. Deputy-Specaker: He ought to
be brief now.

Shrl Harish Chandra Mathur: I
shall definitely finish wuthin ten
minutes or even earlier.

Now, there 1s a lot of talk about the
morale of public servants. I can
venture to submit that. I have never
missed any opportunity on the floor of
the other House and also this House
to speak for the public servants, for
the Government servants, and to do
all sorts of things to raise their moral
standards. 1 definitely feel that we
should do everything in our power to
see that we do draw the best out of
the public servants. that we definitely
do everything to encourage the public
servants to take responsibilities and
discharge them on the spur of the
moment. The Board was \quite alive
to this factor.

But, when a guilt is proved, then
this question of morale does not arise.
If we come to the conclusion that a
particular gentleman is guilty, then
the punishment must be deterrent; and
the punishment must be deterrent
particularly where public money, or
rather, where money which is imr
trust, is squandered away like this.

I would like to say that I think it is
much more important here to take
some good care of the morale of the
Ministers; I say thig advisedly, be-
cause the Ministers are most in-
effective, because of their relationship
with the Fecretaries. Even here, we
see that a very powerful Minister,
whom we considered to be very
powerful indeed, has been completely
ignored by his Secretary in certainy



&725 Motion re:

(Shr1 Hamsa Chandra Mathur)

matters; he never cared for the
Minster. I know what happens in
other cases too. A Minister wants
something to be done; he gives a
policy enunciation, and he wants
something to be implemented, but
the file goes circuluting between here
and there, and it 1s sc managed that
the Minister will never get the end of
it. I know of particular cases where
the Minuster had passed a definite
order 1n my presence that such and
such a thing must be done, and yet,
that has not been 1mplemented for
years; and 1t will not be implemented

Acharya Kripalani (Sitamarhi):
And he did not resign?

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: I
think it 1s not a question of the morale
of the Government servants, but I
think we should make our Ministers
more effective; I think we should
rather think about the morale of the
Ministers

Shri Goray (Poona): How can we
make them effective? They should
make themseives effective.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: Then,
a reference has been made to party
funds, and there has been a lot of
criticism about 1t I have also collect-
ed from the Libsary information as
to how party funds are collected 1n
the various countries I think the
gituation 1s no different than what 1t
1s here, if anything, it 15 far worse
But that 1s no argument to support
what is beang done here. There 1s
also another difference We here in
India are conditioned 1n a very
Adifferent manner. So, what would be
accepted in UK or the USA will not be
accepted by the people here So, we
have got to be very careful in this
matter also. But there is no reason
why we should denounce what the
Board has said As a matter of fact,
the Board hag never said that all this
deal was put through simply because
«certain funds had been made available
to the party; that is absolutely put-
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ting a wrong meaning on thew
observation The Board has not said
that I mamnta.n and 1 venture to
submit that Let us refer to page 160
of their 1cpori, where a reference has
been made to this As a matter of
fact, they were just wanting to find
the motive, they were in search of
the motive They wanted to know the
motive for all this They could not
find any motive So, they thought that
this could be the motive. That is all
that they have said I shall read out
swhat the motive 1s

“As regards the motive for this, it
1s obscure” They themselves say
that 1t 1s obscure. They do not know
what the motive 1s

An Hon. Member: How did they
come to the conclusion?

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: They
further say

“We do not feel that we have been
told the whoie tiuth and we are
not able to travel beyond the record
So far as the record goes, the only
motive that suggests 1tself 1s the one
we have referred to L

That 1s what they say They have not
come to ary conclusion. And they
could not have come to this con-
clusion I shall not go into that
matter now, but certainly we shall
have to prescribe a certain code for
ourselves

I would respectfully submit that
party funds should be collected only
by the organisation, at least the

Finance Minister and the Commerce
and Industrv Minister should have
nothing to do with the collection for
the party funds

Shri Subbiah Ambalam (Rama-
nathapuram): Is there anything said
in the report that either the Finance
‘Mmister or any other Minisfer had
anything to do with these collections?
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Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: That
is what exactly I am saying, that there
is nothung said 1n the report, unneces-
sarily, much more 18 being read out
of it.

Shri Jaganatha Rac (Koraput): So,
my hon. iriend’s observation is not
relevant.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: But
this has received so much public
attention The Board did not have the
record to come to this conclusion,
and 1t 1s absolutely wrong to come to
this conclusion. I would say further
that 1n most other countries, the
practice: 1s the same, m fact, much
worse. But we sare conditioned 1n a
different manner, and we must do
something to set our own standards
and traditions and conventions. It 1s
m that connection that I am sub-
mutting this. In fact, they tried it in
UK, as a matter of fact, in Canada,
they had done away with the dona-
tions for some time, and had the enact-
ment, but they had to take back the
enactment and collect donations from
all the industrial concerns there Of
course, we can make our elections
cheaper by having this kind of pro-
cedure. But what I am submitting 1s
that we have got to set our own
standards; we cannot adopt the
Western standards. but we want to
set our own standards It is from
this point of view that I submit that
we must adopt this healthy conven-
tion that not merely should the
collections be done by the organisa-
tion, but at least these dignitaries
should not involve themselves in the
collection of the funds. Secondly, no-
body should be permitted to collect
even for his personal purposes, for his
own elections: if he collects, it should
be channelled through the party,
otherwise, it should be considered as
good or as bad as bribery. That is
what I would submit on this matter.

There are some other important
issues. One is about the standard re-
garding the administration of public
funds. We have got to set certain
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standards as to how public funds are
going to be administered, certainly not
in this way. We must set certaim
standardg in this matter.

Something has to be said about thé
other matters, but I shall not touch
them for want of time.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Motion moved:

“That this House takes note of the
Vivian Bose Board of Inquiry’s Re-
port of thie Lafe Insurance Corpora-
tion Inquiry, the Advicek of the
Union Public Service Cemmission
thereon and Government of India
Resolutiomr~ dated the 27th May,
1959
There are two amendments to this

motion

Now, we have the whole day ftur
this discuss.on, that means that the
discussion will go on up to five
o'clock

Some Hon. Members: Five hours.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: This was not
made clear 1 have got the record
here before me, and the observations
made by the Speaker. He only said
that we shall have a full day's debate;
that means, today.

Shri Feroze Gandhl (Rai Barel):
May I suggest that the hon Minister
can reply tomorrow. because 1t is
already past one o'clock now?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Would that be
convenient to the Min:ster?

The Minister of Home Affairs
(Shri G. B. Pant): As you please.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: All right, we
can go on with the discussion up to five
o' clock, and then the Minister would
reply; that means that we have still
3 hourg and 40 minutes left before us
There 1s a large hist of Members who
want to participate 1n the debate. We
shall have to place a tume-Iimit on
speeches W:ll 15 minutes do?

Pandit K. C. Sharma (Hapur): Ten
minutes
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That would be
too lLittle. It is for the House to de-
cide If a longer ime 15 given to each
Member, then there will be fewer
Members who would be accommodat-
ed Then they should not complain
against me that I have not given them
time We take a decision and I will
follow that

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy
(Kendrapara) So far as our Group
is concerned, we wall have only one
speaker.

' Mr. Deputy-Speaker: If other
Groups also have one speaker each,
then perhaps we can have a time-
Iimit of 20 munutes If there 1s only
one speaker on behalf of a Group, we
might give him 20—25 minutes

Shri Tangamani (Madurai): From
our Group, there are two speakers
The first speaker ray have 20 minutes

Mr. Depnty-Speaker: And the second
5 minutes They should adjust
among themselves I have mno
objection. But 1t should not go beyond
25 mmutes

Shri Tangamani: Our Group should
have at least half an hour.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I will have
that considerat:on, that others would
not have as much time as the biggest
group But we shall have to have
some limitation That 18 the difficulty
Ordinarily, ordinary Members of
Groups should try to conclude within
15 minutes. The Leaders of Groups
will be given longer time. This will
be the rule except in the case of a
particular hon. Member who might
have studied 1t extensively to justify
his requiring more time

Bhri Jaganatha Rao: 1 beg to move:

That for the original motion, the
following be substituted, namely:—
‘“That this House takes note of
and approves the action taken by
the Government of India as con-
tained in the Minmstry of Home
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Aftairs Resolution No. F, 15/58HS
dated the 27th May, 1959, in the
cases of Shn H M, Patel, Shn
G R Kamat and Shnt L. 8.
Vaidyanathan on the advice given
by the UPSC on the Report of
the Vivian Bose Board of En-
quiry”

1
Shri Bhanja Deo (Keonjhar): I beg
to move:

That for the original motion, the
following be substituted, namely:—

“That this House takes note of
the Government of India’s Resolu-
tion i1n the Mumstry of Home
Affairs No 15/58 HS, dated the
27th May, 1959, but expresses its
regret over the manner in which
the whole affair has been dealt
with”

Mr Deputy-Speaker: Now both the
original motion as well as the two
amendments are before the House

Shri Parulekar (Thana): Mr
Deputy-Speaker, the subject-matter
of the discussion 1s vast and 1t wall
not be possible to cover the whole
canvas. I will, therefore, confine
myself to one of the crucial aspects
of this problem, namely, the Resolu-
tion of the Home Mistry I wil
attempt to examine 1t, analyse 1t and
assess 1ts value.

I have read the Resolution very
carefully and many times and I find
that only three conclusions are possi-
ble, of which one alone can be the
correct one Either the Government
have not read carefully the Reports
of the Chagla Commission and of the
Vivian Bose Board, or if they have
read them, they have not understood
the findings of these two investiga-
ting bodies Or if they have under-
stood the findings, then this Resolu-
tion is a dishonest attempt to white-
wash the culprits and whitewash
themselves by taking shelter under the
recommendations of the UPSC. I
will endeavour to find out which one
of these is the eorrect one,
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Por assessing the value of the Re-
solution, we will have to seek answers
to three questions. They are: first,
what are the salient, characteristic,
features of this notorious deal, the
Mundhra transaction; second, what 1s
the object of this transaction, third,
who are the culprits and what 15 then
gullt? The task of seeking answers
to these questions has become casy
because the answers have been given
in the Reports of the Chagla Com-
mussion and the Vivian Bose Board
1 will briefly give the reasons why
1 accept therr findings and their
wverdict

Farstly, the Chagl: Report contains
the findings of onc of the most emi-
nent Chief Justices in the country
known for the integrity and indepen-
dence The Vivian Bose Board Re-
port contains the recommendations of
an eminent ex-Judge of the Supreme
Court assisted by the semormost offi-
cials 1n the service Also that Report
18 unanimous That has to be re-
membered Secondly, these Judges
have had long experience They
are well accustomed to sift evidence
and judge the demeanour of the wit-
nesses who appear before them and
arrive at the truth Thirdly, they
had the benefit of examining wat-
nesses For these reasons 1 rely on,
and accept, the recommendations,
findings and verdict of these two in-
veetigating bodies

‘There 15 a third document, the re-
commcendations of the UPSC You
have only to read it along with the
other two documents, namely, the
Reports of the Chagla Commis<ion
and the Vivian Bose Board, to realise
how worthless this document 1s It
has the imprint of an anxiety to
whitewash Shr: Patel and to white-
wash the Government It rejects all
the findings which have been based
on facts which were admitted and
which have been proved beyond
doubt, without giving any reasons.

Before I pass on to seek answers
to these questions, there is one preli-
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mmary issue which 1s relevant and
important, and to which I would like
1o draw attention Neither the Chagla
Commission nor the Vivian Bose
Board has succeeded 1n unearthing
the whole truth—and they have ad-
mitted 1t If they had succeeded in
unearthing the whole truth, I am
quite sure in my mind that the truth
would have been far more ugly and
ghastly than what appears today and
I feel that many more emment
persons would have been exposed and
unmasked The two Dbodies have
given reasons as to why they could
not unearth the truth. 1 will read a
few extracts from the Report of the
Vivian Bose Board This 15 on page
36

“But now we come to a sadden-
Ing spectable. We find some of
the highest officials 1n the land
shirking responsibility and hiding
the truth We find each trying to
wash his hands of a matter that
has evoked much public criticism
and each trying to throw the
blame on the other A Minister
blames his  Principal  Finance
Secretary, the Secretary blames
the Minister and a collecague who
holds a high office, the colleague
shifts the onus to a co-worker,
the Managing Director and the
Managing Director, m turn,
blames each of the others"

They conclude the
saying
“We have not been told the
the whole truth and some at least
of what we have heard must be
false”

Again on page 158, they say

“No one concerned with the deal
has to'd the whole truth"”

There was another reason why they
could not get at the whole truth,
They say that they “could not travel
beyond the records and their terms of
reference did not permit them to turn
themselves into a roving commission
mn search of the truth.” Therefore,

paragraph by
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the Board stated the procedure which
they have adopted for arniving at the
trith and 1 would like to read—a
small paragraph on page 37°

“Now, when witnesses give
conflicting versions about a simple
1ssue of fact, some of which must
be false, there is no surer way of
reaching a right conclusion than
first setting out the facts that arc
either admitted or proved beyond
reasonable doubt and then seemng
which of the stories best fits
those facts. That 1s a time-
honoured rule of practice We
will tread the same path”

‘What 18 surprising and astounding
is that the Resolution rejects all the
findings of the Vivian Bose Report
and the Chagla Commssion Report
which have been based on facts
which have been admitted or facts
which have been proved beyond the
pale of doubt, without any reason
It makes a show of accepting some
of their findings, but when 1t does so,
it distors the finding of the Board

Now, I will try to examine and
answer the first question, namely,
what are the important, salient
characteristics of this notorious dcal,
the Mundhza deal I will cite the
findings of the Report which states
them vividly.

On page 21 of the Bose Report, it
says:

“He began” he means Mundhra
“by asking Rs, 80 lakhs under
this head on the 21st June, 1957;
he increased i1t to Rs 94,74,000
on the 23rd and ended 1t by being
offered Rs 1,26,85,750 "

There s another passage on page 99
which brings out another characte.
vistic of this deal.

“All we need say at the moment
about the letter of the 23rd June
is th:t there at least was a firm
offer i concrete shape to sell
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the shares lhisted above at definite
prices Thus offer was examined
serip by scrip and 1n the end was
rejected. But despite rejection
Mr. Mundhra said that 1t still
stood and that he had never re.
siled from 1t in the course of
the following days. The rates
asked for i1n his letter were
labove the current prices “In
the end Mr Mundhra was given
higher rates in some cases than
Mr. Mundhra himself wanted.

There is another paragraph on puge
98 whieh says:

“In the end Mr Mundhia said
almost triumphantly, whatever
the meanings, the upshot was that
he got more than even he had
asked for"”

There are a few other characteris-
tic features of this deal On page
158, the Report says

“And after the bargamn, and
after all the danger of a drag
had gone, even when Mr. Mun-
dhra had defaulted in the delivery
of the shares that part of the con-
tract was not cancelled and Mr
Mundhra was obliged further by
an  acceptance of substituted
shares m place of defauiting ones
In the matter of payment, in
every case, the scales were titled
n Mr Mundhra’s favour, when-
ever there was a choice of rates,
the one that favoured Mundhra
was selected ”

On page 102, the Board says

“How can they jusify giving
the man more than what he him-
self asks”

These are the characteristic features
of the Mundhra transaction and the
Resolution evades and ignores all the
findings which describe the characte-
ristic features of this deal; and what
does it say?
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The Resolution says.

“It was not entered into in
accordance with business princi-
ples and was also opposed to
propriety on several grounds”

After reading this part of the Re
solution, if I were to put 1t in the
most mild terms, I can only say ‘how
absurd and how perveuise

Sir, I will pass on to the second
question and seek an answer to 1t
namely, what was the object of this
deal On this subject also I wili
read some of the important{ para-
graphss from the two Reports Re-
garding the object of this dcal the
Chagla Report says on page 12

“Therefore 1t 15 clear that there
was some compelling reason, somc
motivating force, which was
driving all these actors into this
precipitate action”

Again, on page 11, the Repoit says®

“This aigument had clearlv
nothing to do with stabilising the
market or removing the drag on
the market This agreement on
the face of it bears the imprint
of the desire on the part of the Cox
poration to help Mr Mundhra or
Mundhra concerns out of thun
dificuities In other words, the
object was to finance Mundhra to
the extent of a crore and a quarte
by the purchase of his shares

Sir, coming to the few paragraphs
In the Vivian Bose Report thi, i~
what 1t sav. on page 160

“Weighing all thes¢ vatious
facts carefully and testing them
against the proved and incontro-
vertible facts of this case we arc
of opinion that the defeace
storfes do not fit the facts while
the other does We, therefore
hoid that the June 1 ansaction
was not entered mnto to save the
Calcutta market and the drag
theory was an afterthought and a
dlind We, therefore, reach the
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conclusion that thc object of the
June transaction wags to help Mr.
Mundhia As for the motive for
this, 1t 18 obscure W¢ do not
feel that- we have been told the
whole truth and we are not abe
to travel beyond the record”

Again, on page 173, the Bose Board
says :

“That the tiansaction was
effected for relieving Mundhra of
his financial difficulties and not
for any LIC purpose We have
dealt with this fully and have held
that this fact 1s proved”

This was the object of the Mundhra
deal and the transaction The Re-
solution assumes silence on this point
[t does not mention 1t and rejects
the motive suggested by the Vivian
Bose Board

I am not surpiised that thev have
rejected the motive suggested by the
Bose Board because I do not expect
this Government to be honest enough
to accept it But the rejection of the
motive does not disprove the fact that
the transaction was entcred into with
the sole object of helping Mundhra.

I come to the third question Who
are the culprits and what s their
gult? I will ignore minor iy 1
will take up Shri Krishnamachari I
may be asked Why are you tiking
the case of Krishnamachari and why
do you beat a dead hor.e’ He has
resigned’' But he 1s not dead, he s
alive and kicking and issuing ctate-
ments There 15 an attempt in this
Resolution and there will be other
attempts also to 1chibihitate hum
That 1s why I am tiking up thss
question

An Hon Member He has tuined
a refugee

Shri Parulekar I will read the find-
ing

An Hon, Member: He i1 a Member
of Parliament
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Shri Parulekar: He 15 not a Mius-
ter and st 13 rumoured that he 1s
likely to become a Minister

The Report of the Chagla Com-
mission and also of the Vivian Bo¢
Board have listed the crimes which
he has committed I will give a list
of the most important crimes which
he has committed so that the House
may be aware of the gult of Shr
Krishnamachar:

The first crime was, in thc woias
of Mr Chagla, “that when he had
come to know of these transactions
he never repudiated the action of My
Patel Therefore, this 1y clearly ac-
quiescence on the part of the Minis
ter m the part of played by Mr
Patel m bringing about the transaction
of the 24th June The lack ¢f 1e-
pudiation on the part of the Minie-
ter would go to support Mr Patel’s
theory that the Mimster had appro-
ed the transaction in Bombav on the
24th™” This 1S on page 23 ot the
Chagla Commission’s Revor*

1 shall come to the second crime
This 1, on page 27 of the Report oi
the Bose Board

“In our opwmion the facte which
we have set out with the minimur:.
of comment are enough {o show
that from the stait  neithes M:
Patel no Mr Vaidyanathan”—
with whom we are not concerned
at piesent— ‘not Mr Krishnama-
char;, when he took over charge,
had the shghtest Intentior of
carrying out the directions ¢ the
Act or of honouring CD Desn-
mukh’s assurance to Parhament”

This 15 not a ciime of lesy serious
importance I will come to the ¢third
crime of Shri Krishnamachari On
page 147 of the Bose Report, 1t says.

“A starred question was asked
on 4th September 1957 and an
evasive answer was given by
Mr Krishnamachan which, though
factually correct, cleverly evaded
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was really wanted” ’

On page 150, it says

“The Finance Minster seeks to
avoid disclosure of the facts
Parliament,”

1 do not know whether 1n the
ofunion of Government this 15 honour-
ahle conduct of a Minister which 38
expected in parhamentry democracy.

Sir, the fourth crimc of Mi Krish-
namachan 1s given on page 147
Because 1t 1s a long paragraph, 1 wil
not read the whole of 1t hut 1 will
glve the gist of it That crime is
that he disclaims more knowledge
ahout the transaction than can be
hélped He 1s not telling the truth
béfore the Commission, he 13 not
telling the whole truth and the Com-
mission feels that it has not been
Possible for 1t to uncarth more than
what 1t did

Then again there 1» anothe: crime
of his which 1s proved On pagc 156
of the Bose report, they say*

“There were a series of meetings
between Mr Mundhra and various
Government officials including
Mr Krishnamachart and Mr
Patel between Apnl and June
1957 It 1s obvious to us that
they did not talk about the wea-
ther all the time and we are of
opmion that 1t would have¢ been
unnatural for them not to have
explored ways and means of
helping Mr Mundhra All that
would have been natural m the
circumstances and yet every one
concerned except Mr Sodhani
pretends that this particular topic
was not touched”

On page 187, they say*

“In the present case, the evi.
dence clearly goes to show that
Mr Krishnamachar: gave general
approval for the LIC to invest
in Mundhra shares to the extent
of a crore of rupees or so.”
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It 1s true that his approval was
wvague. It is also true that Mr. Patel's
instructions regarding the price at
which they were to be bought were
also vague. But my contention 1s
that they were purposely vague.
When a gang of burglars decide to
eommit burglary they take all pre-
cautions to see that a way for escape
i left open 1f they are apprehended
So, vagueness 1s a part of the cons-
piracy and the vagueness was there
just because, f they were appre-
hended, they must have a way of
escape That 1s what the report says
against Shr1 Krishnamachan

What does this Resolution say? It
says that he was quite innocent and
only the constitutional responsibihty
of the Minister was attracted These
are the findings of the two Commis.
sions and judicial enquiries These are
the findings based on concrete facts
and facts proved beyond doubt Yet,
this Resolution does not say any-
thing about thes¢ facts It does not
take note of these tacts but i1t simply
says one thing Of course, 1t does not
say he 1s 1nnocent but 1t says that
only the constitutional responsibility
of the Minister 1s attracted

I will now come to another person
whose list of crimes 1s longer and
more idious—that 1s, Shr1 H M. Patel
The hist which I give 15 not exhau-
stive. It 1s only a specimen of the
crimes that they have committed On
page 19 of the Chagla Commission
report, 1t says:

“There can be no doubt on the
evidence that Mr, Patel was pri-
marily concerned with thig tran-
saction.”

The Bose report says; on page 92

“And yet, when the expert was

* called in to advise about the pur.
chase, he was not told why he
was wanted, he was not told to

* Jook up for the market prices of
the shares offered for sale, he was
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not asked to look up the balance
sheets or other data about the
soundness of the companies, he
was not asked to do any of the
things that any sensible man
would want to do before sinking
such a large sum 1n any concern.”

On page 121, the report says :

“This 1s a clear admission that
the investment committee was de-
hberately by passed to ensure
that this deal might go through
without any hitch ”

On page 126, again, the report says:

“Now, as regards Patel’s expla-
nation that he felt he had to
report to the Minister before he
left, we are unable to regard that
as a )ustification for this haste
unless there was something which
was not quite straight m this
deal ”

Agawn, there 15 another cr.me Shri
Patel drafted a reply for the Mims-
ter and it ended thus

“The purchase was effected
because the shares in question
appeared to be a worthwhile n-
vestment.”

Now, 1t has been proved that this
was not true I do not want to use
other words which would describe the
crime correctly because they are not
parhamentary (Interruptions)

Shri V. P, Nayar (Quilon): Try
that word and submit to the ruling.

Mr Deputy-Speaker: It 1s as good
as done.

Shri Parulekar: My purpose is
served On page 141, the Bose report
say about the ‘crisis theory’, accept.
ed by the UPSC:

“We are satisfied that there is
no reliable evidence of an impend-
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{Shri Parulekar)
g crisg in June 1957 and stull
less that any reasonable man at
the relevant date felt that one
might develop”

Again, on page 115 1t says

“They preferred instead to
leave the most vital part of a
contract for the sale and purchase
of a commodity, namely, the
price m such a vague and unsatis-
factory condition that even
persons On the same side of the
transaction could not agree
amongst themselves about what
was settled ”

That was the trick of the transaction
It goes on

‘“The conclusion is irresistable
that either this vagueness about
the prevailing market price wa<
deliberate to enable Mr Mundhra
to ng the market or these
highly paid officials were s0 neg
ligent and careless that they pie-
sented Mr Mundhra with «a
heaven-sent chance”

These are the crimes of Mr Patel,
they are of a very serious nature In
the face of these findings, what does
the Resolution do in effect” It says
that he 1s innocent, his view about
the drag on the market was unsound
and erroneous I want to ask the
Government whether there 1s any
basis for characterisng his view
about the drag on the market as un-
sound and erroneous? Neither of the
Commissions have said so but the
Government comes to this conclusion
It gives a  distorted * understanding
and distorted form to the findings of
the two Commussions and white~
washes Mr Patel

I shall conclude now The Re-
solution evades all crucial issues It
rejects all established facts, findings
apnd verdict of the two judicial in-
vestigations It distorts some of
their findings Tt sets aside all prin-
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caiples of democratic practice The
Resolution 1s therefore, a dishonest
attempt to save the culprits and
whitewash the Government It is
more scandalous than even the scan.
dalous deal It 13 a hoax and fraud
which reduces judicial 1nvestigations
to a ridiculous farce

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: Sir,
perhaps this 1s the last occasion for
this Parhament to discuss this
Mundhra affair I do not want to
beat the dead horses, as my hon
friend has said, because I feel that the
principal actors in this drama have
already been let off and the culpnt
18 still at large I do not know whe-
ther the culprit 1s the man-eater or
the money-eater 1 do not agree with
the Mover of the motion that from
the very beginning the Government
took an honest attitude towards it or
wanted to implement the wishes of
this Parhament From the very
beginning Government acted with
mental reservations unwilhingly and
reluctantly The Prime  Mimister
when he moved some motion for dis-
cussion of LIC mquiry on 198th
Feb 1858 had said that they were
hustled by the Parliament to appoint
a committee

But the Parliament Sir, never
demanded a committee or commission
of the nature that they appointed The
Mover Shr1 Feroze Gandhi himself
said “We want a parhamentary com-
mittee we are not very much
enamoured of a judicial committee”
U think the hon Members who spoke
that day also supported this and said,
let us have a parhamentary commit-
tee to unearth all matters connected
with this  Without paying any heed
to that they appointed a commission
of their own choice They fixed the
terms of reference Not only that, the
former Finance Minister who was
ultimately to be found to be one of
the culprits 1n the affsir, he himselt
fixed the terms of referénce of chagla
commission
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When the Tomnussion’s report was
published, they expressed surprise
Even about the high-power commis-
sjon under Mr Vivian Bose casual
remarks—t may be casual, but they
were unwanted and unworthy of a
Prime Mmister—were made I say,
8ir, this 1s unfair We are not really
estabuishing good traditions for the
tunctioning of parhamentary demo-
cracy

Agan, Sir, we are faced with ths
Reselution The House was not taken
into confidence The Vivian Bose
Board’s report was not discussed m
this Howre before referring it to the
UPSC It would have been fair to
get the opmion of this House, as to
how they feel on the report of the
Commission

The Resolution appears to me, Sir,
a3 a very strange document If you
will read 1t you will find that they
apply different standards m placing
blames on different persons as it suits
them T shall deal with them later
Let us consider why they have done
this According to me, 1t 15 because
the whole approach and attitude of
this Government has been one which
15 vitiated by personal considerations
Otherwise, I do not think they should
have dealt with thic matter in such
a manner Whatever we desired n
the Parhament has practically been
negatived by the civil executive
authority I say ths 1s a very bad
precedent In the context of the
situation that 1s developing all around
and even in our own country, there
1s a feeling growing and 1 think after
this action of the Government thus
feeling would increase 1n the country,
that the civil authorities are incapable
of followmng a higher standard of
public morale and administration

‘What 13 the tota] effect after spend-
ing so many thousands of rupees on
commissions and all that? The sum
total that we see 1s, everything 1s still
hazy snd we are still guessing who
18 the pemson concerned. The res-
ponsibility is nobedy’s and nobody has
been punished. The mals fde has not
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been found No individual has been
benefited—individuals connected with
the Government One beneficiary,
perhaps, Shri Mundhra, 1s still in d #-
culty The only concrete benefiniary,
and /that t00 1n eash perhaps 1s the
Congress Party

Shri Tyagl (Dehra Dun) 1 protest
Why n cash?

S8hri Surendranath Dwivedy You
may protest That 1s not what I am
saying, 1t 1s found mn ths report of
the Vivian Bose Board It has not
been contradicted by the Congress
President Shr1 Tyagi may be quite
upset about 1t, but the Congress Presi-
dent has never contradicted and said
that thiy amount of money was not
received by the Congress Party from
Shr; Mundhra This 1s on record I
just referred to 1t because 1t has been
mentioned 1n the report of this Board

Shri Tyagi Was 1t relevant for that
Board to start such discussions as to
which party received payments and
all that?

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy It 1s
quite relevant for them to pass remarks
on the evidence before them They
had the evidence before im These
are their findings

Pandit K € Sharma Sir I nse to
a point of order Is it relevant to
accuse of crimmnal action or any dis-
honest action of a party or a man
when that party or man is absent and
without giving an opportunity to that
man or party to explamn the position?
1 will give you the law 1 regard to
this The Congress Party 1 a pohti-
cal orgamisation It 1s led by certamn
people It 1s not in consonance with
the principle of justice and natural
way of doing things to abuse a person
in his absence without gwving an
opportunity to explamn the position

(Interruption)

Mr Deputy-Speaker. Order, order
{ have already understood the hon
Member

Pandit K C Sharma: Sir, I wil!
explain it with the ruling of a Judg
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{Pandit K C Sharma ]
1t was 1n Allahabad High Court The
Judge says:

“Mr. K D. Malaviya, who has
argued this case for the accused
ably and earnestly, told us that
the genera] practice in the pro-
vince 1s for a defendant or accus-
ed to conceal the defence as much
as he can and not to put his
defence to the plamntff or com-
plamant in cross-examunation ”

Mr, Deputy-Speaker: Order, order
The hon Member 1s reading from
some observations of some Judge in
a court. Here he should briefly state
the pomnt of order

Pandit K. C Sharma: The point in
dispute 1» this When we make any
allegat on against any person the
fundamental question 1s that he
should be put that question definitely
“did you or did you not do such and
such a thing”. No question was put
to any office-bearer or anybody on
behalf of the Congress Therefore,
this allegation could not be made
They have said that 1s a disgraceful
practice  (Interruption)

Mr Deputy-Speaker: That cannot
be discussed in this manner Those
strict rules of evidence cannot be laid
down here I entirely agree with the
hon Member that I entirely agree with
lum that no person should be eriticis-
ed 1n his absence because he has no
opportunity to give a reply or answer
for i1t But political parties can be
criticised Moreovel, there are repre-
sentatives of the payties and they
would answer such criticism When
the hon Member gets an opportunity
he can reply to all those questions
very effectively, I am sure, and others
also will have an opportunity. How
can I prohmibit any hon Member from
doing that, but I would say that it
should be done in moderate tones

Shri Suorendranath Dwivedy: Sir, I
bow to your ruling But I say, how-
ever unpalatable it may appeal, it is
the mescapable conclusion out of the
criticism that you have in the report
of the Vivian Bose Board.
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Now, S.r, this high-power commis-
sion was presided over by an eminsnt
judge and his findings, we think, the
whole country should take as some-
thing very important and serious. But
when we are discussing those recom-
mendations, there 1s a feeling, there 1s
an attitude shown as though this was
not a jud cial commission How does
1t differ? Judicial persons were
appointed as chairman of commissions
so that they would bring a judicial
mind 1nto the entire affair and the
public would be satisfled that these
matters were enau red into from an
unbiased, unprejudiced angle
13.58 hrs, ’

[PaNDIT THAKUR DAS BHARGAVA in the
Charr.)

We are sorry that even this Board
was not given full scope to go into
the entire matter Theiwr terms of
reierence were very much hmited
As a result of that the Commussion
themselves are in doubt and the
pcopie also remain 1n doubt They do
not know what has happened The
truth has not been told I shall quote
what the Vivan Bose Board say»
“We have not been told the whole
truth, and some at least of what we
have heard must be false” The
Chagla Commission also says “The
ambit of enquiry lies 1n a very
narrow compass” Lastly, the Prime
Mmnister also says, while replying to
Shr T T Krnshnamachan after his
resignat on “I have still a feeling that
all the relevant facts connected with
this unhappy matter have not been
brought out”. If that 1s so, what
happened after this enquiry? Really,
Sir, the real culprit has not been
found out The real matter behund
thig whole deal has not come out to
the public The conduct of the Gov-
ernment, therefore, 13 very much
objectionable and not 1n tune with the
demand of the House

Then I find that there are certain
mndividuals—who have been éxonerat-
ed or are no longer associated with
the Government—who show unneces~
sary anxiety to explain their conduet.
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We are flooded with printed papers
and leaflets The one conclusion that
I draw from that 13, the guilty mmd is
always suspicious I do not under-
stand why Shri T T Krishnamachar:
thinks 1t proper to go to the press
while he continues to be a Member of
this House He 1s not a mimnister but
he continues to be a Member of the
House There 1s no indication that
he 13 gomng to res gn from the House
He knew that the House was going
to discuss this matter and he could
come here before his own colleague
m this House to put his case I do
not think 1t 1s proper for him to go
to the press ana 1ssue a printed
pamphlet It 15 showing the least
courtesy to the House, to say the least

14 hrs

Even on the bas s of the documents,
can 1t be said that he 1s absolved of
all responsibilities, not only consti-
tutional but other responsibilities also?
Is he not lable?” Of course I do not
see any mala fide act against any-
body I do not say that there is any
mala fide act But, after the findings
of the Comm ssion, 1t would have
been graceful on his part 1f he had
said that unintentionally a mistake
has been committed It would be nice
to say that a mistake has been com
mitted and then to admit that, if a
mistake has been committed, what-
ever action would follow out of that
will be accepted That would be a
different stand But, here, the whole
affar 1n thig matter has degenerated
mto a squabble, namely, who 1s res-
ponsible,—whether 1t 1s the ex-
Finance Mmister or his ex-Finance
Secretary It 1s a controversy between
those two! Everyone 1s trying to ex
tricate out of i1t and everyone 1s
challenging the other The UPSC
have given thewr recommendations
or advice We feel that the UPSC
accord ng to our democratic constitu-
tion, 15 a body which should be given
proper recognition It has a distinct
role to play in giving us a very clean
and honest tration Even that
is being . now because it
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was compelled {0 make some adverse
remarks aganst certain persons The
Vivian Bose Board of Inquiry has aid
repeatedly that there 1s an attempt
to shirk responsibiity and hide the
truth 1 again repeat that so far as
these persons are concerned, I think
no mala fides has been established, but
the conduct of the ex-Minmister and
the ex-Principal Sccretary, whatever
they may have tred to show shows
that entirely they are the principal
actors 1n this drima

This raises another important ques
tion, the question of the relationship
between the Minister and the Secre
tary It 18 being argued in d fferent
ways 1 think nobody disputes that
the relationship between the Ministe,
and his Secretary cannot be merely
too formal It will be close and inti~
mate There may be oral mstructions
and discussions which will go on, ani
the Secretary 1> there to carry out
the wishes as the mandates of the
Minister or whatever 1t 1s Even th~
Prime Minister says that to say that
the Minister 1s dalways responsible fo
the action of officers working under
h m may take this much too far 1
agrec It mav be much too far tr
say that the Minister will be respor-
sible for all that i1s happening m hic
department But there 1s no denying
the fact that there are some ordmar,
noimal responsibilities If those res
ponsibil ties are denied what woule
happen 1s, as the report it.elf ha-
observed, nobody would take the res-
ponsibility to discharge anything W~
find some disgmesting ele.qents in the
administration today that it 1s very
d flicult for flicers generally to
take the responsibility upon them-
selves because the persons higher
above, by introducing a policy, mas
sometimes deny it when 1t suits them
Therefore, it 18 really necessary that
some rules should be laid down The
House must be satisfied, .n thig case,
and 1t 1s for Shr1 T T Krishnamachan
to say here that there was sufficient
proof to show that he was not aware-
of the facts



6749 Motion re

[Shri1 Surendranath Dwivedy)

In this particular case 1 want t
mention that from the evidence of
Shrn B K Nehru and Shri1 A K Rot
we have found how the Minister and
the Secretary function ir the depart-
mient That has no' been contradict-
ed The whole question urises 48 *¢
whether Shn T T Krishnama, har
granted an nterview to Sar1 Mundhr.
before the deal was transacted When
the was asked, he said that after
-January, 1857, “I have no record tha.
1 have met him" It 1s strange that
he has no record When thc records
were called for from the Secretariat,
surprasingly enough the register was
also missing That particular regis-
ter which could show whether the
Minister had an interview with Shri
Mundhra or any others between the
6th and 17th June was missing
Therefore the Commssion have not
accepted the plea that the Minister
was unaware of this 1 think both
©of them and all of them were 1nvolv-
ed 1n 1t and i1t was really a conspiracy
in this case  If there was any policy
difference, then only this question
may anse, but there was no policy
difference. The policy itself was
decided by the Minister and it was
«carried out by the Secretary

I now come to the resolution As
1 said earlier, it apphes double staxd
ards for different individuals While
discussing this I want to know whe-
ther the Government accepts the
evidence of Shr1 B K Nehru and Shri
A K Roy While discussing this,
namely, Shri T T Krnshnamachan’s
part 1n this affairr, the Government
have not taken the findings of the
Commuission as in other matters But
they have gone out of the way to say
that from the evidence it is establish-
ed that Shri T T Krnshnamachar
was only constitutionally responsible
In that part of the evidence, 1t »
given out by the Secretary and by
the officers who are still in  the
Finance Mmistry holding responsible
Jpositions that there was a discussion
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on the 25th or 26th June with Shri
T T Krishnamachar: and Shn A K,
Roy told the Minister that he did not
like this deal Then, Shn T T.
Krishnamachan said, “Yes, Patel also
mentioned to me about this” Having
this evidence before us, 1 fail to
understand how the Government
could say that Shr1 T T Xnshnama-
chari has only a const tutional res-

ponsibility It may be on account of
some motives I do not know what
1t 18

Then I will come to another fact
That 15 about Shri Patel I do not
understand the Government’s attitude
What they say 1n ths report 1s,
“There 1g considerable force in the
Minute of Dissent of Mr Pilla” Mr
Pilla1 1s one of the members of the
UPSC What 1s that force® What
18 that considerable force” They did
not say that They did not say whe-
ther Shri Patel 1s guilty or not 1 say
he » guilty and he should have been
given the highest punishment But
they do not say whether he 1s gulty
or not

Mr Chairman The hon Member's
time 1s up

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy. I wall
take 25 mnutes 1 am the only
speake: from my party and the hon
Speaker said that I may take 25
minutes I shall try to conclude be-
fore that time 1if possible

So, the thing 1s, either Shr: Patel
was guilty in which case he should
have been given the highest punish-
ment or, if he was not guilty, the
Government should come forward and
say that he 13 not guilty, and say, “So
we are dropping the case” They did
not say anything of the kind ] eould
go so far as to say that it would be
more proper for Government even to
say that “he was guilty but because of
his past services the Government did
not think it proper to take action
regarding him” That would have
been a different thing, and one cduld
have understood it. One could undec-
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stand that the Government, though
they found a particular person gulity
in thig affair, did not, for reasons of
their own, want to take any action
against im But nothing of the knd
has been done

Now, you will find that the Gov-
«ernment, surprisingly, have been very
much perturbed and worried because
the Vivian Bose Commission drscussed
about Shn lengar and Shr Bhatta-
<haryya They were not accused, and
they had no opportunity to explamn
themselve: for the Commission 8o,
why should they go out of the way to
critic se them' 1 think the Vivian
Bose Comrussion did a distinct ser-
vice to the nation by bringing m facts
whch were unknown to anybody
Have the Vivian Board said that they
were found guilty and that they want
they should be punished” Nothing of
the kind What they have said 1s,
they are responsible officers It is not
that they were unattached In some
way or other, directly or ‘indirectly,
they were also involved in the deal
However the Government might say
that they are not connected with 1t
I do not want to go into the history
of it 'They have sunply said that both
Mr lengar and Mr Bhattacharyya
have not told the truth and they “give
differing and mutually contradictory
versions of the same mncident” 1 will
Just quote this paragraph to show how
serious 1t 1« I would hike to know
how Government can permit those
two officers to continue holding res-
ponsible positions in the Government
today The Board have said

“Whether that attitude is right
or wrong, it has, at least, the ment
of manly forthrightness But now,
we come to a saddening spectacle
We find some of the highest
officials ;n the land shirking res-
ponsibility and hiding the truth
We find each trying to wash his
handy of a matter that has evoked
much public criticism and each
tryltig to throw the blame on the
other A Minister blames his
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Principal Secretary, the Secretary
biames the Mmmster and a col-
letgue who holds a high office,
the colleague shifts the onus to a
co-worker, the Managing Director
of a large nationa! instrtution in
which both hold high and res-
ponsible office, and the Managing
Darector, in turn, blames each of
the others All these gentlemen,
and a Governor of the Re-
serve Bank, as well as the Chair-
man of the State Bank of
India, give differing and mutual.
ly contradictory versions of
the same incident Men of stand-
mg m the busmess worid give us
childish explanations to cover wp
something of which they are either
fizghtened or ashamed We have
been told the whole truth and
some, at least, of what we have
heard must be false It 15 now
our pamful duty to sft these
atories, as far as possible, and
find out, if we can, where the
truth hes”

Acharya Kripalani All are gwlty

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: It 1s a
sersous matter that these persons
should continue to hold responsible
positiong in the Government If Gov-
ernment believes the evidence of Mr
8 K Nehru and Mr Roy, then Gov-
ernment has no reason to exonerate
Mr T T Knshnamachari, since they
are also officers in the Finance Mmis-
try

Lastly, I want to bring another
matter to your notice In the substi-
tute motion adopted by thms House
on 20th February, 1958, three things
were stated firstly, the transaction
was not on business lines, secondly,
appropriate action should be taken
against the officlali—we know what
actton has been taken agamst the
officials and thirdly—this 1s very
important—Government promned that
they would give careful consideration
to the suggestions made by the Chagla
Commission as regards the relation-
ship of Government with autonomows
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corporations This 15 a very import-
ant matter and I do not know whe-
ther the House will have an opportu-
mty to discuss this matter at some
other time The Commission repeated-
ly ponnted out that rules and regula-
tions in the LIC regarding invest-
ment and other matters seemed to
have been ignored, the Ministers and
other officers did not at all give any
consideration to them and they tried
to bypass those rules That is all
established Government, therefore,
should have come forward with a
distinct pol ¢y In this matter

But 1 find 1n this Government’s re-
solution, it 18 simply stated that

“Excessive formalisation of the
relations between the Government
and the Corporation would be
unworkable and undesirable ”

Beyond that, they have not clarified
anything Of course, I know that the
Finance M nistry has announced that
the neccssary amendment has been
made 80 as to make clear the inten-
tron of section 27A But the Finance
Manister says, ‘‘This policy 1s nothing
new This 1s the mvestment policy
that we have been following even
before the Mundhra deal” What does
it prove” If the polcy has not been
changed, if this was the policy follow-
ed before the Mundhra deal, there is
every room for repetition of the same
type of deal again and again Then,
it would mean that the investment
machinery has to be corrected If the
policy 1s correct, the machinery must
be wrong The defective machinery
ought to be got r.d of The machin-
ery should be so amended that there
is no occasion for repetition of such
deals.

It that 15 to be done, I would
suggest that the functions of the
investment advisory hoard should be
clearly defined and itg proceedings
should be made available to the Par-
{iament. It should be treated as a
public document, 50 that we may know
bow the investment is being made.
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The second thing, whch is also wn-
portant, 1s the Minister’s responsibi~
Lty It i1s not proper to say that the
Miuster is only consitutionally res-
ponsible  This 1s not a Corporation
which can be compared with the steel
or other corporations that we have
Those are private lmmited concerns
which do not earn any money and
which may go into ligudation  But
the LIC 1s somethung more than that
The people of the country are invest-
ing money 1n 1t with th s guarantee
from the Government that every ple
of the premum that they pay would
be properly spent and would be util.
sed for the good of the communty

The Parliament can only function
through the Minister and if the Minis-
ter’s respos.bility 1s only constitution-
al, Parhament will remain as dark as
1t has remained so far So, 1In my
optnion, it should not on'y be a cons-
titutional responsibility, but 1t should
also be a substantial 1esponubihity
so far as LIC 15 conccrned 1 would
expect Goveinment to announce that
policy They have dealt with this
matter and their resolution is here
I would hike to konw what 1s the
exact policy that thcy have made 1n
order to see that such things are not
repeated m future As I have
said, ] am more concerned about the
future than what has happened in the
past I again repeat, I have no grudge
agamnst any person nor do I want
that this matter should be taken on a
personal level

My real grudge agamnst Govern-
ment 13 that personal considerations
weighed with them more than any-
thing else In this country, when
we are faced with problems of wast
magnitude, when the entire democra-
tic fabric 13 being threatened, it is our
duty, if we are serious about democra-
cy, to see that we function, and the
Government functions, in guch &
manner as to leave no room for doubt
This Government particularly must
behave in a manner which is worthy
of this country and natiom.
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Shri Jaganatha Rao: Mr Chawrman,
3r, according to me the scope of the
discussion is very hmited. The Chagla
Commission and the Board of Inquiry
presided over by Justice Vivian Bose
bave both held that the transactions
in guestion were improper and un-
bubmesslike What we are now con-
cerned with 1s about the disciplinary
action taken against the three officers.

My friend, Shr1 Mathur, stated that
this Board of Inquiry had a statute
and 1ts findings are entitled to great
weight and respect It is true that
an emnent judge of the “Supreme
Court presided over this Board, but
the fact remains that the findings of
the Board do not have the same status
or the same binding effect as a judg-
men. of the Supreme Court We have
to cee how far the findings of this
Board aii. based on the evidence tend-
ered befor« the Commission and how
they can be substant'ated I may pomt
out the irregularities or the imperfect
nature of the nquiry inherent in
mnquiries of this kind

You wall find that several witnesses
Wwi.e examined and several persons
stood n the position of co-defendants,
if not as co-accused You find Mr
®atel comes and gives evidence, and
some person depo.2s 1. his favour
Their evidence 1s 1n a way agamnst the
other persons who are concerned 1n
the deal, hke Shr1 T T Krishnama-
char1 But when Shri T T Krishna-
machar: was 1in the bar, no questions
weie put to him confronting him with
the facts as deposed by earlhier wit-
nesses It s a fundamenta] principle
of natural justice, though not of pro-
sedure, that questions regardmng cir-
cumstances against a person should
‘e put to him, so that he can explamn
and acquit himself

Shri P. R. Patel (Mehsana) Iwant
to know from the hon Member that
if no questions were put, whether he
‘has denied the fact

Shri Juganatha Rao: The question
of dénial or admission comes when
1he guestion 1s put If we go through

BHADRA 16, 1881 (SAKA)

Vivian Bose 6756
Board of Inquiry's

Report of Life
Insurance Corporation

Inquiry
the voluminous evidence that was
tendered before this Commission, we
will find that answers were given in
reply to questions, It 1s not as in
ordinary cases in civil or criminal
court where a witness 1s asked to say
what he knows We know that several
pointed questions were put to the
witnesses and scveral pointed answers
were given When Shr1 Krishnama-
chan was in the dock and when other
witnesses were m the dock some
pointed questions were put to them.
But I find that the Board of Inquiry
has come to the conclusion that the
Minister’s tacit approval was there.
If the Minister had said as he sub-
sequently says
Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: The

Board of Inquiry ncver says that the
Minister’s approval was there

Shr1 Jaganatha Rao: If you ge
through the evidence you will find
that 1t 1« made out by the witnesses
that the appYoval, tacit or implicit, of
the Minister was there But, :n that
tase the Minister should have been
put a4 question as to what he really
meant by the words used by him. In
the absence of an explanation, or a
clarification, by the Minister, how
could it be said that these words gave
Shr: Patel the inference, or the
assurance, that he has agreed to the
deal” There were several other irre-
gularities of a like nature which crept
in in the course of the enquiry before
the Board of Inquiry

Again the Minister was not defend-
ed by a counsel whereas the other
person. were defended by a counsel.
The Minister was not i the position
of a co-defendant Such irregularities
resulted in the findings of the Board
becoming imperfect Of course, I do
not assail the integrity or the impar-
tiality of the Judge who presided
over the Board of Inquiry Similar
circumstances existed in the Board of
Inquiry, which was conducted in Eng-
land into the Bank Rate Leakage Case,
and leading dailies, including. The
New Statesman and Times, comment-
ed that a different procedure has to be
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evolved 1n an inquury of this sort The
Commussions of Inquiry Act does not
provide a regular or a precise mode
of inqury So the result is that cer-
tain imperfections and irregularities
creep in with the result that the find-
ings cannot be accepted in toto,

The Union Public Service Commis-
sion tried to hold that the transactions
in question were both proper and
businesslike but the Government did
not accept that decision The Govern-
ment Resolution, if you see paragraph
7, says;

“The Government of India have
already accepted that in the light
of the evidence available to the
Chagla Commuission that the trans-
action m question was not enter-
ed into 1n accordance with bus:-
ness principles and was also oppos-
ed to propriety on several grounds.
In this connection, the Chagla
Commussion as well as the Vivian
Bose Board of Inquiry, after an
examination of the evidence
before them, came to the conclu-
sion that the view entertained by
Shri Patel that the Mundhra
shares operated as a drag on the
Calcutta exchange and that 1n
order to create confidence in the
market 1t was essential that they
-should be brought to such levels
as they should ordinarily be by
means of purchases to be made
by the Life Insurance Corporation,
was 1n fact unsound ”

There, the findings of both the Com-
missions were accepted by the Gov-
ernment Then the resolution says,
‘ower down m paragraph 7 —

“The Government of India agree
that whilst there may be differ-
ences of opinion regarding the
appreciation of the economic situa-
tion and the proper remedy there-
for, as made by Shr; Patel, due
regard should also be paid to the
fact whether in the Lght of his
knowledge of the circumstances
he genuinely and bona fide felt
that his appreciation of the situa-
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tion was correct and that the

remedy proposed by him was

required m tne public interest.”
It 15 true‘that the Board of Inquiry
held that there was no crisis in the-
Calcutta stock exchange But the fact
remains that therc was a threat of a
trisis  If that 1s so, well, the officer
concerned, who intiated these talks
and the transaction, had the bona fide
reason {o pursue the matter In the
absence of mala fide, on the part of
anv of the officcrs concerned and the
Minister, we can say that the trans-
action was not dishonest or fraudulent

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: Will
you refer to the diaft which Shn
Patel himsclf made for an answer to
the Parliamentary question on 6th
September?

Shri Jaganatha Rao: Let us not go
behind the findings of the Commussion,
Boaird, UPSC and the Government
resclution Let us not go into the
questions that were put, which appear-
ed on the 4th September, or the 27th
September, what the file of the Min-
ister contained which he did not make
use ot and so on That 1s a different
matter We are not discus.ing tha*
today

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: That
1s an 1mportant point made by the
Commussion

Shri Jaganatha Rao: This House has
before it the findings of the Chagla
Commuission, the findings of the Boaid
of Inquiry, the findings of the Union
Public Service Commission and the
Goveinment i1csolution This House
s not a court of appeal

Shri Mahanty (Dhenkanal) On a
pont of order Who 1s the UPSC to
gwve a finding” The hon Member
says that we are considering the find-
Ings of the UPSC I ask: who is the
UPSC to give us a finding?

Shri S. M. Banerjee
They will give advice,
Shri Jaganatha Rao: Under the All

India Services (Discipline and Appeal)
Rules, 1955, the UPSC is the final

(Kanpur):
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authority that can suggest disciplinary
action The Government may or may
not accept their suggestion

Shrl Tyagi: No, no I am afraid,
the Government 1s the fina! authority

Mr. Chairman: Let him proceed He
thinks that way Let him have his
own say We are not taking a deci-
sion The hon Member who 1s speak
mg now has got his own views and
he can giwve his expression to his
views He 18 expressing his views as
to who the final authority 1s And he
has the right to sav so This question
cannot be debated between two mem-
bers

Shri Mabhanty But if one says a
man 1» a woman, 1t becomes different

Shri Jaganatha Rao: When I say
that the UPSC 15 the final authority
I mean that 1t 1s the final authonty in
suggesting action It 1s for the Gov-
ernment to accept or reject it As a
matter of fact, Government did not
accept all the findings of the UPSC
UPSC went to the extent of saying
that the transactions were proper and
businesshike Government did not
accept that decision Therefore, 1t 1
not correct to say that the UPSC 1<
nobody Under the All India Services
(Discipline and Appeal) Rules, 1855
UPSC 1s the final body to suggest what
action should be taken against a
particular officer Government may
accept 1it, or Government mav reject
1t 1n part or in toto

Therefore, when we consider the
adequacy of the punishment meted out
bv the Government to these officers,
we have to see what are the cirrcum-
stances, the extenuating circumstances
in which the officers were at that
time Reference to mala fide 1s one
Secondly, Shr, Patel had every reason
to believe that there was a crists, or
a threat of a crisis, in the Calcutta
stock exchange, because the 1957 bud-
get, introduced by the then Finance
Minister, Shei T T Krishnamachari
had an adverse effect in the market
Then, LIC was the investor So, if
the LIC had invested in the c<hare
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maiket previausly, certainly the Fm-
ance Seccretary was justified m pro-
ceceding with the tiansactions

Dr M S. Aney (Nagpur) May &
ask one question? Does he think that
1t was open to the Service Commission
to question the findings of fact given
bv two judicial commissiond, whose
evidence were placed before it, and
which was obviously asked to examine
the condyct of officers concerned and
recommend punishment or any other
suitable action?

Shri Jaganatha Rao In the first
place, they are not judicial pronounce-
ments I prefaced my observations
with the statement that though it was
presided over by a learned Judge of
the Supreme Court, 1t was only a
board of inquiry Thercfore, let us
not mix uo the two things It 15 true
that Justice Vivian Bose is a Judge
of the Supreme Court Still, his find-
mgs 1n this inquiry are not of a
Judicial character in the sense of being
hinding as a judgment of the Supreme
Court So, it 1s entirely within the
competence of the UPSC to accept or
re)ect it It 1s for the House to decide
how fai the UPSC 1s justified 1n
rejectsng or throwing down the recom-
mendations of this Board of Inquiry

Shr1 Harish Chandra Mathur: May
I ask the hon Member to clarify one
point®* Shr1 Patel had every reason
to believe that there was a threat of
a crisls  But when Shri Patel drafted
the answer he has stated that ‘the
purchase was cffected because the
shares 1n question appeared to be
wotthwhile, incidentally the purchase
assisted 1n averting a possible difficult
situation m the Calcutta stock
¢achange” So the Commission says
that this knocks the bottom out of the
possible crisis theory

Shri Jaganatha Rao: But I 4o not
want to support the findings [ attack
the findings of the Board of Inquiry I
take an entirely different view of the
matter My hon friend cannot ask
me to agree with him I hold a differ-

ent view
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An Hon. Member: On a considera-
tion of the evidence

Shri Jaganatha Rao: On a conside-
ration of the evidence If you taac
anto account the evidence of Mr
Chaturved: and Mr Bhattacharya end
others, they certainly say that there
was a threat of a crisis.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: Please
cxplain the draft of Mr Patel That
1s all

Shri Jaganatha Rao: Leave it

The Board of Inquiry proceeded on
-4 wrong premuse The Board enunciat-
ed the Assistance theory It said that
this transaction was entered into as 2
quid pro quo for the generoug gesture
of Mr Mundhra in having contributed

, generously to the Congress funds and
subsequently that he agreed not to
close down the Kanpur miil What
evidence had the Board, I respectfully
ask, to enable the Board of Inquiry
to come to the conclusion or draw the
inference that this 1s a return for the
generous gesture of Mr Mundhra? An
inference has to he drawn from proved
facts This 1s only a surmise My
friend read out from the findings of
the Board of Inquury There 1s no
evidence It has given a motive
There cannot be any wild inferences
If really that was the case, was any
question put to Krishnamachar; whe
ther Mr Mundhra had contributed to
the Congress funds and this transac-
tion entered into as a quid pro quo?
Nothing If the Government really
wanted to benefit Mr Mundhra as a
return for his generous gesture, cer-
tamly 1t presupposes that the Govern-
ment officers who were concerned in
this deal were a party to it No ques-
tion was put to Mr Patel; nor to Mr
Kamat In the absence of any evidence
connectmg any one of them with this
generous gesture of Mundhra, I res
pectfully submit with due respect to
the learned Judge who presided over
the Board of Inquiry that it 15 not
=u afterthought and planned Abso-
“Jstely there is no basis for such an
“mference
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If the mam basis of the findings of
the Board of Inquury falls to the
ground on this issue, certainly we
have to see how far the transaction is
vitiated by any impropriety or
unbusinesslike nature of the transac-
tion It 1s true that Mr Vaidyanathan
was, to use the words of the Board of
Inquiry, 1n a tearing hurry to offer
prices for some shares more than
what Mr Mundhra has quoted That
1s true But, Mr Patel goes out of
the picture the moment it 1s decided
that the shares should be purchased
at the market rates It 1 for Mr
Vaidyanathan to explain Taking into
consideration all the evidence and the
probabilities of the case, I feel that
the Government was justified in com-
ing to the conclusion that Mr Patel
has to be exonerated

Incidentally I would hike to mention
about th¢ unfortunate situation 1n
which Shr1 T T Krishnamachar: was
placed 1 do not hold a brief for him

Shri Braj Raj Singh (Firozabad)
Who do vou explamn 1n the beginning?

Shri Jaganatha Rao. If we go
through the entire voluminous evi-
dence, I feel, as I prefaced at the out-
set, he was pot represented by
counsel He 1s more smnned against
than sinning But, he resigned He 1~
not personally responstble as Minister
for this transaction though constitu
tionally 1esponsible to the House, and
he has resigned He has set an open
example for others to follow

Some Hon. Members: Others to
follow?

Shri Jaganatha Rao: Yes, for the
other democracies 1n the world

An Hon. Member: To come back

Shri Jaganatha Rao: According to
me, what 1s more important is, what
are the lessons that we learn from
this Mundhra deal We need not
discuss this again and agamn  Accord-
mng to me, these are some of the points
which are very impertant and which
have to be taken into consideration by
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wishes to 1ssue has to be 1n writing
Because 1t was oral, 1t hag given scope
t© so many interpretations Agam, I
suggest that the Commission of
Inquiry Act being defective, 1n future,
enquiries of this kind have to be gone
mto by a Committee of Parliament
and the report placed on the Table of
the House s0 that Parhament can dis-
cuss it Above all, we have to see that
we should not view or discuss this
question 1n a spmit of blackmail or
witch-hunting We must also see that
the morale of the civil service is not
impaired The result of the Mundhra
affair 1s that no civil servant feels that

he 18 safe He expects the Minis-
ter

Shri Mahanty On a point of order
Sar,

Shri Jaganatha Rao What s the
point of order?

Shri Mahanty. The hon Member
nas said, “Let us not discuss 1t n a
spint of blackmail” The obwvious
inference that can be drawn 1s that
Members who have participated are
blackmailing somebody This word
should be expunged Who 15 black-
maihing?

Mr. Chairman: Order, order ‘The
hon Member 18 certainly entitled to
say that all the persons who are crti-
amnng should criticise 1n a moderate
way He 15 entitled to say that

Some Hon. Members: He said,
blackmail

Mr. Chairman: just as the hon
Member is entitled to say that they are
Being crfticised in a manner which 15
wmreasonably lenjent or soft, another
member has a right to say to the
217 (A1) LSD--7
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contrary There 18 no point of order
mvolved The Member has a right to
say that this may be discussed in this
manner as the other hon Member has
the right to say that it may be dis-
cussed 1n another manner

Some Hon, Members: What about
blackmail?

Mr. Chatrman: Order, order, there
13 no question of blackmail. He did not
say that some persons are getting
some profit out of it All that he
wanted to say was that the matter
should be discussed in such a way
that as a matter of fact, the people
who are criticised do not feel that they
are bemng criticised too severely That
1s all that he meant He did not mean
anything else

Some Hon. Members., Let him say
S0

Shri Jaganatha Rao. What 1 meant
was, we should discuss 1t m an objec-
tive way We should not be 1led
away by prejudices or passions That
15 what I meant. When we discuss
about certain officers who were con-
cerned in this deal, let us approach
the question m an ob)ective way I
entirely agree with my hon friend on
the other side and I would say, you
criticise the officer if he is really un-
worthy But, according to me, from
the evidence, I feel that the ermticism
1S not warranted. 1 am entitled to
hold that opinion

Mr. Chairman. That 1s & question
of temperament. The hon Member
takes one view The other hon Mem-
ber may take another view

Shri Jaganatha Rao: You know,
Sir, lawyers take different views 1
take a different view

Therefore, certainly Parhament has
a nght and duty to the country ¢o
discuss such matters But, we should
not view this Mundhra deal as a stick
to beat the civil servants mdiscrimi-
nately If the morale of the civil
servant s shaken, it is a sad day for
the country, because eficiency and ini-
tiative are really the products of a
high morale It should be our duty
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to see that while we criticise the
actions of these officers, this morale is
not affected. :

1 gave notice of an amendment that
the House should approve of the
Resolution of the Government. I com-
mend my amendment to the House.

Shri Morarka (Jhunjhunu): Mr.
Chairmap, I do not wish to gpeak on
the merits of the deal known as the
LJ.C. Mundhra deal, because accord-
mg to me, there is no merit at gl in
this deal. Nor do I wish to apportion
the Blame among the varjous officers,
because, according to ‘me that is a
very difficult task. Even the highest
tribunals appointed could not dis-
charge that duty properly or satisfac-
torily. Therefore, 1 shall confine my-
self only to the examination of a few
general points that have emerged from
the various enquiries.

The first point that strikes anybody
is that the Finance Ministry did not
allow this enactment of Parliament to
be implemented In its entirety or in its
proper spirit. The mandate of this
House embodied in this Act has been
given a complete go-bBy by the person
responsible for its administration.
1t was pointed out before the Chegla
Commission that the provisions of this
Act required the constitution of =a
board of directors, the constitution of
an executive committee and the con-
stitution of an investment committee.
All these bodies, though formed, were
never allowed to function properly.

As a matter of fact, there ig ew:-
dence that in this particular deal, the
Investment Committee was never con-
sulted, leave alone the question of its
approval; and the board of directors
was not even informed untill much
lnhih. In support of this conténtion,
I would give only one quotation, and
that is from the report of the Chagla
Commission, At page 15 of its re-
port, the Chagla Commission has
stated:
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“The transaction also suffers
from thip gerious blemish that ft
was effected without consulting
the Investment Commitiee.”

Then, it goes on‘and says:

“I And no justification whatso-
ever in the corporation fnvesting
this large amount without seeking
the -advice of a statutory body
which has been set up for the very
purpose of advising the corporas
tion with regard to the invest-
ments it wishes to make. In mak-
g this investment, the Corpora-
tion has also contravened the clear
directions given by the Invegt-
ment Committee with regard to
the investments to be made.”

My short point is that though the
House enacted a law which embodied
a complete scheme of how the admin-
istration of this Corporation should be
carried on and how these huge funds
of the Corporation should be invested,
still the administrative authority, that
18, the Ministry, carried out this provi-
sion 1 such a way that not a single
provision of the Act vis-a-umis this
mvestment was observed. This, ac-
cording to me, is a serious lapse. And
only on this one point, the concerned
persons could have been held respon
sible. 1 do_not say whether it was
the Minister or whether' it was the
Principal Finance Secretary or
whether it was the Ministry as a
whole or the system prevailing in the
Ministry that was responsible. But
the fact remaing that the mandate of
this House has not been carried out
By this, I do not wish to suggest that
only the, autonomy of the Corpora-
tion was interfered with. My grievanoce
1s somewhat more serious than that.
The autonomy of the Corporation could
be interfered with even if you go on
giving directions under gection 21 of
the Act again and again. But, here,
not only were written directions” not
given, but many other provisions of
f.h!s Act were not carried out, That
is on:k serious complaint which I have

1ake,
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In the last debate, the hon. Mem-
ber Shri Feroze Gandhi laid on the
Table of the House, 8 document bear-
ing reference No. LT|568{88, which
shows how often the Minister and the
Principal Finance Secretary and others
tried to interfere even in small
matters relating to the staff appoint-
ments, staff dismissals and things like
that, and that apart from the ques-
tion of interfering with the autonomy
of the Corporation, a complete go-by
has been given to the provisions of the
Act ag enacted by this House

The second point which is somewhat
related to the first one but which does
not arise out of any, of these inqu:-
ries, but which arises from the state.
ment made by the then Finance
Minister recently, and which, accord-
ing, to me 15 a more serious point
is that the Finance Ministry did not
carry on the financial administration
with that amount of orthodoxy which
is necessary. At page 9 of the state-
ment or the "pamphlet which iz cir-
culated, this is what the Finance
Minister says’

“The second instance was the
suggestion of purchases of shares
mn certain Banks. There was a
proposal to make'these Banks sub.
sidaries of the State Bank and in
the process because of the some-
what liberal terms of compensa-
tion that would obtain in respect
of the shares of these Banks there
might be an appreciation in the
. prices of these shares. It was in-
, tended that some part of this
benefit should go to a public in-
stitution rather than to private
speculators.”,

What is the meaning of this state-
ment? The Finance Minister says
tat he advised the LIC to purchase
the sheres of certain banks because
he knew that these banks would be
nationalised, and when they were
nationaliked, the terms of the com-
pensation would be liberal; and in-
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stead of the shareholders getting all
the benefits, it would be the LIC which
would get the benecfit* And he char-
acterises thow¢ shareholders n« private
speculators,

Shri Sinhasan Singh (Gorakhpur):
What 15 wrong with jt? If the LIC
purchases all the ‘shares of the banks
and thereby the LIC gets a major
portion of the compensation payable to
the banks, then what 13 wrong with
that policy?

Shri Morarka: The hon Member
may have a little patience, and he
would hear everything

Pandit K C. Sharma:ﬂl"le gets less.

Shri Morarka: Here, the Finance
Minister is in possession of an alvance
mformation. He knows what com-
pensation he 1s going to give, and,
therefore, he says to one of the cor-
porat,ons, ‘You purchase these shares,
because on these shares you are going
to get so much compensation.'. Now,
assume, for a moment, that-the com-
pensation was going to be less, Would
the Finister ister then have
said ‘Go and purchase these shares."”’

Apart from that, here is anqther
question. The Finance Minister is in
charge of the finances of the whole
country. He is in charge of the bud
getary policy of Government. He
frames the budget. Today, he gives a
directive to the LIC for purchase of
shares of banks on the pomnt of na-
tionalisation, and tomorrow. before
the eve of the budget, he can ask the
LIC or the STC or any other corpora-
tion to go to the market and pur-
chase the shares or sell the shares to
suit his budgetary recommendations.
Is it proper for the Finance Minister
to go on advising these corporations
and making use of his official know-
ledge for the benefit of one corpora-
tion or for the benefit of one nstitu-
tion? Can he treat anyone ol these
corporations which we claim as autoe
nomous corporations in this manner
to the disadvantage of the entire pub-
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lic? It is all right, and jt sounds well
t0 say ‘rather than to private specula-
tors’. But what steps could one take
to purchase the shares only from the
private speculators and not from the
genuine investors? Who sells the
shares? The private speculators™ are
shrewd enough to know what com-
pensation they are likely to get. It is
only the unwary private small iaves-
tors who would sell their shares, and
it is only those people who would be
deprived of the benefit,

Shri Thanu Piliai (Tirunelveli):
The speculator will not sell the shares,
-

Shri Morarka: That is not only
within the realm of possibility, but I
find that before the Chagla Commis-
sion, there was a letter filed before
them, namely, Exhibit No. 19, which
was a letter written by Shnn H M
Patel to Mr. Vaidyanathan, the then
Managing Director of the LIC. The
letter is dated the 2lst May, 1857, and
readg thus:

“My dear Vaidyanathan,

Thank you for your letter of
the 18th May giving me an ac-
count of your purchases on the
15th, 16th and 17th. As I told you
on the phone today. I would lke
you to continue to buy in the
main, Indian Iron, Tata Ordinary
and ACC. As it is our intention
to support the market and stabi-
lise it, it clearly follows that we
should go on buying even it prices
rise. It would be, to my mind,
well worth our buying, any Indixn
Iron right up to Rs, 20|-, the other
two similarly up to correspond-
ingly appropriate rises.

Yours sincerely,
Sd| H. M. Patel”.

Sir, you would remember that the
main budget in that year wag prewent-
ed in this House on the 15th May,
18587. This letter is dated the 321st
May, 1057, and this letter contains a
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statement that he approved of the pur-
ehases made by Shri Vaidyanathan on
the 15th, 16th, 17th May and so om.
Mr. Vaidyanathan wag instructed to
make these purchases before the 15th
May, just before the Budget was to
comse. I ask: Is it proper for the
Principal Finance Secretary to advice
the LIC just on the eve of the Budget
to jndulge in the purchase or sale of
these shares? If they do this, there is
a possibility of sbusing this power
and there is a possibility cf doing im-
mense harm to the members of the
public, and they may ir the process
benefit only one corporation. This is,
apart from anything else, not only m-
proper, but according to me, immoral,
and the Finance Minister should al-
ways desist from doing such things.

shri Sinhasan Singh: How is it im-
moral?

pPandit K. C, Sharma: He does not
know what he talks,

ghri Tyagh: It is immoral in the
sense that he knows what it coming
in the Budget; and, therefore, on the
eve of the Budget, any responsible
officer should not let people know what
shares are being taken or purchased

ghri Sinhasan Singh: The letter is
dated the 21st May that is, after the
Budget, and not before the Budget.

Shri Morarka: One hon. Member
says that I do not know what I am
tajking about. I wish him luck, and
I wish him to understand what I am
talking about. I am not making this
point in a lighthearted way. I con-
sider this a very serious matter. I
consider that any Government or any
Finance Minister charged with the
budgetary policies of the Government
should not render advice to ‘anybedy,
leave alone a government corporation
to indulge or to operate on the share
market; whether it is beneficial or not
is a secondary point.

Mr. Chatrman: The hon W-
time is up.
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Shri Moerarka: The hox Deputy-
Speaker had said that those who had
studied this would have more timc

Mr Chairman. He has already
taken 18 nunutes He can have two
minutes more

Shri Morarka. The other point that
strikes me 1s that in this inquiry, the
highest-placed officials right from the
Minister down to the private mdivad-
uals have gone before the Commis-
sion and on oath they have told hes
to the Commission We are not deal-
ing here with the ordinary type of
withesses we see 1n the courts in cri-
minal cases—accused, accomplices and
other persons Here we have the
Finance Minister of the Government
of India Then we have the Governor
of the Reserve Bank, then the Charr
man of the State Bank of India, the
Chairman of the Life Insurance Cor
poration, the Managing Director of
the Corporation and persons like that
It has been proved first by the Chagla
Commission and then by the Bose
Board that these people have not told
the whole truth I do act want to
to repeat those quotations which have
already been given Time after time
they have mentioned that these per
sons have not told the truth If they
have not told the truth what action
has been taken agamnst them? These
are the people who are occupying very
high admimastration posts in the coun-
try Take the Governor of the Reserve
Bank Under his signature, our cur
rency notes circulate Every ten
rupee note, five-rupee note, hundred
rupee note and even thousand rupee
note bears his signature If the Gov
ernor of the Reserve Bank 1s not go
ing to tell the truth even in an inqury
with which he was not primarilv con
cerned, I think it as a sad commentary
on the integrity of that officex

Now, connected with this ;s anoiner
matter, that 13 about the two officers
Shri A K Roy and Shr: B K Nehru
These two officers did not give e¢vi-
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dence before the Chagla Commission.
1 ask, why did they not? The Chagia
Commission invited everyoody-—
through the Press—who knew any-
thing about this transaction tu appear
before it and give evidence Accord-
mngly, Shr:1 Mazumdar and others d&i&
go there and give evidence But these
two persons, Shrn A K Roy and Shri
B K Nehru, did not do so When the
Finance Mumster, Shr1 T T Krishna-
machari, went away, these two officers
went and gave evidence before the
Bose Board Though the Bose Board
did not think 1t proper to accept thewr
evidence, the UPSC has made full use
of it I am not commenting on the
credibility of this evadence My main
question is why did these penple not
go before the Chagla Commission and
give evidence” If they had gone
there, perhaps they would have
shown Shri Patel 1n a different hight
They did not care what happened to
Shn Patel, ag long as Shn T T Krish-
namachar1 was n office they were
afraid of him perhaps But the mo-
ment he went away, they go before
the Bose Board to give evidence

Apgain 1 say that if this 13 the mettle
of our sentor officers—adminstrative
officers—in this country, I think we
cannot blame the other persons such
as junuors and assistants who generally
suffer from such fears

There are two lessons which we
must learn from this inquiry The first
15 that an nquiry lke this must
always be preceded by full police
investigation If you want to know
the real facts, if you want to get at
the truth, you must first appoint a
fact-finding commussion or a proper
police inquiry team It 3s said that
there 1s no mala fide I know that no
mala fide is proved, 1t s not cven
suggested But if invcsagation was
made for mala fide at the proper
stage, perhaps something would have
come out

The second lesson w. must learn is
that we must never, nevcl appoint a
Supreme Court Judge on this 1nquiry
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tampered with by administrative
agencies like the Public Service Com-
sissjon. It does not speak well of us
to appoint the highest persons of the
judiciary on- such inquiry and then
make others to sit in judgment on
their findings and wash away what
they have said,

In this whole deal, the most surpri-
sing thing is that though this has cost
the Corporation millions of rupees,
the Government its reputation, the
Minister his political career, the
Principal Finance Secretary his Jjob
and Shri Kamai, his seniority, nobody
is to be blamed. One tribunal has
found one set of people innocent; the
other tribunal has found another set
of people innocent,

Shri Tyagi: Mundhra is compli-
mented!

Shri Morarka: Shri Mundhra was
not on the scene; otherwise, even he
would have got compliments.

Shri Harish Chandra Mathur: He is
having the best of both the worlds.

Mr. Chairman: He has taken more
than 20 minutes, He should finish n
a minute or two,

Shri . Morarka: Another point I wish
{0 make is; none of these tribunals
has given importance to one aspect,
that is, a promise made by this Cor-
poration to purchase shares worth
Rs. 1'25 crores which were not in
existence at all, shares which were to
be issued by Mundhra concerns in
future. To that, nobody has attached
any importance. There is an exhibit
on record, exhibit No. 48, as also
exhibit No, 8, which clearly show that
there was an agreement between the
LIC and Mundhra under which the
LIC was to purchase further shares
worth Rs. 128 crores. If proper
inquiry was made as to why this pro-
‘mise was made, about purchase of
shares which were not in existence at
all and which were to be issued in

futare, I think many more Interesting
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things would have zome out.

1 would conclude by only reading
a passage from page it of the Chagla
Commission’s Report in support of
this point, which is:

“Mention may also be made of
the agreement arrived at between
the Corporation and Mundhra oy
which the Corporatior. agreed to
take up the preference shares to
be issued by BIC and Jessop & Co.
Thiz agreement had clearly
nothing to do with stabilising the
market or removing the drag on
the market, This agreement, on
the face of it, bears the imprint of
the desire on the part ot the Tor-
poration to help Mundhra or
Mundhra concerns out of their

difficulties”.
Thank you.
shri Yajnik (Ahmedabad): Mr.
Deputy-Speaker, it is unfortunate

thay this controversy and this scandal
which rose like a rocket has now
fallen down like a damp squib. The
deal was a8 deal not orly shady but
dark, almost criminal, when it was
brought to light. But by stages, it
has been turned to grey and now the
UPSC recommendation and the Gov-
ernment Resolution have nearly turn-
ed jt spotless white. But we have to
count with the people. Let us aot
forget that this cannot be the end of
the whole drama. Two years should
not be spent in vain. For the few who
are sitting in this House, there are
millions and millions who are watch-
ing this controversy and listening to
the words that are »eing spoken in
this House, These crores of people
will look at the Government'’s attitude
on this matter. What are they going
to do about it? Thus has last curtain
rung down on this matter. The way
it has been done—that is the question
with which we are concerned.

With the first controversy, interest
in this matter was aroused, and
interest in the matter rose to dramatic
heights when the Chagla Commission
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conducted a public inquiry into the
matter. It is very important that
inquiries of this nature should be con-
ducted publicly, Unfortunately, the
Bose Board of Inquiry conducted its
proceedings privately, with the result
that people havéd not been able to get
at what has beeh happening. All
these voluminous documents and
Report of the Bose Board would not
be read by the people. The UPSC's
report and the Government Resolu-
tion would not be properly attended
to except for the fact that Govern-
ment have now exculpated everybody
who was supposed to be guilty and
who was pronounced guilty by the
Bose Board Report.

Now, one thing that emerged during
the Chagla Commission enquiry was
that the high and mighty in the land
were, for the first time, caught nap-
ping or caught red-hagded. Unfor-
tunately, the Ministers and the big
Secretaries who almost take them-
selves to be big Olympuses striding
and ruling over this land have been
accustomed for a long time past to do
things in a secret manner, They took
themselves above and beyond the
people answerable to none whatso-
ever, because they never imagined
for a moment that any of their doings
will be brought to light. Al these
people have been involved. That is
what the Chagla Commission said ard
that is what the Bose Board said.

15 hrs

They were conferring in the Secre-
tariat in Delhi; they were conferring
m big offices in Calcutta; they have
conferred and conspired together at
Bombay, It is proved beyond a
shadow of doubt that all these people,
Shri Krishnamachari, Shri Patel, Shri
Vaidyanathan and Shri Kamat saw
each other times during these
weeks; and, certainly, they did not
talk about weather. Shri Mundhra
Wag present; -he was dogging their
footsteps all the time, Why was he
dogging their footateps? He bhad a
motive and, surely, men like Shri
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Krishnamachari, men like Shr1 Patel
knew what Shri Mundhra was aftér
becguse they knéw Mundhra: very
well from 1855 and notes had been
placed in the records to show what
this man was like,

It was the unanimous decision of
the Chagla Commission as well as the
Bose Board that a dirty deal had been
affected. Rs 1 crore and more had
to be flung away at a man who should
not be touched with a pair of tongs!
And, whose money was it? As for
Shri Krishnamachar, he was not
ashamed to say,—he said so in pri-
vate—he never knew. that those
words can never see the Jight of the
day—~that he would rather prefer
Vaidyanathan to Gamble away.
Gamble away with whose money?
Gamble away with people’s money
Thitty crores of people are involved

We have nationalised hife insurance,
As representatives of people we
go round and tell the people
that everything is all right with
insurance  Let us popularise insur-
ance, Let people put more of their
monies in insurance in the faith that
every pie of their money will he pro-
perly taken care of. But here is the
Finance Minister of thiz Government
of India not ashamed to say that he
has left Vaidyanathan to gamble
away Vaidyanathan can gamble
away with his own money; Shri
Krishnamachari caa gamble away
with his own money. But, how is he
entitled to put it on record that Shri
Vaidyanathan can be allowed to
gamble away with crores of peoples’
money? With what face will Govern-
ment face the people” How can we
face the people? How can we popu-
larise national insurance?

It 1s a very serious matter and the
people at large were saocked when all
these facts came to iight. A dirty
deal was effected; a crore and more
was spent in order to buttress the
falling fortunes of a‘fimancial wizard
and-a juggler whoy in ‘Shri Krishna-
machari’s own words, wanted to

6775
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create 8N economic empire in this land
of ours When the interest rose to the
highest pitch and therc was a discus-
aion in this House, a resultion was
passed m this House After the Chagla
Commussion Report, a resolution was
passéd by this Lok Sabha and I want
to draw the attention of the House to
that The Resolution said that Gov-
ernment accepted the Chagla Com-
mussion’s finding that the transaction
resulting in the purchase of the shares
of s1x companies was no: entered into
mn accordance with basic principles of
business and was also opposed to
propriety and on other grounds

Xhen, it said that Goevrnment pro-
pose to imtiate proper proceedings on
the basis of the finding of the Com
mussion in respect of the officers
responsible for putting through this
transaction and Governmen! proposed
to examine carefully the principles
recommended by the Commussion for
the Government and the Corporation

The second Board that was appoiwnt
ed presided over by Mr Vivian Bose
has fundamentally agreed and only
heightened the crime, magnified the
crime a thousand fold, by all tne
details, the gruesome details tnat hav¢
been given That has been covered
by many of my hon friends

A crime has been commutted Who
1s responsible® The responsible peo-
ple must be traced. They were sought
to be traced by the Bose Commission
They were traced The Report 1<
before us The Report was considered

by the Union Pubhic Service Com-
mission

Now, look at this Union Pubhe
Service Commussion Report It looks
a miserable document compared to the
weighty document of the Bose Board
The Union Public Service Commussion
say that they agree with the general
recommendations of both the Com-
missions, But they want w take the
sting out of everything They say that
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though the Bose Board finds that Shri
Pate]l, Shri Vaidyanathan and Shri
Kamat were respansible, they acted
1n a bona fide gpirat Shri Patel is ex-
onerated, Shr1 Kamat is to be treated
only with a censure and action agsinst
Shr1 Vaidyanathan will be taken by
the LIC Where arc we left?

1 subrmut that if the Union Pubhc
Service Commussion exonerates the
two officers, the matter comes back to
this House We have now to loek into
this matter and we have our responsi-
biity Shn Chagla as well as Shn
Bose felt that all the truth was not
told Thére was some driving power
that was driving everybody .nto
action all the time They could nut
lay their finger on the driving power
because they say everybody was not
telng the truth There was only 1
tentative suggestion or a theory
placed before us by the Bose Report
and the theory js the theory of asss-
tance The theory of assistance was
not put to the witnesses, 1 agree They
have not been examined and cross-
examined in this matter Therefore,
1t 15 not deemed to have been proved
But the facts of the assistance had
been placed on record Two and a
half lakhs of rupees have been paid
to the Congress Treasury and the mill
at Kanpur was kept running at a very
serious loss which no businessman 1n
ordinary circumstances would dare do
Never mind whether tne theory is
proved or not But the fact remains
that man hke Mundhra, paying a
little or more mto the Congress
Treasury happened to hobnob with
the biggest in the land They see Shr:
Morar): Desa: That is also on record.
They see Shri Manubhai Shah, they
see Mr Patel They dog the foot-steps
of Shr1 Krishnamachai1 from Delhi {o
Calcutta and Bombay Because these
people pay through the Mimsters,
there 1s opportumity for them to’(o
round these big houses They have
entrance to the big offices to which
they should not be allowed at all
These people who want to get rich
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quick, who want to deal 1n all kinds
of shady transactions, who want to
make money at the cost of the common
investor and insurer should be given
short shrift by the Ministers and Sec-
retaries,. They have no place in our
Chancelleries and in our offices

But, for one Mundhra who has been
found out, there are hundreds in this
land, They are still dogging the foot-
steps of the Ministers. They are going
round our offices. They are in the
corridors, trying to get information
and line up their pockets and this
danger always remains before us so
long as these people pay something to
the Congress—the ruling party’s—
treasury Then, they have the oppor-
tunity to get in touch with the Minis-
ters and Secretaries and as far as I
know the high moral standards which
they place before them soften down.
It is on evidence that the attitude of
Shr1 Krishnamachari and Shri Patel
was so softened down It softened be-
cause of the personal relationship,
sQcial relationship, based on some
money that has been paid We do not
take 1t any further. May I say that an
enquiry should be held further into
this theory that has been put up before
the Board. I say that the public will
not be satisfied unless you make the
fullest enquiry into this matter, unless
the treasurer of the Congress Party and
all the other people are examined and
the truth found out whether this
theory tentatively pluced by the Bose
Commission is good or not.

Shri Tyagl: Suppose the Congress
party received money or any other
political party raceived money
(Interruptions.)

Some Hon. Members: Why suppose?
Shri Tyagi: What about 1t”

Shri Tangamani: The Bose Com-
mission has given itz findings.

Shri Yajnik: The last point that I
want to make is this. The State Bank
has at that time lent Rs, 3-4 crores, It
was not dealing in its own money.
Shri Bhattacharya goes out of  his
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way. I do not know how it has been
done. My only suggestion iz this, 1t
is possible that all this money was
paid to Mundhra in order to help the
State Bank out of its difficulties, This
1s also a matter to be examined It is
on record that Rs. 3-4 crores wers
lent on the securities of a man iike
Mundhra which, they say in Bombay,
should not be touched with a pair
of tongs. How does this amount of
money get into his hands on the
security of such snares which the
banks have got? Shri Mundhra was
not in a position to pay even the
margin Therefore, the share value
had to be kept up and therefore, if
some shares are thrown on the mar-
ket, they must be bought in order to
raise the market value of those
shares

We are left high and dry, in spite of
all these enquries unless the Govern-
ment pursues it further or takes some
further action, the confidence of the
people 1n the LIC and in the Gov-
ernment of India will be rudely sha-
ken and i1t may rot¢ be possible for all
of us, belonging to all the parties, to
promote the cause of national insu-
rance as we would like to, if their
reputation was untarnished and if
suitable action was taken against all
those concerned in thes~ nefarious
transactions

Shri Feroze Gandhi: Sir, I am a
little worried, not because of the
debate so much, but because a close
colleague of ours, especially mine-—
Pandit Balkrishna Sharma—has just
had a rather bad heart attack Mr.
Chairman, I know from experience
what 1t 1s hke I have heard some of
the speeches and I partly agree and I
partly disagree. When I read the re-
port of Justice Vivian Bose, I myself
was rather confused. It is not a
straightforward judicial pronounce-
ment. It leaves you guessing who has
done what. Therefore, I have spent
several months in going through the
thousands of pages of evidence which
were tendered before these Commis:
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sions of enquiry and I have come to
certain conclusions on the basis of
that evidence as well as the report
Sir, In April 1956, Shr1 Vaidyanathan
sent up proposals suggesting invest-
ments 1n some of the Mundnra con
cerns, Jessop and Richardson and
«Cruddas On 28rd of Apny), 1958, Shn
Patel put up a note to the then Fin-
ance Mimster, Shr1 Deshmukh He
sad
‘“These, I think, we ought to
keep away from, because prices of
all of them have been artificially
pushed up during recent months,
and 1 any even‘, 1t would be
unwise to invest in ghares ot
compames whose management 19
mn hands one cannot wholly
approve of '
Shri Deshmukh said T agree’. This
18 a directive in writing to the Life
Ingsurance Corpoiation, a  directive
approved by the Minister and passed
on to the Corporation by the Principal
Finance Secretary who was also the
Chairman of the Life Insurance Cor
poration It blocks the entry of any
shares of the Mundhra concerns—no
matter, how good or how bad--into
the Life Insurance Corporation I
would like the House to keep this note
in mind—because as we shall see its
defiance has taken place in a situation
m which the Junc transactions did
not come about

Let me proceed with tne story Shn
Patel was asked by the Board of
Enquiry

“Mr Chairman You took the
mitiative?

Shrl Patel: Yes”

The mutiative was taken by Shri
Patel He was asked

“Where did the 1dea of purchas-
ing these shares originate—Mr
Mundhra, Mr T T Krishnama-
chari, Mr Kamat, Mr Vaidyana-
than, Mr Chaturvedi, Mr Sodhani
or who else?
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“Who first put the 1dea into your head
or did it originate with yourself?” He
replied. “No, certainly not with me"”
The ideg did not originate with Mr
Patel Remember, the Chagla Com-
mission was after the driving force
behind this transaction They wanted
to know who was the driving
force behuind this transaction who was
hypnotising people into this situation
where this transaction was to come
about Mr Patel's reply clarifies that
the 1dea of this investment originated
somewhere else He was pressed by
the Chairman “Then, who first put
the idea into your head?” His answer
was “I really, Sir, have no clear
recollection I suppose, if anybody at
all put it, the idea must have been
first put into my head by Mr Chatur-
vedi He seems to be the only likely
person” Mr Chaturved: is the Chair~
man of the Calcutta Stock Exchange
and a member of the Investment Com
mittee of the Life Insurance Corpora
tion Mr Patel's lawyer, Mr Bhag-
wati, while examining Mr, Patel asked
him “Who suggested the purchase of
the 50,000 shares of Jessops 11 April
at the meeting of the Investment Com-
mittee?” Remember 1+ was not in
June but April He asked, “How did
it come about”” Mr Patel replied
“It was almost certamnly Mr Chatur-
ved:, President of the Calcutta Stock
Exchange "

It 1s unfortunate that there ;5 so
much stress in the enquries as well
as in Parhament on the June transac-
tion The fact 15 that the transac-
tions with Mr Mundhra started i
April, not 1n June About Rs 11 lakhs
were first invested on the 23rd April
It 18 remarkable that on the 23rd
Apnl, 1956 Mr Pate! sent the note,
and on the 23rd Aprnil, 57 exactly a
year after he, as the Chairmam of the
Life Insurance Corporation presiding
over the Investment Commuttee, presi-
ding over the destinies of the Life In-
sarance Corporation, agrees to the
purchase of these 50,000 shares. That
18 the first violation of the directive
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in writing which is legally binding on
the Corporation because it has got
the Minister’s apprcval.

Shri T. T Krishnamachari—many
things have been said; good and bad—
is nowhere in the picture. Not
a word is said about him in the entire
evidence that is given before' the
Board or the Commission. Shri T T.
Krishnamachari 18 nowhere in the
picture as far as the April transaction
of the Life Insurance Corporation
goes. Yet jt is done. Mr, Patel’s
lawyer asked Mr. Mundhra: “Who
suggested to you that you should go
down to Bombay on the 20th June?”
Mr. Mundhra says: “Mr, Chaturvedi”.
The Chairman of the Board of
Bnquiry asked Mr. Mundhra: “Well.
Mr, Chaturvedi is an old friend of

yours”. Mr, Mundhra said: “Very

good friend”. Then Mr. Chairman
asked: “You paid for his fare from
Calcutta?” Mr, Mundhra said: “1
booked that ticket, which I do not
feel happy”. He meant to say that
he purchased the ticket—I am sorry I
have not been able to follow his
language, Then he adds: *I mean he
has not benefited much”.

Mr. Chaturvedi is a courageous
man—Chairman of the Calcutta Stock
Exchange and member of the Life
Insurance Corporation Investment
Committee, He says before the Com-
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force running right through this trans-
action and that one force is Mr. Cha-
turvedi, the President of the Calcutta
Stock Exchange.

Shri P. R, Patel: Why did he wnite
a letter to Mr. Iyengar?

Shri Feroze Gandhi: The only reply
whic}x'l can give to my friend is,
why did Mr. Mundhra write to Mr.
Patel?

Now we come to the investments.
Mr. Patel was asked' by the Solicitor-
General. If I have money, I want to
invest it. It means that I must get
a safe return, the highest return con-
sistent with safety. ‘Were you told
that the dividends of some of the com-
panies were not paid?” Mr. Patel
answered: “Yes”, Then the Solicitor-
General asked: “Were you told that
the dividends of some of the companies
were very low?” Mr. Patel mid:
“Yes”. Mr. Patel had .all the informa-
tion that the dividends of some of
the companies were very low and
some of the dividends had not beem
paid, and yet the money was going
to be invested.

Now, Sir, we enter the region of
controversy, where Shri T. T.
Krishnamachari comes in. I am going
to accept not Mr. Krishnamachari's
version of what happened in Bombay
nor Mr. Patel's version but the third
version of Mr. Bhattacharya. Mn
Bhattacharya’s version is that this
conversation between the Minister and
the Principal Finance Secretary lasted
not more than two minutes, Let me
describe it in his own words. He
says: “After the business of the meet-
ing (Finance Minister'’s meeting) was
over, Mr. Pate]l mentioned to the
Minister that a letter had been receiv-
ed from Mr. Mundhra in which he
proposed the sale of certain shares of
his concern to the LIC., and the
Minister, as far as I remember, said:
‘you might look into it To this
version of Mr. Bhattacharya some-
thing has been added by Shri Krishna-
machari and Mr, Patel that when it
was mentioned the Minister said: “Be
carefu], there might be some spurious
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shares”. Of course, as I said, it is
very easy to say and he should lave
said: “Stop it”. When he said that
there might be some spurious shares,
he should have said: “Stop it”. I
have myself said that. But if you, go
through the entire evidence you will
find that this was taken as a casual
reference, as the first reference to
a Minister who was expecting some-
thing more which did not come

Now, Sir, this “look into it” is
something which has been taken as
approval. I am really frightened.
Only the other day, the Prime Minis-
‘er, while speaking about Gen.
Thimayya, said that the General came
to him and the General had some
temperamental problems The Prime
Minister then said, “I will look into
it”. I hope the General does not start
getting any ideas into his head after
what this “look into it” has resulted
m,

This “look into 1t” or “take up the
matter with the LIC” 1s taken by Shn
Patel as approval, and he proceeds
The Commission says: “The Finance
Ministry must use an extremely
expressive code 1f all this meaning
can be packed into the words, ‘look
into it' or ‘take up the matter with
the LIC'” It must certainly be a
very exclusive code But I am going
to load the dice totally, fully, and
thoroughly against Shri T. T. Krish-
namachars. I will gecept this as ap-
proval. I am not going to dispute 1t
I will not take 1t that it 1s his ap-
proval, but for argument’s sake, I
accept it. Having accepted it, I
would request hon. Members to see
how it has been extracted from two
sources, one the Commission’s opinion
and the other Shr:1 Kamath, the Chair-
man of the Life Insurance Corpora-
tion. With regard to this “looking
into”, the Board of Inquiry states:

“All that we can say is that if
this is Mr. Patel's way of briefing
his Minister on a grave issue
that requires a high level decision
of policy, he is very much to blame
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and from the Minister’s point of
view we cannot blame him if he
thought, as he says he did, that
this was just a casual information
about the LIC which did not re- .
quire any decision from him".

Now. what does Shri Kamat have to
say? He was the Chairman of the
Life Insurance Corporation.

“At the particular time when
this transaction was made what
reasons had I to suspect ..”.

note the words, “what reasons had I
to suspect’—
“that Shr1  Patel and Shn
vadyanathan ”

sShri Kamat had been there as
Chajrman only for 20 days Remem-
ber that It is a very important fact
For 20 days he had been the Chair-
man of the LIC till then. He was
new to the job and he was not in
charge of investment The investment
porifolio wag held by Shri Vaidya-
nathan Shr1 Kamat said:

“What reasons had I to suspect
that Shri Patel and Shn Vaidya-
npthan were holding back from
me some very vital information
which was within their knowledge
and which indicated that the
transaction was ill-advised?”

Further,

“What reasons had I to suspect
that the reasons which Shri
Patel gave me for his initiating
tpe discussion and his continued
participation in those discussions,
vz, to save the Calcutta Stock
Exchange from a threat of crisis
was not the real or the only reason
for his taking so much interest in
the matter?”

Thet is what Shri Kamat said. I may
be accused of trying to defend the
Mipister. No I am going to defend
the Minister and an official, and 1
am going to defend Shri T. T. Krish-
namachari and Shri Kamat. ¢ I can-
not defend the others, I am ve
sorsy. The Bong of Inquiry -says:
“The information given to the
Minister is of the skelchiest kind."

4



6787 Motion re:

But it is considered sufficient for
the Minister to extract approval.

I am quoting Shri Kamat:

*“In June, 1957, and in fact till
these enquiries began, I had no
knowledge that Shri Patel’s in-
formation was so tenuously bas-
ed—

Mark the words ‘tenucusly based’~.

‘“nor could I be expected to
believe that so able and outstana-
ing an officer as Shri Patel, hold-
ing an important position in the
Ministry of Finance, would have
been so singularly ill-informed as
is now held by the Board”.

The information given to the Minis-
ter was not only sketchy but it was
misleading. Let us see how.

‘“Then, having obtained Mr.
Kamat's consent, Mr. Patel went
back to Mr. Krishnamachari and
gave him a very sketchy and, if
he was seeking an endorsement of
high level policy, misleading (be-
cause of its scantiness) account of
what had happened”.

The Minister is misled into this so-
called approval and what about Shri
Kamat, the Minister’s approval and
Shri Kamat’s consent? Let us. see
how the consent was given.

Shri Suremdranath Dwivedy: The
Minister was a simpleton.
Shri Feroze Gandhi:

Says:

“What reasons had I to feel that
Shri Patel would sponsor to me,
in his official capacity (both as a
founder and the immediately pre-
ceding chairman of the LIC, as
well as the Principal Finance
Secretary), a transaction for the
purchase of shares of companies
eontrolled by a person whose an-
tecedents he knew to be of a
questionable character and whose
management ‘one would not whol-
ly approve of'.”

Th.wds'mwaﬂdmtwhonycp-
prove of are from Mr.
mote. That is a guotation.

Shri Kamat
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In order to be fair to Shri T, 7.
Krishnamachari, is there the slightest
mdication in Shri Patel’s evidence %0
show that Shri T. T. Krisknamachari
had exhibited a sense of impatience
over this deal? I shall prove that he
was not impatient.

Mind you, the Bose Board said that
there is something- in evidence—I
think somebody quoted it—to show
that approval was there for abdbout a
crore of rupees. It was exactly Rs. 80
lakhs as corroborated by the evidence
of Shri A. K. Roy. The Union Public
Service Commission, in saying that
these words ‘look into it’ constituted
approval, have relied on the evidence
of two officers, Shri A. K. Roy and
Shri B. K. Nehru. Both these officers
were not State witnesses. They were
witnesses of Shri Patel. What they
have quoted is correct. But there is
very good reason why the Vivian
Bose Board did not attach much im-
portance to the evidence of these
officers, and I will tell you why. I
will read out from the evidence of
Shri Roy. If you can make anything
out of it, well, I leave it to you.

1538 hrs,
[MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]

He is being examined; he is Shri
Patel’s witness and not a State wit-
ness. Shri Patel's lawyer is examin-
ing him,

“Shri Bhagwati: Did you ask
the Minister whether it was with
his approval or not?

This was about the transaction—
whether it was done—and this is in
regard to the conversation which Shri
Roy and the Minister had after the
Minister’s return from Bombay and
Shri Roy’s return from Calcutta. I
quote:

“Did you ask the Minister
whether it was with his approval
or not?”

‘This is a long time before the ques-
tion came up in Parlisment and &
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long time before all these things
happened. “Shri Roy: I did ask him
As 1 saxd, I did ask him” Kindly
remember what the UPSC has record-
ed has been said by Shri Roy. I am
reading the ewvidence, just to show
why the Vivian Bose Commission
attached so little importance to it.
Shri Roy 1s the Finance Secretary

“Shri ahxwltl: What was the
mmpression you got from the con-
versation?

Shri Roy: The impression I got
from the conversation was that
‘e A3 know broudly doout Unings,
but probably, he did not know the
details, because, later on, I found
that the transaction was really
one crore and twenty-five lakhs
of rupees.”

The Minister had told him that it was
Ra. 80 lakhs.

Now, Shri Bhagwati is° brushed
aside, and the Chairman steps in

“Mr. Chatrman: I do nq} think
this 13 correct. We are not iiter-
ested in Mr, Roy's impression,
What we want to know 13 what
wag said.

Shri Bhagwati: Yes, I w1ll ask
about that.

Mr. Chairman: We have to know
the impressions of the Minister;
not of the witness.

Shri Bhagwati: Your Lordship 1s
perfectly right. Mr. Roy, you said
you asked him.

Shri Roy: Yes, I asked him
whether it had bsen done with-
out his knowledge or concur-
rence.”

This was a very important question
Months before the whole thing start-
ed, Mr. Roy asked him whether it
was done without his knowledge or
concurrence.

“Shri Bhagwati: Then what was
his reply?
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Shri A, K. Roy: The reply was,
and as far as I can remember, the
exact words were “No; Mr. Patel
mentioned it to me.” and then he
mumbled some words; I suppoes:
“There is something in your
point”. I cannot remember ex-
getly, but I suppose he said, “They
gre all right” or words to that
effect. He mumbled something and
walked out. I mean I cannot tell
you exactly what those words
were.”
He mumbled something and then be
weht out. _Mr. Roy also has done a
e memdding. Towity Yne wh-
ness found himself in an uncomfort-
able position

Mr Roy heard of the deal 1n Cal-
cutta. Everybody ‘seems to forget
about what Mr. Roy said in his
evidence, that he is totally opposed to
this deal. He is totally opposed to
the transaction. He heard about this
in Calcutta, which has also been men-
tioned-bytite UP.SC. Let us see 1n
Mr- Roy's own words what he hcard
in Calcutta

“Mr. Chairman: You said t
* ybu heard about this purchase
Calcutta. When were you in Cal-
sutta?

Shri A, K Roy: Since I was
asked, I have tried to recollect
it. What happened in Calcutta
was, in Calcutta a number of rich
people came - . ¥

The emphasis, I think 18 on “rich”—

“ .and saw me in the course
of my job.”

Must have been income-tax affairs

“One of them referred to me
about it Who 1t was, I cannot
say.

Mr. Chairman: What exactly
was saxd to you?

Shri A. K. Roy: Some people
came, At that time, everybody
was talking about the depression
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m the share market. One of
them mentioned to me that the
Government, the LIC purchased—
whether he said ‘purchased’ or
‘going to purchase’ 1 do not
know—Rs 1,25,00,000 worth of
shares

Mr Chairman: It was merely
‘purchased’ or ‘going to be pur-
chased'?

Shri A K. Roy: He put in the
words that ‘it had been pur-

chased

Mr. Chairman. Has been pur-
chased?

Shri A, K Roy. Yes,

It 1s both ‘gas’ and ‘had’
“Shri A. K Roy: Yes On the
24th, he sald that 1t was pur-
chased yesterday That is what

he said He said “I hear so
many rumours” °

Mr. Chairman: Are you sure
that he used the words “has been
purchased”?

Shri A. K Roy' ‘Has been pur-
chased’

Mr Chairman: And not going
to be purchaged””

The Chairman 1s an expert m this
hne

“Shri A. K Roy: He used the
words ‘has been purchased’

Mr Chairman: Are you sure”
Shri A K Roy: I am not”

Remember that i1t wag Justice Vivian
Bose who presided over that Boarg of
Inquiry, and not somebody from the
services who presitded over the
UPrPsScC

“Shri A K. Roy: I am not It
18 very difficult to remember all
this My impression of the talk
"m‘himw;a that it had been

will put it that way
What the exsct words were, I do
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not remember ‘Purchased’ I
cannot even remember I remem-
ber on the 23rd and 24th, visitors
came to me, but who {t was that
mentioned it to me and what
exactly, I cannot tell you”

Now you see why the Vivian Bose
Board did not attach much 1mportance
to the evidence of these officers, who
were Mr Patel’s witnesses Why
should the UPSC s0 much bother
themselves about the evidence of these
officers—Mr B K Nehru and Mr
Roy®? They could have easily gone
through the evidence They could
have found out what Shn Patel has
got to say about his Mirustry’s func-
tioning orally, verbally They say.
this 1s how our Mymistry 1s func-
tioning” Therefore, the UPSC
says “look into 1t, 1s approval” But
nobody bothered what Shri Patel had
got to say And remember that the
subject matter of this inquiry, the
Commussion of Inquiry as well as this
Board, was not the Minmstry of Fin-
ance and 1its admunstration—I woul&
not like to make a general comment
on that—the subject matter of the
Inquiry was ‘“the transaction or any-
thing concerning the LIC” And what
does Shr1 Patel say himself, about
the verbal part of his Ministry’s func-
tioning® The Solicitor-General asked
Shri Patel—he was probably cross-
examining him—some questions and
they are as follows

“Shri Sanyal: Now all that I amr
putuing to you is this Whenever
a question of policy regarding
investment arose, there has been
always something in writing Is
that right?

Shri Patel: Well, I can only
say, on the few instances we have
here, that 1s correct that the com-
munication has gone from here of
the views or the wishes of the
Finance Minister, or the Ministry.
or myself by letter”

Ang here remember that the LIC
was only onhe year old. Then he asks
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“Shri Sanyal: On the few inst-
ances given here in your state-
ment and Kamat's statement »

In Shn Patel's statement and Shri
Xamat’s statement they have given
all the mstances

“Shri Sanyal: On the few
instances coming here 1n your
statement and Kamat's statement,
there has always been something
m writing Is that right?

Shri Patel Letters have gone
yes ”

Why then send for Shmn A K Roy
and Shm B K. Nehru. I do not know
1 do not understand 1t at all

Now I am going to load the dice
against Shrn T T Krishnamachar
fully and totally Mention has been
made of crimes commtted. Let us
see Now there 1s an important
pomnt Shn Nehru gives evidence to
say that he brought a draft of the
defence statement, prepared by all of
them, to Delm They all of them got
together and the counsel, Shr Sachin
Choudhary, preparcd the draft This
draft was brought to Delh1 Shn T T
Krishnamachar: was i1n Gauhat: and
they prepared 1t The Mnster had
nothing to do with 1t Shn Nehru
brought the draft Shr1 T T Krish-
namachar1 said this 1s too long and
there 18 mention of Calcutta too
often, so I will prepare a short
statement  So, he prepared a state-
ment himself Now, subsequently
whatever the reasons may be, Shn
Nehru was unable to produce the
statement before the Board

An Hon. Member: Shr1 Nehru”

Shri Ferogse Gandhi: I will say
Shr1 B K Nehru; otherwise, I might
be getting mnto difficulty

Shrn B K Nehru was unable to pro-
duce the draft He could not produce
the draft, because he did not have 1t
Now comes a very important legal
point. 8ir, you are there and the
Law Minister also is sitting here The
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explanation was that Shri T T
Krishnamachari has stated in his
draft, which is not available mow,
that he had given his epproval to the
transactions  All right. I accept it
As I said, let us load the dice against
Shr1 T T Krishnamachari Here is
the Law Mister and you, Sir, are
there Shri Krishnemachan appear-
ed as a witness before the Board of
Inquiry Shri Nehru was Shri Patel's
witness and the question was not put
to Shm Krishnamachari Now, I
leave 1t to you, those who under-
stand and know the law It 18 worth-
less and useless—the evidence of
Shn B K Nehru The question
should have been put to Shn Krishn-
amacharn He was not asked The
Commussion sent him some letter He
sent a telegram saymng, if you hke, I
am willing to come, I am wniting a
letter to you about this, but if you
like I am willing to come In the
letter he said, why was I not asked
yesterday, I appeared before the Board
only yesterday Even a lawyer would
not say that he forgot, because the
order of witnesses was, Feroze
Gandhy, T T Knshnamachan and
B K Nehru That 1s why he could
not say that he forgot That s the
answer to the so-called draft out of
which such a lot has been made out

Now, I will come to Parhament—
an Interesting story It started on
the 4th Septmeber 1957 as far as we
are concerned Pecuharly, the Min-
ister of Parhamentary Affairs fixed
the date for this debate also the 4th
of September Somehow, I said,
please let us get out of the 4th of
September and so we are dealing
with 1t today

Dr Ram Subhag Singh put a ques-
tion What was the question? The
question was

“Will the Minister be pleased to
refer to a report in the Statesman
of August 1987 to the effect that a
sum of Rs 1 crore from the funds
of the LIC had been invested in a
privete enterprise with its head-
quarters in Kanpur”
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The answer was that no such thing
.,hed huppened. Another thing is that
the question did not come up. But,
there is a draft reply which was
trought out into the open due to my
effort. I said, No, get it. Here is
ghri T. T. Krishnamachari; look he
has cut out all these replies, He has
cut them out therefore he knows
everything about the whole thing and
he is biding it. I said so in my evi-
dence. I had this thing produced.
Look.at the draft reply, The draft
veply which was submitted to the
Minister reads like this. Of course,
the reply given in the Parliament was
@ written reply becsuse the question
did not come up and there was no
occasioh for supplementaries. The
draft veply which Mr. Phatel submit-
ted was:

«“The Life Insurance Corporation
has not invested, as stated in the
report referred to, a  crore of
Rupees in any single private enter-
prise with headquarters in Kanpur.
The report presumably had refer-
ence to the purchase by the Corpo-
ration of preference and ordinary
shares in a number of industrial
concerns which were the property
of one individual Shri Haridas
Mundhra. The total emount thus
invested was of the order of rupees
one crore and 25 lakhs. The pur-
chagse was effected because the
shares in question appeared to be
an unthought investment.

Mark the words. We are going to
notice very funny things happening

to the draft reply of the Principal
Finance Secretary.
The purchase was effected be-

cause the share in question appear-
ed to be an unthought investment.
Incidentally the purchase assisted
in averting a possible difficult situa-
tion on the Calcutts Stock Ex-
change.”

I gave evidence. I said, here it is
in black and white. The amount is
is

a
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bad investment. He says it is un-
thought investment. I personally do
not understand the lsnguage. But,
the thing created on my mind the
impression that here is something
which the Principal Finance Secre-
tary is willing to tell Parliament and
here is the Minister who cuts it out.

The first part, I still maintain today
that it was very wrong to have cut
vut the fact. It should have read
and that is a suggestion that presum-
ably the Member has in mind that
Rs. 1 crore and 25 lakhs has been in-
vested in this concern. It should
hgve been given. Why it was not
given, I cannot explain. That is =
wrong thing. .

Some Hon. Members: Why was it
not given?

Shri Ferose Gandhi: I am coming.
It was wrong. It was a mistake that it
was withheld from Parliament, It
should have been given.

Shri Naushir Bharucha (Es»t
Khandesh): That question was nevet
answered in Parliament.

Shri Feroze Gandhi: My hon.
friend Shri Naushir Bharucha is not
following. This is the draft reply
submitted by the Principal Finance
Secretary for approvel. He is cutting
out and doing all these things.

The second thing is, “the purchase
was effected because the shares in
question appeared to be an unthought
investment”. I pointed this out to
the board: I said this; Iem quite
sure the Finance Minister knew all
the details and that is why he has cut
this out.

My hon. friend Shri Parulekar is
not here; he read out what has
appenmdinﬂwreportdthe Vivian
Bose Board of Inquiry, as to how it
had happened. He read out the
portion relating to ‘worthwhile invest-
ment’. When I read the Vivian Bose
Board's report, I found that my en-
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tire mountain had been reduced to &
maole-hill because Mr. Patel sgid ‘No,
this was an error, this was & mis-
take’. It went ¢o the Mimster for
approval. When does it go? It goes
on the 2nd. The question is on the 4th
the Minister gets the file on the 3rd
and passes it on to the Finance Min-
istry for finalisation. The Sohcitor-
General asks Mr. Pate]l about this
‘unthought investment’, Now, see

what happens. The Solicitor-
‘General asks:

‘The purchase was effected

because the shares in  question

appear to be an unthought invest-
ment. What is this language?”.

Mr. Patel says:

“l am afraid that is a
error”.

It has gone to the Minister for ap-
proval, mind you.

And the Minister has only to say
T agree’. Shri Sanyal, the Solicitor-
General then said:

“Whatever you say will be ac-
cepted. .. .A portion of the answer
is secured out. It is ‘unsound in-
vestment'?”,

If you go through the evidence, you
will find that there is some scribbling
there. The Solicitor-General asked:

“A portion of the answer 1s scar-
ed out. Is it ‘unsound invest-
ment’?”,

Now comes the bomb-shell. Mr Patel
said:

“I think it iz most likely ‘worth-
while’.”.

So, ‘unthought’ becomes ‘worth-
while’, and see how it fits with the
reply.

8bri Tyagl: His handwriting is bad.

Shri Ferozse Gandbi: He said so,
that his writing was bad. But I think
s was typed; it was submiitad in

typing
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typed form. That was bhow I walked
into this.

Shrimati Renu Chakravartty (Bes-
irhat): Could the hon. Member ex-
plain that?

Shri Feroze Gandhi: I shall tell
you. I sghall have to explain it. Now
comes the third para of the draft re-
ply. I am referring to this because
there is a feeling and there was @
feeling that Shri T. T. Krishnama-
char1 was suppressing facts from
Parhament. As I said, I want to
load 1t all agmnst Shri T. T. Krishna-
machari and see if there is any ex-
planation; if I can satisfy my hon.
friends, well and good; if I cannot, I
fail; that is all. The third para of
the draft reply was:

“Incidentally, the purchase assis-
ted 1n averting a posstble difficult
situation on the stock exchange.”

Thus has also been cut out. Shri T. T.
Krishnamechari from the beginning
to the end and has always maintain-
ed that this theory of supporting the
Calcutta stock exchange does not have
his support.

Then eomes a very interesting
thing as to how the secretaries func-
tion, mind you. It 1s a pity that only
a few Ministers are sitting here;
otherwise, they could all have learnt
such a lot out of my speech.

Now, it is said that the Minister
had the information. There was a
Ietter of 16th July, which has been
in the Finance Mmnistry; very good,
but there is the evidence of the Joint
Secretary, Finance (Insurance), Mr.
B. K. Kaul, who has said in his evi-
dence before the Chagla Commissiom
that the letter of Mr. Kamat was not

Shri Tyagi would have some experi-
ence of it already. Now, that letter
of Mr. Kamat, which is the onlpy
letter, the letter of 18th July, regarde
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Mr G. R. Kamat, the chairman of the
LIC, dated the 12th July The
Minister asked Mr Patel as follows.
Here, I want the Home Minister and
the other Ministers to histen to this
very carefully What happens? The
Finance Minister asked his Principal
Ffinance Secretary ‘Ask the LIC to
send me a lst of blue chips’ Mr
Patel said ‘Yes’ 1 am ndt quoting
Do not think that I am quoting He
said ‘Yes' Mr Patel on his way to
the UK halted at Bombay, had a talk
with Mr Kamat and said ‘The Fin-
ance Minister wants a statement of
blue chips’ Mr Kamat said “What 1s
‘blue chips’”” Mr Patel said, ‘I do
not know’, that 15, my hon friend’s
secretary Mr Patel said ‘I do not
know, ask Mr Vaidyanathan, Mr
Vaidvanathan 1s the expert’ And we
shall see at the end what a termfic
expert he 18 and how he bungles the
whole thing Shr1 Vaidyanathan is
the expert. He says ask Shr: Vaid-
yanathan  Shr1 Kamat asks Vaidya-
nathan Shri Vaidvanathan asks
what are blue clups® They all get
together—Patel was on his way to the
UK, he had left_and prepared a
statement of shares which received
prominent attention on the Calcutta
Stock Exchange and passed 1t on to
the Finance Mimister He got the
statement. There were one or two
companies—I am  speaking from
memory—of Mundhra not the whole
lot._'!'here were just two

16 hrs

The Minister 18 guuded m giving
eanswers in Parlhament by the note on
his pad. If he departs from it, it is
his funeral I have no experience of
llthngonmm’rreuurmeches.l

Shri Tyagl: He is heading for it

Shri Ferone Gandhi: It is kind
of Shri Tyegl to my so. i
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Shri C, D. Pande (Namni Tal): One
has to be 70 years old to be & Minis-
ter

Shri Feroze Gandhi: I am only &7
years old and 23 years behind sche-
dule

The pomnt 1s that a Minister is
guided by the note on pad. If he de-
parts from 1t, 1t 1s hus responsibility.
What does the note on pad of 4th
September say? Shr1 Kamat's letter
18 not there The note on pad pre-
pared by Joint Secretary, Finance
(Insurance), Shm B K Kaul, says

“It 1s for consideration whether
it would be mn the public interest
to publish the names of the com~
panies in which investments have
been made by the Corporation”.

This 18 the advice to the Minister—
as far as possible, keep hush-hush
and we shall see if anything happens
later This is the advice given by
the Mmistry But I do not blame
the Joint Secretary It 1s Shrn Kamat
who mentioned 1n his letter that
would not be in the public interest to
reveal the names of the companies in
which the Life Insurance Corpora-
tion was investing funds But, of
course, I am just clarifying the pad
system

Shri Tyagic How could he get all
this information?

Shri Ferose Gandhi: This 15 all
available 1n the evidence Now, an
accusation 1s made agamnst the Minis~
ter that he withheld facts from Par-
lLiament on the 29th November when
the question was asked of him. I was
the person who was jumping up most,
I asked Tell us what were the prices
before—two days before, three days
before,—and what were the prices on
24th or when you purchased them.
He could not reply

Now, as the 1nquiries proceeded,
we all thought here 15 the Minister;
he 13 hiding facts; he is not telling
us; he has information, because he
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has got Shri Kamat's letter on  the
28th November; Shri Kamat's letter
was on the pad. But there is one
thing. The prices paid by the Cor-
poration were indicated, but not the
comparative prices—not the prior
ones nor the ones that followed.” After
this, of course, & statement was laid
on the Table of the House.

Now comes the debate in Parlia-
ment. I am going to answer every
single point. I want to satisfty you
because one of these days some of the
Members might be sitting on the
Treasury Benches.

Shri P. N. Singh (Chandauli): How
sauch more time is Shri Feroze
Gandhi going to take?

Shri Feroze Gandhi: If I have
spent days and days in giving evi-
dence, at least give me this opportun-
ity to have my say.

Shri P. N, Singh: This is not the
point If he is going to take much
more time, then the time may be ex-
tended. s

Shri Feroze Gandhi; Not much
more time. Please do not worry.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Let him con-
clude. Then we will see.

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: He 1s
gomg to meke a right-about-turn, let
him take more time.

Shri Feroze Gandbi: Mr. Deputy-
Speaker, the Minister 18 suppressing
information from Parliament It 1s a
very serious charge, although 1t has
nothing to do with the transaction. The
transaction has taken place and ample
bas been said about those who were
concerned with it. I want to keep
out of it. Information has been sup-
pressed. Now, I rereived a very
rude shock, when I went through the
evidence before the Bose Board, when
Shri Kamat said in his evidence that
question of prices came to his
after the debate. I have given
prevailing prices. I said the
on this day wu-o 50 much and
have given this; you have incur-

s

H,

red so much loss; this you have dtne
and that you have done and aft that.
I do not know what happened to the
Minister that day.

Shri Kamat says in his evidence
that the question of prices came up
into focus after the Lok Sabha
debate,’ on the 16th December and
that, “when I examined the papers in
the LIC. I found that in three cases
the prices paid were more than what
Mundhra himself had asked for.
Then, I asked Mr. Vaidyanathan as to
what had happened. I could see he
was worried over this difference in
prices, difference in payment”, and he
goes on. “I certainly found Mr. Vai-
dyanathan quite a changed man after
the Lok Sebha debate”. That is our
good contribution that he was a chan-
ged man. ‘One of the expressions
that he mentioned to me on more
than one occasion was, “this is at the
fag end of my career; what is all
this trouble”.

This 18 Mr. Vaidyanathan, Manag-
ing Director of the Life Insurance
Corporation.

Sir, I come to a part of the debate
and discussions where Mundhra used
to come to Delhi, meet Ministers and
meet officials. I personally think it
is a very wrong practice. But, I also
think that if you stop it, probably,
the work of Government might also
stop You have to  There are cir-
cumstances in which you have to
meet these people. Of course, you do
not have to ask them for donations.
I do not like that.

A lot of diaries were seized from
Mr. Sodhani. Whom did Mundhra
see?” He used to see Ministers; he
used to see officers, He has met Shri
T. T. Krishnamachari; he has met
Shri Morarji Desai and he has met
Shri Manubhai Shah and maybe some
others. Amongst officials, he has met
Shri H. M. Patel, Shri M. N. Kaul--
Sir, there is an error in the Report;
I should be corrected
think it is B, K. Kaul and avt M N.
Kaul; I hope that will be
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It is remarkable that at the mere
mention of the name of Mundhra
facial expressions change But he
used to meet big officials, they used
discuss things, ell these things
were taking place Now a very big
thing happens A register has dis-
appeared I forget the date of the
telegram that I produced 12th or 13th.

An Hon, Member: Thirteenth.

Bbri Ferozse Gandhi: On the thir.
teenth. A register 15 mismng So
Shri T. T. Krishnamachan must have
met Mr. Mundhra (Interruption)
Why say, may?” Put it aganst him
He must have met, and he denies it
Therefore, Shn T T XKnshnama-
chari must have met Shr1 Mundhre
1 sy, ‘must have’ All night, agreed.
All his diames are produced before
the Board. All the three diaries do
not establish any meeting with Mun-
dhra after January or February It
does mot matter I say, let us accept
that they met They talked, they fix.
ed 1t up 7T am gomng to put money
into your concerns’ So, Mundhra
was very happy Everything was set-
fled Let us put it so

There 13 not a single sentence in
these thousands and thousands of
pages of evidence to show that Shn
T T Krishnamachar, has suggested
that the Life Insurance Corporation
invest a mngle pie in any one of the
eoncerns of Haridas Mundhra, to any-
one. If that has been smd, let the
person who says 1t, produce it We
eannot traverse beyond the evidence,
we have to remain within the four
corners of the evidence If any.
Yody has any other mformation it 1s
wseless now

8

Mhnotaword.nrbeputy-

» 10 these thousands and
thousands of pages of evidence to
;‘:"hl%&m'r'rxruhnmchm

%o a hivang soul—and I
Tepent it—that the Life
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not anybody There are only two
persons to wham he could have said
it—Nobody can say that they were
afraid—Shri Patel and Shn Kamat

Shrnn Kamat 18 one of the finest
officers of the Government of India
He 13 8 man who has been straight-
forward right through this enqury
He has said. ‘I take the responsibi.
iity, why are all of you shying away?
1 take the responsibiity The res-
ponsibility is mine. 1 was not in
charge of the investment of the Life
Insurance Corporation but Shri Vaid-
yanathan brought the letter to me and
I mgned it although the Chairman
never signs such letters.”

Now, what happened is a remarka-
ble thing—about this letter Look
at the whole thing It 1s some sort
of a petty conspiracy or some sort of
a consprracy He finds that the
words ‘Managing Durector’ were
erased and the word ‘Chmrman’ i
typed Shr: Kamat signs it  Very
good

We know TTK, we know him well

Shri Surendranath Dwivedy: What
about his meeting Mundhra before
the BIC meeting in May®

Shri Feroze Gandhi: I accept it, If
you can produce in these thousands
of pages of evidence a word from $hri
Patel, Shr1 Kamath, Shr1 Bhattacharya,
Shr1 Chaturved: or from anybody that
he has spoken a word to anybody to
mvest the LIC money, I will accept
it. Shri Patel goes up with this pro.
posal for Rs 80 lakhs and he asks him
to look into 1t Apart from that I
challenge you to produce a aingle word
from the evidence I bave gone
through every hine of this I have de-
voted months to going through every
Line of this evidence If anybody can
produce any evidence that TTK bas
suggested to a single hiving soul that
LIC money should be mnvested mn
Mundhra's concerns, let him do it

There 1s anether thing Shr: Kamath
met T T K in Bombay on the 33ra
when almost all these negotiations
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were over. He was with T. T, K.
the 28rd. He discussed the affairs
the LIC with the Finance Minister.
Mr. Deputy-Speaker, knowing T. T. K.
as we do what would we expect him
to do? But T. T. K. never asked Shri
Kamat as to what has happened to
Mundhra’s investment. He did not
ask: “Have you done it or not q::ne
it?”. Neither, Shri Kamat meg:tmm
it to him. Where is this sign of impa-
tience? Where ig this sign of impati-
ence on the part of the Minister? We
all know T. T. K. and know him very
well. If he has something in hi;o xn:m:,
he is not going to keep guiet about it.
Here he is sitting with Shri Kamat
but he does not mention a word about
it; he does not ask Shri Kamat any-
thing about it. Nor does Shri Kamat
Supply any information in connection
with this. .

Shri Surendrabath Dwivedy: What
about the meeting with A. K. Roy on

RS

the 26th of June? ... (Interrup-
tions,) .
Shri Ferose Gandhi: I am talking

of the 28rd of June. Shri Kamat is
the Chairman of the LIC. He is the
man who has to do it and not Shri
Roy. He was in Calcutta. §hri Knn.'mt
is the real man; he is going to sign
the cheque; he is the head of the LIC.
It is a big investment of a crore and
a quarter rupees. Y T. T. K. has taken
it seriously, he would have u!:ed:
“What about it? Have you done it or
not done it?” Thig is what 1' want
to emphasise, There is no sign of
impatience on the part of the Minis-
ter as regards this particular transac.
tion.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker, before speak-t
ing in this debate, I imposed on my-
self a very severe restriction that I
will not use a single word of evidence
spoken by T. T. K. as far as he is
concerned. There are 200-300 pages
hon. Members who are wil-

Witmaydofo. ;
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You may agree with them or you may
not agree with them, That is for you.

Now, look at the U. P. 8, C~—their
logic and justice. They exonerate
Shri Patel because he has the Minis-
ter’s approval. Why? Because the
MiniwerdidnotpunupShriPnul
after the investment. After the
investment the Minister does not say
anything to Mr. Patel. Therefore,
everything is all right, the approval
is there. The two officers have given
evidence that the approval is there,
But look at their logic in exonerating
Mr. Patel because he has the Minis-
ter's approval, whereas hig subordinate
Mr. Kamat whom he made to earry
out this deal is held guilty because of
the fixation of prices. Because of con-
fusion at that stage we do not know
who said what and what happened.
Mr. Kamat, Mr. Vaidyanathan and
others say tha¢ this was a continuing
process. Mr. Patel says, and partly
the Board agrees with it, that the
whole thing came to an end on 24th
and fresh proposals were to be scruti-
nised. Even though they have not
very clearly stated it, they have sug-
gested that Mr. Patel at this stage was
out and it was these people who
bungled

Now, Mr. Kamat 13 punished on the
same grounds and Mr, Patel is exone-
rated on the same grounds that
he had his superior's approval. Mr.
Kamat also had his superior’s, the
Principal Finance 's appro-
val. Mr. Patel has defended the deal
right through. But Mr. Kamat is
punished and Mr. Patel is exonerated.
Then, what did the Government do?
Look at this Government, They let
off Mr. Patel. They said: “We are
dropping the charges against you™,
That more or less means, we cannot
broceed against Mr. Patel, we have no
evidence. The fact that they have
dropped the charges means that they
do not accept the UP.S.C.s report, but
it is a virtual exoneration But this
Regolution says that the Minister hay
only attracted constitutional TeSpon-
sibility. How? You oould mot fix the

"
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factual responsibility on the Becretary,
and in the same breath you say that
the Minister hag attracted only con-
stitutional  responsibility How"*
‘There is some illegality in that Reso-
Jution You cannot do it Either you
say that Mr Patel iz guilty and then
say that Mr Krishnamachar 1s con-
stitutionally responsible, or if you
exonerate Mr Patel—as I said, it is
virtual exoneration, there 1s only a
‘hair-Mine’ difference between saymng
“we drop the charges” and “we exo-
nerate you”"—you must remove from
the Resolution the words that the
Minister has only attracted constitu-
tional responsibility

An Hon. Member: Bring both in

Sbrl Feroze Gandhi: 5Sir, no one
concerned with this particular deal
even pretends that 1t was business hike
or i1t was proper ‘Those concerned
with this transactlon have defimtely
lowered the dignity of the Ministry
of Finance But Parhiament, I think,
has done 1ts duty Let us hope that
the administrative departments of
Government have learnt their lesson
They will learn themr lesson, and I
assure this House that no matter what
goes wrong 1n any Government de-
department, for a hundred years the
‘Life Insurance Corporation will never
make a mstake of this type

Shri Bhanja Deo: Mr Deputy-
‘Speaker, Sir, after the very eloguent
speech of my hon frend, Shri1 Feroze
Gandhi, I do not ike to deal with the
matter as to who 1s responsible for
this because he has elaborately dealt
with that point But what 1 would
like to bring to your notice, Sir, and
to this hon House 15, while consider-
ing the report of the Vivian Boge
Board of Enquiry and the findings of
the UPSC, whether the UPSC,
havmg come to their findings, have
transgressed what was actually refer-
red to them and for which they have
racked up many constitutional pro-
prieties which I will place before you

I will start with this whether it
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findings on the action to be taken
against the civil servants involved,
based on the Bose Board’s report,
within the framework of the service
and conduct rules As I find from
their findings, I think they have trans-
gressed their junisdiction though they
came to the conclusion that the Bose
Board has transgressed their jurisdic-
tion while deahing with this matter
If the above presumption is correct,
the UPSC have obviously trans-
gressed their imits by making certain
observations about the constitutional
responsibility, which m effect amount.
ed to an entire re-examination of the
case and which led the hon ex-
Minister, Shnm T T Knshnamachari,
to make a statement in the press and
which unfortunately has again raked
up this matter

According to the Prnme Minster's
statement, Shn T T Krishnamachari
would not have resigned if he had
been a Minister today If the UPSC
has exonerated the officials, then, who
18 to be blamed for thig deal or for
this transaction over which we have
already had so much deliberation n
this House”?

There have been two Commussions
which have gone thoroughly into the
matter—the Chagla Commssion and
the Bose Board of Inqury In spite
of the two mquuries, there 1s some
mystery which has not been brought
out and it 15 very unfortunate If the
U P S C’s findings regarding the official
conduct in that affair was to be final,
I would ask, what was the pomt in
having two Commussions appowmnted
and making a farce of them? When
we had that eminent person hke Shn
Chagla, who was the ex-Chief Justice
of the Bombay High Court and one
of the judges of the Supreme Court on
the Board—who 18 of very high
standing so far as judicial knowledge
and integrity 1s concerned—was there
any propriety again for the Union
Public Service Commussion to gve
some findings over what the other
two Commussions had already found?
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I admit that under a socialist pat-
tern of Government, when we are
taking up many commercial under-
takings and social services, where pub-
lic money is involved, it is necessary
for our future guidance that certain
principles are formulated to define
ministerial responsibility and the res-
ponsibility of the civil servants in
such matters so that that there will
be no such recurrence in future. Once
this responsibility is defined, it will be
safer for our Ministers and the civil
servants and they will know as to how
far each ig responsible for his action
RN Wy SNy .

In this connection, I might refer
here to almost a similar case which
occurred in England. I mention this
particular case because we still follow
the Parliamentary traditions and the
practices of the British system of Gov-
ernment in our country. I refer to
the Crichel Down case, as is popularly
known, which led to the resignation
of the Minister there. A gimilar issue
about the conduct of a civil servant
was investigated by a special board
and suitable action was taken But
the question of constitutional respon-
gibility was not reopened, as it hap-
pened in this LIC matter, as I find
from the statement of Shri T. T. Krish-
namachari and of the Prime Minister,
after findings of the U.P.S.C.

With your permission, I quote that
particular case in detail, but before
doing so, I would like to draw your
attention to a statement which appear-
ed in the Statesman of 1st September,
1989, as part of Shri T, T. K’s state-
ment which runs as follows:

“He would only like to say what
the Prime Minister had subse-
quently said at a Press conference
:hat had he (Mr. Krishnamachar)
continued in office, when the Gov-
ernment took the decision it did
in regard to Mr. H. M. Patel, even
his (Mr. Krishnamachari’s) con-
stitutional responsibility would

have come in and that he had
wrongly blamed from the

very first day and that he (Mr.
!i’ehru) still held that opinion

!lrmly and clearly.”

i vould refer to that particular Eng-
LsP °a%e which was of a similar
na I seek your permission to
qupte it elaborately: It wasg a case
in which Sir Dugdale, the then Min.
istfT of Agriculture, had to resign on
a similar constitutional responsibi-
1itf*

“The day the enquiry report
as published (15th June, 1854),
e “famter -6 “Agiicificare, “Sir
Pugdale, made an initial state-
ment m the Housg of Commons.
fle said, “the enquiry has achiev-
ad his main purpose, because it
has found no trace of bribery or
corruption; he takes full respon-
sibility for the actions of any offi-
cials criticised in the Report and
announced that after hearing fur-
ther explanations from those con-
cerned, he has formed a less un-
favourable view of many of their
actions”, On the 20th July, the
Minister made a further statement
at the end of which he announced
his resignation. Next day the two
Parliamentary  Secretaries had
submitted their resignations . . .
The position of the five officials
chiefly concerned was considered
by a committee presided over by
Sir John Woods (formerly Per-
manent Secretary to the Board of
Trade), which recommended that
Mr. Eastwood (Commissioner of
Crown Lands) be transferred to
other duties . . ." - .

1, Was practically similar to this par-
gijoular case, which we are discussing.

“Crichel Down is likely to prove
an influential event in the deve-
lopment of the British Civil Ser-
vice. Already the case has had
important repercussions on the
atmosphere and method of work-
ing of the Service. Also it has
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caused a reconsideration, if not a
redefinition, of the relations of the
civil servant with his Minister
and with the public

The significant feature of the
Crichel Down case is that 1t

brought into question, not a De-
partment as & vague corporate
body, nor a Minister as the pohiti-
cal head of a Department from
which he receives anonymous ad-
vice, but the actions of individual
civil servants

The reason why officials are not
named or critictsed m public s,
of course, the strongly held doc-
trine of mnisterial responsibility
The great mass of governmental
powers are bestowed by Parha-
ment, nt on the Cabinet or on
Departments, but on the Minister
of this or the Minister of that. In
the case of the prerogative powers
and of Departments of an appar-
ently corporate character (e.g the
Board of Admiralty) the conven-
tion is quite clear and well accept-
ed that some individual Minister
1s responsible

Thug some Minster 18 respon-
#ible for every act of the Govern-
ment Civil servants, and for that
matter Parhamentary Secretaries
act by virtue of powers conferred
on their Ministers and each Minis-
ter 15 responsible to Parhament
for the action or lack of action of
every offical employed m his
department Thus, if departmen-
tal errors come to light or some-
body is dissatisfied with depart-
mental action or decision, criti-
cism in Parliament and 1n the
press must be directed at the Min-
iter in charge of the Department
concerned The Minister himself,
of course, may not be satisfied
with the action of one or other
of his officials, but this remedy 1s
to take dhdx:‘l;.nuy or other mea-
sures inside department.”

Whether ¢hat was done m this parti-
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cular case, it 1s for the House and for
you to decide

“All this 1s orthodox British
constitutional doctrine and in the
end 1t appears to have been vindi-
cated by Sir Thomas Dugdale’s
resignation  But, unfortunately
for the doctrine, though the Min-
1ster’s resignation took the sting
out of the attack, it came too
late to prevent the names and
actions of individual civil servants
being the subject of pubhic discus-
sion and criticism”

The same thing has happened in our
case

“But as Mr Clement Davies
pointed out in the full debate, if
bribery and corruption were the
main 1ssue, why were they not
mentioned 1n the terms of refe-
rence? Moreover there exists an
accepted procedure for dealing
with charges of this kind under
the Tribunals of Inqury (Ewi-
dence) Act, 1921, as 18 shown by
the Stanley case of 1948"

In this case also we had enquiries
and we have come to certain findings
as ex-Chief Justice, Shn Chagla has
mentioned 1n hig report

I do not want to delve deep into
that as I do not want to take out much
time of the House It 1s stated that
for our future guidance certain prin-
ciples of responsibilities of the Min-
1sters Secretaries and other officials
should be laxd down so that we may
not enter 1nto such transactions in
future like the present one in the
case of LIC, especially at a ttime when
many such autonomous corporations
are cropping up in our socialistic pat-
tern of society ,

Then I will 1efc1 to another matter,
which was referred to in the British
press, and that 1s the failure of poli-
tical process It is stated

“In many ways it 13 remarkable
that nothing hke this happened
before, certainly since the great
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increase in the scope and charac-
ter of governmental powers. At one
time Ministers were concerned
largely with a few big issues
of public policy. In so far as their
departments had to make decisions
in individual cases, these could be
made in most instanceg on lines
clearly prescribed by law or in
accordance with general policy
decisions of the Minister, and the
others were unlikely to be so num-
erous that the Minister and his
chief advisers could not give them
their personal attention and reach
decisiong with a full understand-
ing of the facts.”

JAgain 1 would quote:

“The evidence of inefficiency
was, however, not the important
aspect of the case except in so
far as it raised the question of
whether the inefficiency was such
as to cause the Minister to make
a wrong decision on inaccurate
information. Mistakes can occur
in‘the best organisations, and with
a large number of employees there
are bound to be failures from time
to time. Moreover the Land Com-
mission had only been established
a few years. What really shook
people was the conduct of certain
civil servants . . "

“Then again, it is stated:

“It is worth noting that notwith-
standing the strong party feeling
aroused by the case there was no
suggestion in the Report or in
Parliament that any of the officials
concerned had been influenced by
narty political motives.”

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.

Member himself suggested a limit of
15 minutes. I think he has to con-

clude.

Shri Bhanja Deo: 1 shall conciude
after laying down the principles.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.
Member put that limit upon himself.
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Shri Bhanja Deo: I shall takeé ‘only
two minutes.

Sir David Maxwell Fyfe went fo
enumerate four different categories of
cases in which there may be Parlia-
mentary criticism of a department
and for which he said, different con-
siderations applied. I wish a similar
criterion is laid down in our Parlia-
ment for the future guidance of our
Ministers and civil servants. These
are the four principles which he enu-
merated:

“l. Where a civil servant carries
out an explicit order by a
Minister, the Minister must
protect the civil setvant con-
cerned

2 Where a civil servant acts pro-
perly in accordance with the
policy laid down by the Min-
ister, the Minister must equal-
ly protect and defend him.

3. Where a civil servant “makes
a mistake or causes some
delay, but not on an import-
ant issue of policy and not
where a claim to individual
rights is seriously involved,
the Minister acknowledges
the mistake and he accepts
the responsibility, although
he 13 not personally involved.
He stateg he will take correc-
tive action in the Department,

4. “ . .where action has been
taken by a civil servant of
which the Minister disap-
proves and has no prior know-
ledge, and the conduct of the
official is reprehensible, then,
there is no obligation on the
part of the Minister to endorse
what he believes to be wrong,
or to defend what are clearly
shown to be the errors of his
officers. The Minister is net
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bound to approve of action of
which he did not know, or
of which he disapproves. But,
of course, he remains consti-
tutionally responsible to Par-
liament for the fact that some-
thing hag gone wrong, and he
alone can tell Parliament
what has occurred and render
an account of hig steward-

’m.”

Unfortunately, if these principles
thad been applied in this case, I am
sure, we would not have so many in-
dependent committees functioning and
dlar eedervin” BRe Jmctter 0 JRe
UPS.C. on top of these findings and
getting recommendations from the
U.PS.C. to which, I am afraid, I can-
not wholly subscribe. Though they
have gone thoroughly into the matter,
yet, it is for this House and for the
Government and the hon. Prime Min-
ister to decide hereafter what should
be the constitutional propriety in
cases like this, so that there is no
blaming of the Minister when his
officials keep facts away from him or
of officials taking shelter under the
protection of the Minister’s responsi-
bility when the Ministers do not know
what actually transpired behind closed
doors. Therefore, I would urge on the
‘House to come to a conclusion as to
what should be the constitutional pro-
priety as far as the relationship be-
tween the Minister and his officials is
concerned, so that a matter like this
does not occur when we are dealing
with the funds of the people of India,
for which we are both accountable to
the Parliament as well as the Govern-
ment which we are helping to func-
tion ag a democratic Government in
our new set-up.

Mr. Deputy.Speaker: Shri Mahanty.
I am afraid, I shal not be
able to call any other Members of
the Congress today. Shri Feroze
Gandhi has taken too long a time and
therefore, I have to compensate the
opponition alto. T hope the hon.
Membder Shri Mahanty would be

m l‘l l.'l (m)
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;:le to condense his remarks within

minutes.

I Mahanty: Mr. Deputy-Speaker,
\hall take only twelve minutes.
ter the very able and forthright

SP®ech of Shri Feroze Gandhi, I per-

80Ng]ly feel there is nothing much to

; so far as I am concerned. There-

Ofy, I would like to confine my obser-

8lions to two aspects of the subject

MAyer which is under consideration

Which I venture to feel have not been

YOUched by any Member so far.

'n‘\refore, 1 venture to participate in

;he debate; otherwise, personally, 1

1€€) there is nothing much to add so

I&r a5 I am concerned.

I believe that it is now time enough
ﬁ]‘“ the Government of India puts a
cleqy construction on the extent and
:‘F%e of article 320 of the Constitu-

O under which the UP.SC. was
askey 4 go into this aspect of the
AU€stion, The U.P.S.C. was asked to
€0 into this question without any
terty. of reference. 1 think I am right
IN %aving that the U.P.S.C. was given
NO clear terms of reference as were
BVe to the Chagla Commission and
alsG ¢, the Vivian Bose Board of In-
Qulky  The terms of reference were
not “'siven precisely because the
UFgC. was tunctioning within the
ambis of article 320 (3) (c) which

4s thus:

“The Union Public Service Com-
Mission or the State Public Ser-
Vice Commission, as the case may
b'e. shall be consulted—

L J [ ] * [ ]

(c) on all disciplinary matters
affecting a person serving under
the Government of India or the
Government of a State in a
civil capacity, including memo-
rials or petitions relating to such
matters.”.

I Would like to emphasise these two
Very crucial phrases namely ‘shall be
€ONS;jted* and ‘on all disciplinary
mat"en._

ULyally, before the case of a parti-

public servant is referred to the
UP.SC. or to a State Public Service
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Commigsion, some kind of depart-
mental nqury already takes place,
and, thereafter, the case. is referred
to the U.PS.C. so that a certain
amount of objective thought can be
brought to bear upon that particular
subject. And what the U.P.S.C. or the
State Public Service Commission is
required to do is merely to examine
the extent.of disciplinary action that
can be taken against the official con-
cerned.

Here, we find two boards, or I
should say, two tribunals presided
over by persons who were nurtured
dr ghe nditione of @ Seve Jadiniaryy
one was Mr. Chagla and'the other was
Mr Vivian Bose. Here were two
boards of inquiry presided over by
two very competent persons. They
came to a particular finding, which
wag more or less uniform.

I would like to ask in all serious-
ness why the UP.8.C. arrogated to
itself the status of a Supreme Court?
What materials did they have before
them? Did they examine any fur-
ther witnesses? Had they taken any
evidence? They did not do any of
these things. On the other hand, they
merely sifted the whole material that
wag before them, that is, that was
before the Vivian Bose Board of In-
quiry and before the Chagla Commis-
sion. They merely did that but they
came to a conclusion, which was
completely different from the conclu-
sions of Mr. Chagla and the Vivian
Bose Board of Inquiry.

Without trying to offend anybody,
I am constrained to say that there is
almost a conspiracy of the brother-
hood or the fraternity of public ser-
vants to exonerate a person who had
been condemned by two tribunals, Mr.
Vivian Bose, the erudite scholar he is,
quoted a famous Biblical saying ‘You
will be judged by your deeds’. ‘The
country had judged him by his deeds.
But here, the U.P.S.C. came to throw
a mantle of protection which he never
deserved And it is a shame, As it
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hag been said, Government's accept-
nce of this resolution is a worse
SCandal than the Mundhra deal.

Shri Tyagl: It is a pity.

Shrl Mahanty: It is a pity; it was
thousand times a pity that Govem-
Ment should have come forward
before this House to say that they had
atcepted the advice of the U.PS.C.

Shri Naushir Bharucha: It suits
them well.

Shri Mahanty: The UPS.C. can-
Nyt have the temerity, I say, to give
findings. Who are they to give find-
Ings? Have they that judicial tradi-
tion? They were brought up in the
vitigted atmosphere of the executive
Which always tries to protect the fra-
ternity or the brotherhood of the pub-
lic officers or public servants. There-
fore, it pains me because thereby we
hgye created a very bad tradition and
Convention under which the Union
Pyblic Service Commission arrogates
to itself the status of the Supreme
Court, which it is not. It is high time
SOmebody told the Union Public Ser-
Vice Commission where it stood,

Now, I do not wish to divuige cer-
tain facts which I have in my posses-
8lpn, I know certain cases were re-
férred to the Union Public Service
Commission concerning the External
Affairs Ministry. Even though the
officials concerned had much to defend
themselves, what the Union Public
Service Commission did was to do
:knctly as the Executive wanted it to

0.

The Minister of State in the Minins-

Sheak with some restraint about the
Union Public Service Commisaion?

Shri Mabanty: I say after this that
1 maintain what I have said....

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, order.
He should not flare up simply by
Opgervation of the hon. Home
ter that he should exercise
Straint. There is no harm in k
2n appeal to him restoaint -

e

i
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be exercised. Why should he get into
temper for that?

ghri Tyagl: The Union Public Ser-
vide Commission can be criticised in
this Rouse.

Mr, Deputy-Speaker: 1 gm not
objecting fn‘i':hat. We can criticise
the Commission, But if the language
uged is a little restrained, it would
add to our prestige.

Shrk Mahanty: 1 am sorry if I have
appesred to have lost my temper. But
you must deserve before you demand.
I sask in all seriousness, does the
Union Public Service Commission
deserve any respect from this House
or from the country at large?

Some Hon. Members: No.

Shri Mahanty: You must deserve
before you demand. I maintain in all
seriousness thai there was a conspi-
racy, almost a collusion, on the par: of
the Union Public Service Commission
in this respect, By transcending the
provisions of article 320 of the Consti-
tution, the U.P.S.C. has forfeited all
respect that the hon. Home Minister
wants us to pay to it.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker:. We alweays
take the Executive to task when they
depart from the recommendations of
the UPS.C,

Shri Mahanty: Anyway, I would
not go into it.

Shrl Harish Chandra Mathur: I
spoke with very great restraint sbout
the UP.SC. You know my feelings.

Shri Mahanty: 1 personally always
restrain myself as best as I can. But
when a situstion arises when some-
body must speak, and speak without
mincing matters, then it has to be
spoken,

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He has risen
a lttle higher than the situation
demanded.

Skt Makanty: I am sorry. But
urfortunately, we have a duty to per-
form and scroetimes the duty becomes
unpleasans. , we are

BHADRA 18, 1881 (VAKA)

Vivéaw Bose 6820
Board of Inquiry's
Report of Life
Insurance Corporation
Inquiry
discharging a public duty according to
the best of our lights and our con-
science and without Sttributing any
motive to anybody.

Then, I would come to another
aspect, though I do not wish to take
more time of the House. It is not a
negative aspect, but a very positive
aspect I invite the attention of the
House and of the hon. Minister to
paragraph 9 at page 4 of the Govern-
ment Resolution There it is said:

“It follows, therefore, that the
legal provisions regarding the
power {o give directions to & Cor-
poration should not be so con-
strued as to prevent Government
from having recourse to other
channels of communication, such
as informal discussion or confer-
ences ”

This relates to the manner and method
of issuing directives by Govermment
to autonomous corporations. In this
context, 1 would invite the attention
of the House to the findings of the
Chagla Commission The terms of
reference of the Commission were very
clear They were also asked to
examine what should be the relation
between Government and the autono-
mous bodies so far as issuing direc-
tives were concerned. The Commis-
sion had recommended that the Gov-
ernment should not interfere with the
workigg of autonomous statutory cor-
porations, that if they wished to inter-
fere, they should not shirk the res-
ponsibility of giving directions in
writing

Here, I have to raisc a privilege
issue, If I remember correctly, the
Chagla Commission’s Report was dis-
cussed here last year and Government
came out with a Resolution approving
that Report and Its findings. Now,
this was a recommendation which
formed part of the Chagla Commis-
sion’s Report which the Government
and the House sccepted. Am I right,
Sir?
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direction in writing is there.

Shrli Mahanty: I am coming to that.
I am mixing up a matter of privilege
with my general speech. You will
remember that the Chagla Commis-
sion, whose report was accepted by
Parliament on a motion brought by
the Home Minister himself, said that
Government should not interfere with
t/he working of autonomous statutory
corporations and that if they so inter-
fered, they should not shirk the res-
ponsibility of giving directions” in
writing. Now, this has been approv-
ed by Parliament. This is a mandate
to Government.

I would ask in all seriousness who
the hell Government is to come to
this House with this kind of Resolu-
tion.... (Interruptions). I say this,
Sir, because it encroaches upon our
responsibility. Here is a Government
which comes to the House with a
Resolution which says that if we want
to interfere, we must give directions
in writing. That is the spirit of the
law; that is the letter of the law; and
that is the mandate of Parliament;
that is the Resolution which has been
approved. But here is a Resolution,
dated the 27th May, 19598, from which
I have read out these lines,” which
completely negatives that.

It follows, therefore, that the legal
provisions regarding the power to give
directions to the Corporation should
not be so construed as to prevent
Goverrfment from taking recourse to
other channels of communication, such
as informal discussions or conferencesr
It follows, therefore, that the hon.
Home Minister or whoever the Min-
ister may be, if he wishes to issue &
directive to an autonomowns corpora-
tion, can do s0 over the talaplone and

then disown his respensihbidly. It wil-

SEPTEMBIR 7, 1950

be flouting not only the letter of the
law, not only the spirit of the law, not
only the mandate of Parliament but
will go to create a situation Where we
cannot know absolutely where the cap-
rices of the executive end and where
the proprieties of law begin. An
enormous situation has arisen, There-
fore, I ask whether Government is
competent to come forward with a
Resolution which is contrary to the
mandate of the House, contrary to the
principles of the law, contrary to the
letter of the law.

1 will not take more time, But, in
conclusion, I would venture to sub-
mit that this is merely the beginning
of the end, this is merely the thin end
of the wedge. We do not know, if
Government proceed at this rate, whe-
ther all this fabric of democracy, of
Parliament, of law, of the socialistic
pattern of society that we are going
to build will last in the mire of whims
and caprices, where even though men
like Shri Jain will resign and others
like Shri Krishnamachari will be
exiled, the guilty officials will con-
tinue merrily. This is the enormity
of the stuation. I challenge the
Government: let them take away the
Whip and you will see this resolution
will find its proper place, namely, the
waste-paper basket but not Govern-
ment files.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I will call the
other signatories to the motion. Shn
Banerjee.

Shri S. M. Banerjee: Mr, Deputy-
Speaker, Sir, I have heard with rapt
attention the speech of my hon.
friend, Shri Feroze Gandhi. Unfor-
tunately, I have not got the same
amount of time at my disposal and 1
could not make out what I want. He
has tried to prove that Shri T. T.
Krishnamachari, the ex-Finance Min-
ister, was quite innocent. He has read
some portions from the evidences, But
in what connection was that evidence
taken? The evidence was collected by
the same Board of Inquiry headed by
the leagned Judge Shri Vivian Bows.



connected with this deal were not as
innocent as described by my hon.
friend, Shri Feroze Gandhi.

He said that Shri Krishnamacharl
had not the letter of Shri Kamat. I
read this from page 147 of the Report.
It says:

“The portion referred to was
dratted by Mr. Patel himself on
2-9-1957.... This was put up to
Krishnamachari along with Mr.
Kamat's letter attached to the pad
on 3-9-1957 and Mr. Krishnama-
chari struck out the portion re-
produced above with his own hand
and directed that the question be
answered ‘as amended'.”

These facts are not disputed. Shri
Krishnamachari said that he did not
look into those details when he struck
out the part drafted by Shri Patel but
we are unable to believe him. That
is what the Commission has said. If
we agree to what Shri Feroze Gandht
has said, then T must say that Shri
Feroze Gandhi is a bigger Judge than
Shri Bose or this Commission. My
submission is this. If this is accepted
by the House, let there be another
Commission appointed with Shri
Feroze Gandhi as the Chairman....
(Interruptions.)

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Every Mem-
ber has a right to give out his feeling.

Shri 8. M. Banerjee: I feel he is
one of the most respected Members
of this House.

Mr. Deputy-Spesker: I am not
denying that. I am saying that he
has a right to criticise the report as
other hon. Members have.. ..(Inter-
Tuptions.)

Shrl 8, M. Banerjee: There is
another thing which shows how Shri
Vaidyanathan and Shri Patel grew
bolder and bolder. The Commission
had written in cleer terms:

BHADRA 14, 1881 (SAKA)

Vivian Bose 6824
Board of Inquiry’s
Report of Life:
Imsurance Corporation
Inquiry
“Mr. Patel and Mr. Vaidyana-
than grew bolder and bolder im
their almost contemptuous dis-
regard of the Investment Com-
mittee....”

The Commission has quoted the-
famous story of the camel and the
Arabs. I do not know who were the
Arabs here. I have a feeling that
Shri Patel's integrity and honesty had-
been praised by all.... (An Hon.
Member: By whom?) I do not know
Shri Patel. I do not challenge his
integrity but he was supposed to be
involved in many scandals. ‘Suppos~
ed to be’—I said. These scandals stiil:
remained scandals in the minds of the-
people and they had not been cleared.
by any one.

The question arise‘ as to why Shri
Mundhra was given this money? He
donated liberally to the Congress
Party's funds. When this question.
was raised in this House by my hon.
friend, there were certain Members
who objected to this. I may read one
portion of the Bose Report, from
page 155: *

“Then there are two important
facts. Mr, Mundhra is proved to
have obliged the Congress Party
and two Congress Governments
(the Central and the UP.) in a
large way on two occasions for
political reasons. He paid the
U.P. Congress Party a lakh and a
half rupees and the Central Con-
gress Party a lakh on the eve of
the elections; at any rate, if the
payment was not made, then the
promises to pay were: Mr.
Mundhra was not quite sure of
the dates but he was definite that
the moneys were promised short-
ly before the elections....”

I belong to Kanpur. On the eve of”
the elections, that is in March, notices-
were given to the workers of the-
Kanpur Cotton Mills—a BIC. con-
cern—that the mill was likely to be-
closed or going to be closed. One fine-
morning, I saw a statement that it was-
not going to be closed and I sent con--
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gratulations to our Chief Minister
because I thought that the Govern-
ment were so generous But here it
is proved that the Chief Minister of
U.P. promised some monetary help to
Shri Mundhra This mill was closed
Just after the election. Elections con-
cluded 1n March and this sull was
<losed mn April. I find that the offer
of postponing of the closure of the
mills was not a generous offer but a
political jugglery, a move of the UP
+Government te win the election The
TePOTt says

“Mr Mundhra 18 not the sort of
Person Wno wolld 20 these tmngs
unless he was reasonably certan
of obtaining 8, qud pro quo. In
the ease of the donations, he said
he gave them because he had
lhith’ ”

Faith :n what? I want to ask Shn
Mundhra whether he had faith i the
honesty or dishonesty of the Congress
Party Not only this The report
180es on to eay

“ in the case of the Mulls, he
says that he was promised mone-
tary asmustance We have no

ateful to such men of integrity who

thout any fear or favour have come
oft With this report If pul

ed and distributed, it

,d¢t8 to the intellectuals of this coun.

that this Government is following

2 policy of abetting corrupt men who
gfe trymng to swindle tms country

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I hope the
p°n Member would like to continue
tomorrow?

8Shri 8. M. Banerjee: Ves, Sir

Mr, Deputy-Speaker: He may eon-
pyhue tomorrow
1702 hms,

The Lok Sabha then adjourmed ti
gleven of the Clock on Thuesday, Sep-
¢gmber B, 1959/Bhadra 17, 1881

(Saka)
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Waterlogging in Punjab
Zomal Railway User’s
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yurveda in :

A ie
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Himachal Pradesh

Dnnhni water supply
a Rasgar

T B pauents in Hima-
chal Pradesh .
Co-operative = move-
ment among the poul-
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Delh: Town l’lmning

Organisation

Movement of foodmms
from Punjab

Post Offices 1n Etawah

District .

Quilon-Ernakulam Line
Cheating of railways by
merchants at Kandla

2306,
2307.
2308.
2310,

2311

2312
2313.

2314.
2318S.

2316,
2317,

in the course
of River Yamuna

2319. Tram Colhmor.

2320, Price of sugar

2321, Names of Railway Sta-
tions in Hindi

2318,

{Daxy Droner)

CorLonans

667173
6673-74
6674-75
6675-76

6676-17
667778
6678

6678
6679

6680

668081

6681

6682
6682

6683-84

WRITTEN ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS—consd.

US.Q. Subject
No,
2322, Raid by Special Police

Bstablishment on Con-
tractors

2323 Theft of ratiway prop~r-
ty .

3324. Air Service to Shillong
2325. Supply of sugar to Ra-
intm. o

PAPRRS
TAors: LAID ON THE

(1) A copy of White Paper
contmning Notes, Me-
morands and Letters
exchanged and Agree-
ments  signed between
the Governments of
India and China, 1954-
1959

(2) A copy of Notfication
No G. S R. 968, dated
the 2and August, 1959,
under sub section (s) of

Section 7 of the Indian

Indian Telegraph Rules
1981

(3) A copy of the of
the Indian Delegmon tu
the Twelfgh
Heslth Auemblv he!d
28 Geneva in May 1959

(4) A copy of Notificstion
No P 12(142)/5-
Transport dated the gth
July, 1959, published in
Dellu Gazette

er sub-
section(3) of Secticn 133
of the

otor Vehicles
Act, 1939.

A eopy of Notification No.
G.S R R. 980 dated the

th st, 1959, un-

a4 subsection (6) of
Secﬂon 3 of the Essen-

tisl Commodities Act,

1955.
MESSAGE FROM RAJYA
ABHA

from Rajya S :b
Rajya Sehha had
motion ref:gnl

%%2%

¢

e Homes (!
sion and

1
!

6832

Corumms

6690

6690
6691

669192

€693—6699



Bill 1 by Shrd
Kailash Lall,
.Jm:cm&m

[Daner Ssceery [~ ™)

MOTION RE: VIVIAN
BOARD OF IN-
S REPORT OF

INSURANCE CO!
PORATION INQUIRY . 6710—6826

Resolution dated27-5-59.
The discussion was not
ooncluded.

AGENDA FOR TUESDAY,
SEPTEMBER 8, !ES9I
BHADRA 17, 1881 ( o

Fusther discussion on the
motion re: Vivien Bose
Board of Inquiry's Re-

of Life Insurance
tion Inquiry
and also consideration of





